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Ameren was formed in 1997 through the merger of Union
Electric Company and CIPSCO Incorporated, parent company of
Central lllinois Public Service Company — now AmerenUE and

AmerenCIPS.

On Sept. 30, 2004, Ameren completed its purchase of lllinois
Power Company — now AmerenlP. This transaction came on the
heels of the company’s 2003 acquisition of CILCORP Inc.,, parent

company of Central lllinois Light Company — now AmerenCILCO.

Today, we are the largest electric utility in Missouri and serve
three quarters of the state of lllinois. We are firmly focused on the

Midwest and the energy markets that we know best.

In short, we are one company...

ONE AMEREN
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20548

FORM 10-K

{X) Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004
OR
() Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d)
" of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for the transition period from __to

Exact Name of Registrant as specified in its charter;

Commission State of Incorporation; IRS Employer
File Number Address and Telephone Number Identification No.
1-14756 Ameren Corporation 43-1723446

{Missouri Corporation)
1901 Chouteau Avenug
S¢. Louis, Missouri 63103
(314) 621-3222

1-2967 Union Electric Company 43-0559760
{Missouri Corporation)
1901 Chouteau Avenue
St. Louis, Missouri 63103
{314) 621-3222

1-3672 Central lllinois Public Service Company ' 37-0211380
*(Ninois Corporation)
607 East Adams Street
Springfield, lllinois 62739
(217) 523-3600

333-56594 Ameren Energy Generating Company 37-1395586
(Mllinois Corporation)
1901 Chouteau Avenue
St. Louis, Missouri 63103
(314) 621-3222

2-95569 CILCORP Inc. 37-1169387
{inois Corporation)
300 Liberty Street
Peoria, lllincis 61602
(309) 677-5230

1-2732 Central lllinois Light Company
(IMinois Corporation)
300 Liberty Street
Peoria, lilinois 61602
{309) 877-5230

1-3004 lllinois Power Company
{Mlinois Corporation)
500 S. 27th Street
Decatur, lllinois 62521-2200
{217) 424-6600




Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(b} of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934:

Each of the following classes or series of securities is registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 and is listed on the New York Stock Exchange:

Registrant Title of each class

Ameren Corporation Common Stock, $0.01 par value per share and
Preferred Share Purchase Rights; Normal Units

Union Electric Company Preferred Stock, cumulative, no par value,

Stated value $100 per share —
$4.56 Series $4.50 Series
$4.00 Series $3.50 Series

Central lllincis Light Company Preferred stock, cumulative, $100 par value per share -
4% Series
llinois Power Company Mortgage Bonds -
' 6%% Series due 2005

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934:

Registrant : Title of each class
Central lllinois Public Service Company Preferred Stack, cumulative, $100 par value per share -

6.625% Series  4.90% Series
5.16% Series 4.25% Series
4.92% Series 4.00% Series
Depository Shares, each representing one-fourth of a
share of 6.625% Preferred Stock, cumulative,
$100 par value per share

Ameren Energy Generating Company and CILCORP Inc. do not have securities registered under either Section 12(b) or
12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrants: (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to
file such reports), and (2) have been subject ta such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes (X) No ()

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent fiters pursuant to item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and
will not be contained, to the best of each Registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by
reference in Part lii of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.

Ameren Carparation (X)
Union Electric Company X
Central lilinois-Public Service Company (X)
Ameren Energy Generating Company (X)
CILCORP Inc. X)
Central lllinois Light Company X
llinois Power Company X)

Indicate by check mark whether each Reglstrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934). N
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Ameren Corporation ol w1 Yes (X) No ()
Union Electric Company. -~ =+ - i Yes () No (X)
Central lllinois Public Service Company _ Yes () No (X)
Ameren Energy Generatlng Company - 7. Yes () No (X
CILCORP Inc. Yes () No (X)
Central lilinois Light Company Yes () No (X)
Illinois Power:Company e Yes () No (X)




As of June 30, 2004, Ameren Corporation had 183,266,254 shares of-its $0.01 par value common stock outstanding. The
aggregate market value of these shares of common stock (based upon the closing price of these shares on the New York Stock
Exchange on that date) held by nonaffiliates was $7,873,118,272. The shares of common stock of the other Registrants were
held by affiliates as of June 30, 2004.

The number of shares outstanding of each Registrant’s classes of common stock as of February 11, 2005, was as follows:
Ameren Corporation Common stock, $.01 par value per share — 195,304,639

Union Electric Company Common stock, $5 par value per shére, held by Ameren
‘ Corporation (paﬂrent company of the Registrant) - 102,123,834

Central lllincis Public Service Company Common stock, no par value, held by Ameren .
‘ Corporation (parent company of the Registrant) - 25,452,373

Ameren Energy Generating Company Common stock, no par value, held by Ameren Energy
‘ Development Company (parent company of the
Registrant and indirect subsidiary of Ameren
Corporation) - 2,000

CILCORP Inc, Common stock, no par value, held by Ameren
Corporation (parent company of the Registrant) - 1,000

Central inois Light Company Common stock, no par value, held by CILCQRP Inc.
(parent company of the Registrant and subsidiary of
Ameren Corporation) — 13,563,871

ilinois Power Company Common stock, no par value, held by Ameren
' Corporation (parent company of the Registrant) — 23,000,000

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Portions of the definitive proxy statement of Ameren Corporation and 'portions of the definitive iﬁform‘ation statements of
Union Electric Company, Central iflinois Public Service Company, and Central lllinois Light Company for the 2005 annual
meetings of shareholders are incorporated by reference into Part Il of this Form 10-K.

OMISSION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION

. Ameren Energy Generating Company and CILCORP Inc. meet the conditions set forth in General Instruction 1(1)(a) and (b)
of Form 10-K and are therefore filing this form with the reduced disclosure format allowed under-that General Instruction.

This combined Form 10-K is separately filed by Ameren Corporation, Union Electric Company, Central [llinois Public Service
Company, Ameren Energy Generating Company, CILCORP Inc., Central lllinois Light Company, and Ilincis Power Company.
Each Registrant hereto is filing on its own behalf all of the information contained in this annual report that relates to such
Registrant. Each Registrant hereto is not filing any information that does not relate to such Registrant, and therefore makes no -
representation as to any such information.

On September 30, 2004, Ameren Corporation completed its acquisition of lllinois Power Company (see Note 2 —
Acquisitions to our financial statements under Part Il, Item 8, of this report for further information). Commencing with this Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, |I|m0|s Power Company is included in the combined filing of
Ameren Corporation and its other Reglstrant subsidiaries.
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This Form 10-K contains “forward-looking” statements within the meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended. Forward-looking statements should be read with the cautionary statements and important factors included on
page 7 of this Form 10-K under the heading Forward-looking Statements. Forward-looking statements are all statements other
than statements of historical fact, including those statements that are identified by the use of the words “anticipates,” “estimates,”
“expects,” “intends,” “plans,” “predicts,” “projects” and similar expressions.




- GLOSSARY OF TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

We use the words “our,

we” or “us” with respect to certain information that relates to all Ameren Companies, as defined

below. When appropriate, subsidiaries of Ameren are named specifically as we discuss their various business activities.

AERG - AmerenEnergy Resources Generating Company, a
CILCO subsidiary that operates a non- rate regulated electric
generation business in Illinois.

AES - The AES Corporation.

AFS - Ameren Energy Fuels and Servnces Company, a
Resources Company subsidiary that procures fuel and gas
and manages the related risks for the Ameren Companies.
Ameren - Ameren Corporation and its subsidiaries on a
consolidated basis. In references to financing activities,
acquisition activities; or liquidity arrangements, Ameren is
defined as Ameren Corporation, the parent.

Ameren Companies - The individual Registrants within the
Ameren consolidated group.

Ameren Energy - Ameren Energy, Inc., an Ameren
Corporation subsidiary that serves as a power marketing and
risk management agent for UE and Genco for transactions of
primarily less than one year.

Ameren Services - Ameren Services Company, an Ameren
Corporation subsidiary that provides support services to
Ameren and its subsidiaries.

AmerGen - AmerGen Energy Company, which is not
affiliated with the Ameren Companies.

APB - Accounting Principles Board.

Btu - British thermal unit, a standard unit for measuring the
quantity of heat energy required to raise the temperature of -
one pound of water by one degree Fahrenheit. .

Capacity factor - A percentage measure that indicates how
much of an electric power generating unit's capacnty was used
during & specific period.

CERCLA (Superfund) - Comprehensive Environmental
Response Compensation Liability Act of 1980, a federal
environmental law that addresses remediation of
contaminated sites.

CILCO - Central lilinois Light Company, a CILCORP
subsidiary that operates a rate-regulated electric transmission
and distribution business, a primarily non-rate-regulated
electric generation business through AERG, and a rate-
regulated natural gas distribution business, all in lllinois, as
AmerenCILCO. CILCO owns afl of the common stock of
AERG.

CILCORP - CILCORP Inc., an Ameren Corporation
subsidiary that operates as a holding company for CILCO.
CIPS - Central lllinois Public Service Company, an Ameren
Corporation subsidiary that operates a rate-regulated electric
and natural gas transmission and distribution business in
lllinois as AmerenCIPS.

CiPSCO - CIPSCO Inc., the former parent of CIPS.

Cooling degree-days - The summation of positive
differences between the mean daily temperature and a 65-
degree Fahrenheit base. This statistic is useful as an indicator

of demand for electricity for summer space cooling for
residential and commercial customers.

CT - Combustion turbine electric generation equipment used
primarily for peaking capacity.

Development Company -~ Ameren Energy Development
Company, a Resources Company subsidiary and Genco
parent, which primarily develops and constructs generatnng
facilities for Genco.

DMG - Dynegy Midwest Generation, inc., a Dynegy
subsidiary.

DOE - Department of Energy, a U.S. government agency.
DOJ - Department of Justice, a U.S. government agency.
DRPlus - Ameren Corporation’s dividend remvestment and
direct stock purchase plan.

Dynegy - Dynegy Inc.

DYPM - Dynegy Power Marketing, Inc., a Dynegy subsidiary.
EE! - Electric Energy, Inc., an 80%-owned Ameren
Corporation subsidiary (40% owned by UE and 40% owned by
Resources Company) that operates electric generatlon and
transmission facilities in lllinois.

EITF - Emerging Issues Task Force, an organization
designed to assist the FASB in improving financial reporting
through the identification, discussion and resolution of
financial issues within the framework of existing authoritative
literature.

EPA - Environmental Protection Agency, a U.S. government
agency.

Equivalent availability factor - A measure that indicates the
percentage of time an electric power generating unit was
available for service during a period.

ERISA - Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974,
as amended.

Exchange Act - Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended.

FASB - Financial Accounting Standards Board, a rulemaking
organization that establishes financial accounting and
reporting standards in the United States of America.

FERC - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, a U.S.
government agency.

FIN - An FASB Interpretation intended to clarify accounting
pronouncements previously issued by the FASB.

Fitch - Fitch Ratings, a credit rating agency.

FSP - FASB Staff Position, which provides application
guidance on FASB literature.

FTRs - Financial Transmission Rights, financial instruments
that entitle the holder to pay or receive compensation for
certain congestion-related transmission charges between two
designated points.




Fuelco - Fuelco LLC, a limited liability company that provides
nuclear fuel management and services to its members. The
members are UE, Texas Generation Company LP, and Pacific
Energy Fuels Company.

GAAP - Generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America.

Genco - Ameren Energy Generating Company, a
Development Company subsidiary that operates a non-rate-
regulated electric generation business in lllinois and Missouri.
GridAmerica Companies — UE, CIPS, American
Transmission Systems, Inc., (a subsidiary of FirstEnergy
Corp.), and Northern Indiana Public Service Company (a
subsidiary of NiSource, Inc.).

Heating degree-days ~ The summation of negative
differences between the mean daily temperature and a 65-
degree Fahrenheit base. This statistic is useful as an indicator
of demand for electricity and natural gas for winter space
heating for residential and commercial customers.

IBEW - International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, a
fabor union.

ICC - llinois Commerce Commission, a state agency that
regulates the Iliinois utility businesses and operations of UE,
CIPS, CILCO and IP.

lllinois Customer Choice Law - lilinois Electric Service
Customer Choice and Rate Relief Law of 1997, which
provides for electric utility restructuring and introduces
competition into the retail supply of electric energy in lilinois.
Illinova - lllinova Corporation, the former parent company of
IP. '

IP - lllinois Power Company, which was acquired from
Dynegy by and became a subsidiary of Ameren Corporation
on September 30, 2004. IP operates a rate-regulated electric
and natural gas transmission and distribution business in
lllinois as AmereniP.

IP LLC - IP Securitization Limited Liability Company, which is
a special-purpose Delaware limited liability company. Under
FIN No. 46R, “Consolidation of Variable-interest Entities,” IP .
LLC is no longer consolidated within IP’s financial statements
as of December 31,.2003.

IP SPT - IP Special:Purpose Trust, which was created as a
subsidiary of IP LLC to issue TFNs as allowed under lllinois’
deregulation legislation. Pursuant to FIN No. 46R, IP SPTis a
variable-interest entity, as the equity investment is not
sufficient to permit IP SPT to finance its activities without
additional subordinated debt. As of December 31, 2003, under
FIN No. 46R guidance, IP SPT was no longer consolidated
within [P’s financial statements.

ITC - Independent Transmission Company.

IUOE - International Union of Operating Engineers, a labor
union. ‘

MAIN - Mid-America Interconnected Network, Inc., one of the
regional electric reliability councils organized for coordinating
the planning and operation of the nation’s bulk power supply.
Marketing Company - Ameren Energy Marketing Company,
a Resources Company subsidiary that markets power,
primarily for periods over one year.

Medina Valley - AmerenEnergy Medina Valley Cogen (No. 4)
LLC and its subsidiaries, which are all Resources Company
subsidiaries, which indirectly own a 40-megawatt gas-fired
electric generation plant.

MGP - Manufactured gas plant.

MISO - Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator,
Inc. ‘

MISO Day Two Market — A market that is scheduled to begin
April 1, 2005, it will use market-based pricing to compensate
market participants for power, as well as for transmission
congestion and losses. The current system requires
generators to make advance reservations for transmission
service.

Missouri Environmental Authority ~ State Environmental
Improvement and Energy Resources Authority of the state of
Missouri, a governmental instrumentality that is authorized to
finance environmenta! projects by issuing of tax-exempt bonds
and notes.

MMBtu - One million Btus.

Money pool - Borrowing agreements among Ameren and its
subsidiaries to coordinate and provide for certain short-term
cash and working capital requirements. Separate money pools
are maintained between rate-regulated and non-rate-regulated
businesses. These are referred to as the utility money pool
and the non-state-regulated subsidiary money pool,
respectively.

Moody’s - Moody's investors Service Inc., a credit rating
agency.

MoPSC - Missouri Public Service Commission, a state
agency that regulates the Missouri utility business and
operations of UE.

Native Load Customers - The wholesale and retail
customers on whose behalf UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP have
undertaken an obligation to construct and operate an electric
transmission and distribution system.

NCF&O - National Congress of Firemen and Qilers, a labor
union.

NOPR - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking issued by the FERC.
NOx - Nitrogen oxide.

NRC - Nuclear Regulatory Commission, a U.S. government
agency.

NYMEX - New York-Mercantile Exchange.

NYSE - New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

OATT - Open Access Transmission Tariff.

OCI - Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) as defined by
GAAP.

OTC - Over the counter,

Peak Day Throughput - The maximum daily quantity of gas
used during a stated period of time, such as a year.

PGA - Purchased Gas Adjustment tariffs, which allow the
passing through of the actual cost of natura! gas to utility
customers.

PJM - PJM Interconnection LLC.

PUHCA - Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, as
amended.




Resources Company — Ameren Energy Resources. .
Company, an Ameren Corporation subsidiary that consists of
non-rate-regulated operations, including Development
Company, Genco, Marketing Company, AFS, and Medina
Valley.

RRO - Regional Reliability Organization.

RTO - Regional Transmission Organization.

S&P - Standard and Poor’s, a division of The McGraw Hill
Companies, Inc., a credit rating agency.

SEC - Securities and Exchange Commission, a governmental
agency of the United States of America.

SFAS - Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, the
accounting and financial reporting rules issued by the FASB.
S0~ Sulfur dioxide.

TFN - Transitional Funding Trust Notes issued by IP SPT as
allowed under lllinois’ deregulation legislation. IP must
designate a portion of cash received from customer billings to
fund payment of the TFNs. The proceeds received by IP are
remitted to IP SPT and are restricted for the sole purpose of
making payments of principal and interest on, and paying
other fees and expenses related to, the TFNs. Since the
application of FIN No. 46R, IP does not consolidate IP SPT;
the obligation to IP SPT appears on IP’s balance sheet. .
UE - Union Electric Company, an Ameren Corporation
subsidiary that operates a rate-regulated electric generation,.
transmission and distribution business, and a rate-regulated
natural gas distribution business in Missouri and Ilinois as
AmerenUE.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements in this report not based on historical facts are
considered “forward-looking” and, accordingly, involve risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those discussed. Although such forward-
jooking statements have been made in good faith and are

based on reasonable assumptions, there is no assurance that-

the expected results will be achieved. These statements
include (without limitation) statements as to future
expectations, beliefs, plans, strategies, objectives, events,
conditions, and financial performance. In connection with the
“safe harbor” provisions of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995, we are providing this cautionary
statement to identify important factors that could cause actual
results to differ materially from those anticipated. The
following factors, in addition to those discussed elsewhere in
this report and in our other filings with the SEC, could cause
actual results to differ materially from management

expectations as suggested by such forward-looking
statements:

e regulatory actions, including changes in regulatory
policies and ratemaking determinations;

e changes in laws and other governmental actions,
including monetary and fiscal policies;

o the effects of increased competition in the future due to,
among other things, deregulation of certain aspects of
our business at both the state and federal levels, and the
implementation of deregulation, such as when the
current electric rate freeze and current power supply
contracts expire in lllinois in 2006;

o the effects of participation in the MISO;

o the availability of fuel for the production of electricity,
such as coal and natural gas, and purchased power and
natural gas for distribution, and the level and volatility of

" future market prices for such commodities, including the
ability to recover any increased costs; :

» the effectiveness of our risk management strategies and
the use of financial and derivative instruments;

o - prices for power in the Midwest;

¢  business and economic conditions, including their impact

~ oninterest rates;

»  disruptions of the capital markets or other events that
make the Ameren Companies’ access to necessary
capital more difficult or costly;

e the impact of the adoption of new accounting standards

and the application of appropriate technical accounting
rules and guidance;

s actions of credit ratings agencies and the effects of such

- actions; _
weather conditions and other natural phenomena;
generation plant construction, installation and
performance;

e operation of UE’s nuclear power facility, including
planned and unplanned outages, and decommissioning
costs;

o the effects of strategic initiatives, including acquisitions
and divestitures;

o the impact of current environmental regulations on
utilities and power generating companies and the
expectation that more stringent requirements will be
introduced over time, which could have a negative
financial effect;

+ labor disputes, future wages and employee benefits
costs, including changes in returns on benefit plan
assets;

o difficulties in integrating IP with Ameren’s other
businesses;

e changes in the energy markets, environmental laws or
regulations, interest rates, or other factors that could
adversely affect assumptions in connection with the
CILCORP and IP acquisitions;




o the impact of conditions imposed by regulators in
connection with their approval of Ameren’s acquisition of
IP; _

e the inability of our counterparties to meet their obligations
with respect to:our contracts and financial instruments;

o the cost and availability of transmission capacity for the -
energy generated by the Ameren Companies’ generating
facilities or required to satisfy energy sales made by the
Ameren Companies;

o legal and administrative proceedings; and
acts of sabotage, war or terrorist activities.

Given these uncertainties, undue reliance should not be placed on these forward-looking statements. Except to the extent
required by the federal securities laws, we undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements to

reflect new information, future events, or otherwise.

PARTI

ITEM 1. BUSINESS.
GENERAL

Ameren, headquartered in St. Louis, Missouri, is a public
utility holding company registered with the SEC under the
PUHCA. Ameren was formed in 1997 by the merger of UE
and CIPSCO, the former parent company of CIPS. Ameren
acquired CILCORP in 2003 and IP in 2004. Ameren’s primary
asset is the common stock of its subsidiaries, including UE,
CIPS, Genco, CILCORP and IP. Ameren’s subsidiaries
operate rate-regulated electric generation, transmission and

distribution businesses, rate-regulated natural gas distribution
businesses, and non-rate-regulated electric generation
businesses in Missouri and lllinois. Dividends on Ameren’s
common stock are dependent on distributions made to it by its
subsidiaries. See Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies to our financial statements under Part Il, ltem 8, of
this report for a more detailed description of the Ameren
Companies and the development of their businesses.

The following table presents our total employees at December 31, 2004:

Ameren UE CIPS Genco CILCORP(parent) CILCO P

9,388 3,944 754 596 4 769 1,722
(a) Total for Ameren includes Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant subsidiaries.

The IBEW, the IUOE, the NCF&0, and the Laborersand ~ RATES AND REGULATION

Gas Fitters labor unions represent approximately 63% of
Ameren'’s total employees, and 73%, 68%, 67%, 63%, 63%
and 70% of the employees of UE, CIPS, Genco, CILCORP,
CILCO and IP, respectively. An IBEW contract representing a
portion of UE workers expires in 2006. Contracts with the
Laborers and Gas Fitters labor unions that represent a portion
of [P employees also expire in 2006. IP is in discussions to
have those agreements extended. The remaining agreements
covering UE, CIPS, Genco, CILCORP, CILCO and IP
employees expire in 2007.

For additional information regarding our business
operations and facters affecting our operations and financial
position, see Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations under Part }l,
ltem 7, of this report and Note 1 - Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies:to our financial statements under Part |l
Item 8, of this report. For additional information regarding
reporting segments, see Note 18 — Segment Information to
our financial statements under Part |, Item 8, of this report.

Rates

Rates that UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP are allowed to
charge for their services are the single most important item
influencing their and Ameren’s consolidated results of
operations, financial position, and liquidity. The rates charged
to UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP customers are determined by
governmental organizations. Decisions by these organizations
are influenced by many factors, including the cost of providing
service, the quality of service, regulatory staff knowledge and
experience, economic conditions, public policy, and social and
political views. Decisions made by these organizations
regarding rates could have a material impact on the results of
operations, financial position and liquidity of UE, CIPS, .
CILCORP, CILCO, P and Ameren on a consolidated basis.

UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP are subject to regulation by the
ICC. UE is also subject to regulation by the MoPSC, as to
rates, service, issuance of equity securities, issuance of debt
having a maturity of more than 12 months, mergers, affiliate
transactions, and various other matters. Genco is not subject
to regutation by the ICC or the MoPSC. See Note 3 - Rate
and Regulatory Matters to our financial statements under Part
i1, ltem 8, of this report for information regarding UE's
proposed discontinuance of its utility operations subject to ICC




jurisdiction by transferring its Illinois-based electric and natural
gas transmission and distribution business to CIPS.

UE, CIPS, Genco, CILCO and IP are also subject to
regulation by the FERC as:to their ability to charge market-
based rates in connection with the wholesale sale of energy
and transmission in interstate commerce, mergers, affiliate
transactions, and various other matters. Less than 5% of our
electric revenues relate to transmission revenues regulated by
the FERC. Issuance of short-term and long-term debt by -
Genco is subject to approval by the FERC.

The following table presents the approximate percentage
of electric operating revenues subject to regulation by the
MoPSC and the ICC for each of the Ameren Compames for
the year ended December 31, 2004:

MoPSC ICC
6% - 36%

19 6

- 92

88

- 88

100

{a) Includes amounts for IP since the acquisition date of September 30,
2004; includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant
subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.

The following table presents the approximate percentage
of gas operating revenues subject to regulation by the MoPSC
and the ICC for each of the Ameren Companies for the year
ended December 31, 2004:

. MoPSC ICC

16% 84%
87 13
- 100
100

100

100

{8} Includes amounts for IP since the acquisition date of September 30,
2004; includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant
subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.

If certain criteria are met, UE's, CIPS', CILCO's and IP's
electric and gas rates may be adjusted without the necessity
of a traditional rate proceeding. PGA clauses allow for
orudently incurred natural gas purchase costs to be passed
directly to the consumer in Missouri and llinois. There is no
similar provision that would allow regulated electric operations
fuel or purchased power costs to pass directly to the
consumer. Environmental adjustment rate riders authorized by
the ICC permit the recovery of prudently incurred MGP
remediation and litigation costs from UE’s, CIPS', CILCO’s
and IP’s lilinois-electric and natural gas utility customers. As a
part of the order approving Ameren’s acquisition-of IP; the ICC
authorized IP to implement a tariff rider to recover 90% of the
costs of asbestos-related litigation claims in excess of
$20 million from its electric utility customers, subject to certain
terms, beginning in 2007. MoPSC natural gas pipeline

replacement cost clauses allow the recovery of infrastructure
replacement costs from gas utility customers. However, UE
agreed to not seek recovery under these clauses before
January 1, 2006, in conjunction with its 2003 Missouri gas rate
case settlement.

For further information on rate matters, including UE's
2002 Missouri electric rate case settlement, UE's 2004
Missouri gas rate case settiement, IP's 2004 pending gas rate
case, and the ending of rate moratoriums in Missouri and
Hlinois in 2006, see Resuits of Operations in Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of
Operations under Part I}, item 7, Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures About Market Risk under Part ii, Item 7A, and
Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory Matters and Note 15~
Commitments and Contingencies to our financial statements
under Part I, ltem 8, of this report.

General Regulatory Matters

As a halding company registered with the SEC under the
PUHCA, Ameren is subject to the requlatory provisions of the
PUHCA, including provisions relating to the issuance of
securities, sales and acquisitions of securities and utility
assets, affiliate transactions, financial reporting requirements,
the services performed by Ameren Services and AFS, and the
activities of certain other subsidiaries. Issuance of common
stock and short-term and long-term debt and other securities
by Ameren and CILCORP and issuance of debt having a
maturity of 12 months or less by UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP are
subject to approval by the SEC under the PUHCA.

Genco is certified by the FERC as an “exempt wholesale
generator” under the Energy Policy Act of 1932; Genco is not
a “public utility company” under the PUHCA. As an exempt
wholesale generator, Genco is exempt from most of the
provisions of the PUHCA that otherwise would apply fo it as a
subsidiary of a registered holding company. Issuance of
securities by Genco is not subject to approval by the SEC
under the PUHCA. The SEC may impose limitations on
Ameren in connection with its financing for the purpose of
investing in exempt wholesale generators and foreign utility
companies if Ameren's aggregate investment in those
activities exceeds 50% of its consolidated retained earnings.
At December 31, 2004, Ameren'’s aggregate investment in
exempt wholesale generators was 32% of its consolidated
retained earnings. Ameren has no investment in foreign utility
companies. '

Operation of UE's Callaway nuclear plant is subject to
regulation by the NRC. Hts Facility Operating License expires
on October 18, 2024, UE's Osage hydroelectric plant and
UE’s Taum Sauk pumped-storage hydro plant, as licensed
projects under the Federal Power Act, are subject to the
FERC regulations affecting, among other things, the general
operation and maintenance of the projects. The license for the
Osage plant expires on February 28, 2006, and the license for
the Taum Sauk plant expires on June 30, 2010. In November




2004, the FERC formally accepted UE’s February 2004
license renewal application and solicited terms and conditions
from the U.S. Department of Interior and various state
agencies to renew the license for its Osage hydroelectric plant
for an additional 50-year term. UE’s Keokuk plant and dam
focated in the Mississippi River between Hamilton, lllinois and
Keokuk, lowa, are operated under authority, unfimited in time,
granted by an Act of Congress in 1905.

Far information on regulatory matters, see Regulatory
Matters in Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations under Part |,
item 7, of this report and Note 3 — Rate and Regulatory
Matters to our financial statements under Part I, Item 8, of this
report.

Environmental Matters

Certain of our operations are subject to federal, state,
and local environmental statutes or regulations refating to the
safety and health of personnel, the public, and the
environment, including the identification, generation, storage,
handling, transportation, disposal, record-keeping, labeling,
reporting of and emergency response in connection with
hazardous and toxic materials, safety and health standards,
and environmental protection requirements, including stan-
dards and limitations relating to the discharge of air and water
pollutants. Failure to comply with those statutes or regulations
could have material adverse effects on us, including the
imposition of criminal or civil liability by regulatory agencies or
civil fines and liability to private parties, and the required
expenditure of funds to bring us into compliance. We believe

that we are in material compliance with existing statutes and
regulations.

For additional discussion of environmental matters,
including potential NOx, SOz, and mercury emission reduction -
requirements, see Liquidity and Capital Resources in
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations under Part ll, item 7, of this report
and Note 15 ~ Commitments and Contingencies to our
financial statements under Part i, Item 8, of this report.

SUPPLY FOR ELECTRIC POWER

During 2004, the Ameren Companies’ peak demand from
retail and wholesale customers was 15,991 megawatts and
the peak capability to deliver power from owned generation
and power supply agreements was 19,439 megawatts.
Forecasted peak demand from retail and wholesale customers
for 2005 is 17,441 megawatts. Ameren-owned generation and
purchased power are used to meet the energy needs of our
customers with a 15% reserve margin. Factors that could
cause us to purchase power include, among other things,
absence of sufficient owned generation, generating plant
outages, extreme weather conditions, and the availability of
power at a cost lower than our cost of generating it.

The acquisition of IP included IP's rate-requiated electric
and gas transmission and distribution business. [P owns no
significant generation assets; it obtains almost ali of the
electricity that it supplies to retail customers through short-
term and long-term power purchase agreements. For
additional information on IP's power purchase agreements,
see Note 2 - Acquisitions to our financial statements under
Part ll, Item 8, of this report.

The following table presents the source of electric generation, excluding purchased power, used for the years ended

December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002:

Coal Nuclear Natural Gas _Hydro Qil

Ameren.

2004 . 86% 10% 1% 2% 1%

2003 . 85 13 (b) 1 1

2002 oot 82 13 2 2 1
UE: '

2004 80% 17% (b) 3% (b)

2003 .... 7 21 b 2 {b)

2002 77 20 (b} - 3
Genco: .

2004 ..ot e 93% 2% - 5%

2003 1t e s 95 2 - 3

2002 ..o s s et 88 8 - 4
CILCORP and CILCO. ‘

2004 ... anes 99% 1% - {b)

2003 oo e 100 (b) - (b)

2002 oottt ettt san st 100 {b) - (b)

(@)  Excludes amount for CILCORP and CILCO prior to the acqwsat;on date of January 31, 2003; includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non- Regastrant

subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.
(b) Less than 1% of total fuel supply.
(c) 2002 amounts represent predecessor information.
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The following table presents the cost of fuels for electric gene
2002;

ration for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and

Cost of Fuels (Dollars per million Btus) 2004 2003 - 2002
Ameren:@ . .
Q0 ... R R $ 1.049 $ 1.049 $ .999
NUCIBAN .ottt et ettt a b es s ses st st s st s b e s 432 ’ T 410 ’ .381
NBIUFEL GASI) ...t et 847 8.665 . 3.869
Weighted average-all fUBIS®)..........ccovvovvvees et iesesesninssies $ 1.021 $ 999 $ 974
893 $ 913 $ 914
Nuclear........ 432 410 .381
Natural gas®) ... 6.960 9.328 3407
Weighted average- aII fuels© .823 $ 822 $ 813
Genco
0% - OO OO OO OO OO 1.328 $ 1.220 $ 1.2585
Natural gas®).........cenreiimirinenes 8.868 8.759 3.962
Weighted average-alf fuelst©), 1.474 $ 1.368 $ 1.452
CILCORP:®
{070 OO O OO OORO A $ 1.288 $ 1.516 $ 1.610°
Natural gas® ... . 8.074 8.171 3.780
Weighted average-all fuels®© $ 1.324. $ 1.543 $ 1.627
CILCO: .
(07 [ $ 1.426 $ 1.664 $ 1.610
Natural gas® 8.074 6.171 3.790
Weighted average-all fuels® $ 1.462 $ 1.690 $ . 1.627

facilities. .

chips, and handling.
2002 amounts represent predecessor mformatlon CILCORP consolidates CI

Coal

UE, Genco and CILCO have agreements in place for the
purchase of coal to supply electric generating facilities through
2010. Coal supply agreements typically have an initial term of
five years, with approximately 20% of the contracts expiring
annually. As of December 31, 2004, almost 92% of UE’s,
Genco’s and CILCO's expected 2005 coal usage was under
contract, and approximately 58% of the expected coal usage
for 2006 to 2009 was under contract. Ameren burned
38 million tons of coal in 2004.

UE, Genco and CILCO have a policy of maintaining coal
inventory consistent with their historical usage. Inventory
levels may be adjusted because of uncertainties of supply due
to potential work stoppages, delays in coal deliveries,
equipment breakdowns, and other factors. The following table
presents the number of days supply of coal in inventory as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003:

2004 2003
55 56
B4 7 59

48 55
15 38

Nuclear

UE has agreements or mventones to fulfil its Callaway
nuclear plant needs for uranium and conversion, enrichment
and fabrication services through 2006. UE expects to enter

1

Excludes amounts for CILCORP and CILCO prior to the acquisition date of January 31, 2003, .
The fuel-cost for natural gas represents the actual cost of natural gas and variable costs for transportation, storage, balancing, and fuel losses for delivery
“fo the plant. In addition, the fixed costs for firm transportauon and firm storage capacity are included to calculate a “fully loaded” fuel cost for the generating

Represents all costs for fuels utilized in our electnc generating facilities, to the extent applicable, including coal, nuclear, natural gas, oil, propane, tire

LCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts in its baiances

into additional contracts from time to time in order to supply
nuclear fuel. UE is a member of Fuelco, which provides
benefits to UE and Fuelco’s other members in all aspects of
the nuclear fuel cycle. UE is able to combine its fuel needs
with the other members, and thereby increase its purchasing
power and the opportunities for volume discount pricing. In
addition, Fuelco is able to pursue sources of supply that would
not otherwise be available to UE alone. Diversification of
supply is enhanced and security of supply is better managed
collectively. In fuel fabrication, UE is able to draw upon the
expertise of the other members to enhance fuel performance.
The Callaway nuclear plant normally requires refueling at 18-
month intervals. The last refueling took ptace in May and June
2004; the next refueling is scheduled for September 2005.

Natural Gas Supply for Power Generation

Our natural gas procurement strategy is designed to
ensure reliable and immediate delivery of natural gas to our
generating units. We do this by optimizing transportation and
storage options; by minimizing cost and price risk through
various supply and price hedging agreements that allow us to
maintain access to multiple gas pools, supply basins, and.
storage; and by reducing the impact of price volatility. For
2005, 96% of the estimated required natural gas supply for
generation was under contract; 35% of the required gas
supply was hedged for price risk as of December 31, 2004.




Purchased Power :

We believe that we can obtain enough purchased power
to meet future needs. However, during periods of high
demand, the price and availability of purchased power may be
significantly affected. The Ameren transmission system has a
minimum of 18 direct connections to other control areas,
which allow access to numerous sources of supply. UE, CIPS,
CILCO and IP are members of the MISO. Effective April 1,
2005, the MISO is expected to begin operating a newly
designed market that is expected to offer improved
transparency of power pricing and efficiency in generation
dispatch.

Through the end of 2006, CIPS, CILCO and [P have
contracts in place to supply almost all of their power needs.
For a description of IP's primary power supply contract with
Dynegy and a description of CIPS’ and CILCO'’s power supply
contracts with affiliates, see Note 2 - Acquisitions and Note 14
- Related Party Transactions to our financial statements
under Part II, ltem 8, of this report.

On December 31, 2006, the current lllinois electric rate
freeze expires, as do the supply contracts for generation to
serve the power requirements of CIPS, CILCO and IP. Prior to
December 31, 2006, determinations must be made as to how
all lllinois electric distribution companies will procure their
generation needs and how they will set future rates for the
generation components and delivery service components of
customer rates.

During 2004, the ICC held workshops to get input from
interested parties on the framework to be used for retail
electric rate determination and generation procurement after
the current Illinois electric rate freeze and supply contracts
expire on December 31, 2006. A report issued by the ICC in
late 2004, outlined a process that received strong supportin -
the workshops: It would have CIPS, CILCO and IP procure
power through an auction monitored by the ICC. The form of
power supply would meet the full requirements of the utility, .
and the risk of fluctuations in power requirements would be
borne by the supplier. In addition, the report noted that many
stakeholders, including Ameren, supported a process whereby
the price of power resulting from the auction would be the
price used to determine the generation component of
customer rates. This price of power would be charged to
customers by a pass-through mechanism. With regard to the
delivery service component of customer rates, it is expected
that all lilinois delivery service companies will file rate cases,
at which time the delivery service component of customer
rates will be updated. Genco and AERG would probably
participate in the auction, but there may be a limit imposed by
the ICC on the maximum amount of power they could supply
CIPS, CILCO and IP. In February 2005, CIPS, CILCO and IP
filed with the ICC: A proposed format for the generation
procurement auction, a rate mechanism to pass generation
costs through to customers, and a process to update the
delivery service portion of rates, among other things. These
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proposals are subject to review and approval by the ICC
within 11 months of the filings. In addition, the lllinois
legislature began hearings in February 2005 regarding the
framework for retail rate determination and generation
procurement. We cannot predict what actions, if any, the
Illinois legistature will take, or whether the ICC will approve
our proposals for generation procurement or electric rate
determination.

NATURAL GAS SUPPLY FOR DISTRIBUTION

UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP are responsible for the
purchase and delivery of natural gas to their gas utility
customers. UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP develop and manage a
portfolio of gas supply resources, including firm gas supply
under term agreements with producers, interstate and
intrastate firm transportation capacity, firm storage capacity
leased from interstate pipelines, and on-system storage
facilities to maintain gas deliveries to our customers
throughout the year and especially during periods of peak
demand. UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP primarily use the
Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Company, Trunkline Gas
Company, Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America,
Mississippi River Transmission Corporation, and Texas
Eastern Transmission Corporation interstate pipeline systems
for transportation of natural gas to our systems. In addition to
physical fransactions, financial instruments, including the
NYMEX futures market and OTC financial markets are used to
hedge the price paid for natural gas. Prudently incurred
natural gas purchase costs are passed on to UE, CIPS,
CILCO and IP gas customers in {llinois and Missouri dollar-for-
dollar under PGA clauses, subject to review by the ICC and
the MoPSC. ’

For additional information on our fuel and purchased
power supply, see Results of Operations, Liquidity and Capital
Resources and Effects of Inflation, and Changing Prices under
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations under Part I, Item 7, of this report,
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
under Part I, Item 7A, of this report, and Note 1 - Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies, Note 9 - Derivative Financial
Instruments, Note 14 — Related Party Transactions, Note 15 ~
Commitments and Contingencies, and Note 16 — Callaway
Nuclear Plant to our financial statements under Part If, Item 8,
of this report.

INDUSTRY ISSUES

We are facing issues common to the electric and gas
utility industry. These issues include:

e the potential for more intense competition in generation
and supply;

e the potential for changes in the structure of regulation;

« changes in the structure of the industry as a result of
changes in federal and state laws, including the




formation of non-rate-regulated generating entities and
regional transmission organizations;

o fluctuations in power prices due to the balance of supply
and demand and commodity prices;

s continually developing and comptex environmental laws,
regulations and issues, including proposed new air-
quality standards;
public concern about the siting of new facilities;
construction of new power generating facilities;

o proposals for programs to encourage energy efficiency
and renewable sources of power;

e public concerns about nuclear plant operation and
decommissioning and the disposal of nuclear waste;
consolidation of electric and gas cempanies; and
global climate issues. '

We are monitoring these issues. We are unable to predict
at this time what impact, if any, these issues will have on our
results of operations, financial position, or liquidity. For
additional information, see Outlook and Regulatory Matters in
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations under Part Ii, Iitem 7, of this report
and Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory Matters and Note 15 -
Commitments.and Contingencies to our financial statements
under Part Ii, ltem 8, of this report.

RISK FACTORS

“Ameren may not be able to integrate IP successfully
into its other businesses or achieve the benefits it
anticipates.

Ameren cannot ensure that it will be able to integrate IP
successfully with its other businesses. The integration of IP.
with its other businesses will present significant challenges;
Ameren may not be able to operate the combined company as
effectively as expected. Ameren may also fail to achieve the
anticipated benefits of the acquisition as quickly or as cost-
effectively as anticipated; it may not be able to achieve those
benefits at all. Ameren expects that this acquisition will be
accretive to eamings per share in the first two years. This
expectation is based on important assumptions, which may be
incorrect, including assumptions related to expected financing
arrangements, regulatory treatment, interest rates, market
prices for power, and synergies. As a result, if Ameren is
unable to integrate its businesses effectively or to achieve the.
benefits anticipated, its results of operations, financial
position, and liquidity may be materially adversely affected.

The electric and gas rates that certain Ameren
Companies are allowed to charge in Missouri and Hlinois
are largely set through 2006. These “rate freezes,” along
with other actions of regulators that can significantly
affect our earnings, liquidity, and business activities, are
largely outside our control.

The rates that certain Ameren Companies are allowed to
charge for their services are the single most important item
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influencing the results of operations, financial position, and
liquidity of the Ameren Companies. Our industry is highly
regulated. The regulation of the rates that we charge our
customers is determined, in large part, by governmental
organizations outside of our control, including the MoPSC, the
ICC, and the FERC. We are also subject to regulation by the
SEC under the PUHCA. Decisions made by these regulators
could have a material impact on our results of operations,
financial position, and liquidity.

As a part of the settlement of UE's Missouri electric rate
case’in 2002, UE is subject to a rate moratorium that prohibits
changes in its electric rates in Missouri before July 1, 2006,
subject to limited statutory and other exceptions. In addition, a
provision of the lllinois legislation related to the restructuring of
the lllinois electric industry put a rate freeze into effect in
Hlinois until January 1, 2007, for UE, CIPS, CILCO and4P.
This lllinois legislation also requires that 50% of the earnings
from each respective llfinois jurisdiction in excess of certain -
levels be refunded to UE’s, CIPS', CILCO’s and IP’s lllinois
customers through 2008. Furthermore, as part of the
seftlement of UE’s Missouri gas rate case, which was
approved by the MoPSC on January 13, 2004, UE agreed to a
rate moratorium. It will make no changes in its gas delivery
rates prior to July 1, 2008, subject to certain exceptions. Also,
in the order approving Ameren’s acquisition of IP, the ICC
prohibited IP from filing for any proposed increase in gas
delivery rates to be effective prior to January 1, 2007, beyond
IP's pending request for a gas delivery rate increase. The ICC
conducted workshops seeking input from interested parties on
the framework to be used for retail rate determination and for
generation procurement by customers after the current illinois
rate freeze and supply contracts end in 2006.

As a part of the settlement of UE's Missouri electric rate
case in 2002, UE also undertook to use commercially
reasonable efforts to make critical energy infrastructure
investments of $2.25 billion to $2.75 billion from January 1,
2002 through June 30, 2006, for among other things, the
addition of more than 700 megawatts of new generation
capacity. UE added 240 megawatts of CTs in 2002. UE is also
seeking to acquire 550 megawatts of CTs from Genco in
2005. Ameren also committed IP to make between
$275 million and $325 million in energy infrastructure
investments over its first two years of ownership, in
conjunction with the ICC’s approval of Ameren’s acquisition of
{P. UE's agreement to a rate moratorium in Missouri and UE’s,
CIPS', CILCO'’s and IP’s rate freezes mean that capital
expenditures will not become recoverable in rates, and will not
earn a retumn, before July 1, 2008, for UE and January 1,
2007, for CIPS, CILCO and IP. Therefore, undertakings with
respect to energy infrastructure investments and funding new
programs, coupled with the rate reductions and rate
moratoriums, could result in increased financing requirements
for UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP and thus have a material impact
on our results of operations, financial position, and liquidity.




The Ameren Companies do not have in either Missouri or
llinois a fuel adjustment clause for their electric operations
that would allow them to recover from customers costs for
purchased power or. increased fuel used for generation.
Therefore, to the extent that we have not hedged our fuel and
power costs, we are exposed to changes in fue! and power
prices to the extent that fuel for our electric generating
facilities and power must be purchased on the open market in
order for us to serve our customers.

Steps taken and being considered at the federal and
state levels continue to change the structure of the electric
industry and utility regulation. At the federal level, the FERC
has been mandating changes in the regulatory framework for
transmission-owning public utilities such as UE, CIPS, CILCO .
and IP. In Missouri, restructuring bills have been introduced in
the past, but no legislation has been passed. In Illinois, which
since the acquisition of IP, supplies over 50% of Ameren’s
electric revenues, the lllinois Customer Choice Law provides
for electric utility restructuring and retail competition.

Principally because of rate reductions and rate
moratoriums that affect certain Ameren Companies, increased
costs and investments have resulted in decreased returns in
our distribution utility businesses. In 2005, Ameren will begin
the process for preparing and filing proposals for utility rate
adjustments in fllinois and Missouri to take effect after the
expiration of the applicable rate moratoriums.

We are not able to predict what rate treatment certain
Ameren.Companies will receive after the rate moratoriums
expire in Missouri and lllinois. There are currently activities
under way in lllinois to determine the framework for retail
electric rate determination and generation procurement after
the current lllinois electric rate freeze and supply contracts
expire in 2006. See Note 3 — Rate and Regulatory Matters to
our financial statements under Part I}, ltem 8, of this report. In
response o competitive, economic, political, legislative and
regulatory pressures, we may be subject to further rate
moratoriums, rate refunds, or rate reductions, any and all of
which could have a significant adverse affect on our results of
operations, financial position, and liquidity. o

Increased federal and state environmental regulétion
could require UE, Genco and CILCO to incur large capital
expenditures and increase operating costs.

Approximately 65% of Ameren’s generating capacity is
coal-fired. The balance is nuclear, gas-fired, hydro, and oil-
fired. The EPA issued proposed regulations with respect to
SOz, NOy, and mercury emissions from coal-fired power
plants. These new rules, if adopted, would require significant
additional reductions in these emissions from our power piants
in phases, beginning in 2010. The EPA has delayed
finalization of the proposed rules so that Congress may first
consider the Bush Administration's Clear Skies legislation.
The Clear Skies legislation calls for roughly 70% cuts in NO,
S0z, and mercury emissions, phased in through 2018. Clear
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Skies legislation will probably be introduced in the U.S.
Congress and debated in 2005. Preliminary- estimates of
capital costs, based on Ameren systems’ current technology,
to comply with the EPA proposed SOz, NOy, and mercury
emission regulations, range from $1.4 billion to $1.9 billion by
2015.

Future initiatives regarding greenhouse gas emissions
and global warming continue to be the subject of much
debate. Coal-fired power plants are significant sources of
carbon dioxide emissions, a principal greenhouse gas. The
related Kyoto Protocol was signed by the United States, but it
has since been rejected by the president, who instead has
asked for an 18% voluntary decrease in carbon intensity. In
response to the administration’s request, six electric power
sector trade associations, including the Edison Electric
Institute, of which Ameren is a member, and the Tennessee
Valley Authority (TVA), signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with the DOE in December 2004 calling
for a 3% - 5% decrease in carbon intensity from the utility
sector between 2002 and 2012 on a voluntary basis.
Currently, Ameren is considering various initiatives to comply
with the MOU. These include enhanced generation at our
nuclear and hydro power plants, increased efficiency
measures at our coal-fired units, and investing in renewable
energy and carbon sequestration projects.

We are unable to predict the ultimate effect of any new
environmental regulations, voluntary compliance guidelines,
enforcement initiatives, or legislation on our results of
operations, financial position, or liquidity. Any of these factors
would add significant pollution control expenditures and
operating costs to UE’s, Genco’s and CILCO's generating
assets and, therefore, could also increase financing
requirements for some Ameren Companies. Although costs
incurred by UE would be eligible for recovery in rates over
time, subject to the MoPSC or the ICC approval in a rate
proceeding, as applicable, there is no similar mechanism for
recovery of costs by Genco or CILCO in Illinois.

UE’s, CIPS’, CILCO’s and IP’s participation in the
MISO could increase costs, reduce revenues, and reduce
UE’s, CIPS’, CILCO’s and IP’s control over their
transmission assets. Genco could also incur increased
costs or reduced revenues as a result of participation in
the MISO Day Two Markets.

On May 1, 2004, functional control of the UE and CIPS
transmission systems was transferred to the MISO through
GridAmerica LLC. On September 30, 2004, IP transferred
functional control of its transmission system to the MISO.
CILCO had transferred functional control of its transmission
system to the MISO before the acquisition. The participation
by UE, CIPS and IP in the MISO is expected. to increase
annual costs by $10 million to $25 million in the aggregate
because the companies will be subject to the MISO’s
administrative costs. This could also result in a decrease in
annual revenues of $5 million to $15 million in the aggregate,




because of the MISO’s method of aliocating transmission
revenues. UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP may also be required to
expand their transmission systems according to decisions
made by MISQ rather than according to their internal planning
process. See Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory Matters to our
financial statements under Part Il, ltem 8, of this report.

In July 2002, the FERC issued its standard market
design NOPR. The NOPR proposed three important of
changes to the way the current wholesale transmission
service and energy markets are operated: the placement of all
jurisdictional transmission facilities under the control of an
independent fransmission provider (similar to the MISO); a
new transmission service tariff that would provide a single
form of transmission service for all users of the transmission
system, including bundled retail load; and a new transmission
management system. This new design would use
market-based pricing to compensate market participants for
power, as well as for transmission congestion and losses. The
current system requires generators to make advance
reservations for transmission service.

In April 2003, the FERC issued a white paper reflecting
comments received in response to the NOPR. The white
paper indicated that the FERC will not assert jurisdiction over
the transmission rate component of bundied retail service. The
FERC will ensure in its final rule that existing bundled retail
customers retain their existing transmission rights and their
rights for future load growth in its final rule. Moreover, the
white paper acknowledged that the final rule will provide the
states with input on resource adequacy requirements,
allocation of firm transmission rights, and transmission
planning. The FERC also requested input on the flexibility and
timing of the final rule’s implementation. We believe that the
proposed NOPR could have a negative impact on the cost
and reliability of service to retail customers. It could lead to
trapped fransmission costs that might not be recoverable from
ratepayers as a result of inconsistent regulatory policies.

Although issuance of the final rule is uncertain and its
implementation schedule unknown, the MISO is implementing
a separate market design similar to the market design
proposed by the NOPR. This new market design is referred to
as the MISO Day Two Market. The MISO Day Two Market,
scheduled to begin operation on April 1, 2005, is designed to
result in improved transparency of power pricing and
efficiency in generation dispatch. Since this is a new and
complex market, there could be significant initial price
volatility. Ultimately, price transparency and dispatch
efficiency could result in lower prices on market-based power
sales by UE, Genco, AERG and CILCO to their customers. In
addition, the movement of power could result in unanticipated
transmission congestion charges or credits. MISO has
allocated FTRs to UE, CIPS, Genco, and CILCO. FTRs are
financial instruments that are intended fo hedge this risk, but
UE, CIPS, Genco, CILCO and [P may not have been allocated
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the appropriate number of these FTRs. In addition, these
instruments could prove ineffective in hedging risk.

Until we achieve some degree of operational experience
participating in the MISO, including the MISO Day Two
Market, we are unable to predict the impact that the MISO
participation or ongoing RTO developments at the FERC or
other regulatory authorities will have on our results of
operations, financial position, or liquidity.

The market-based rate authority currently held by
UE, CIPS, Genco, CILCO, AERG, Development Company,
Marketing Company, and Medina Valley could be revoked
or restricted as a result of the FERC's new market power
analysis screen order.

Inan order issued in Apnl 2004, the FERC replaced the
Supply Margin Assessment Screen previously used to review
applications by sellers of electricity at wholesale for
authorization to sell power at market-based rates. The new
screen uses two measures of market power: (1) a pivotal .
supplier analysis, and (2) a market share analysis; which is to-
be prepared on a seasonal basis. Applicants located ina RTO
with sufficient market structure and a single energy market
were permitted to base their calculations of market power on
the size of the market in the geographic region under the
control of the RTO, but other applicants were required to base
their calculations of market power on the size of the market in
the control area where they operate. If the applicant passes
both screens, a rebuttable presumption will exist that it lacks
generation market power. If the applicant fails either screen, a
rebuttable presumption will exist that it has market power.
Under such circumstances, the applicant may either seek to
rebut the presumption by preparing a delivered price test
(identifying the amount of economic capacity from neighboring
areas that can be delivered to the control area) or propose ™
mitigation measures. Unless some other mitigation. measure is
adopted, the applicant’s authority to sell power at market-
based rates in areas where it has market power will be
revoked, and the applicant will be required to sell at cost-
based rates in those areas.

UE, CIPS, Genco, CILCO, AERG, Development
Company, Marketing Company, and Medina Valley are
currently authorized by the FERC to continue to sell power at
market-based rates. However, the FERC indicated in its April
2004 order that it would apply the new market analysis ~
screens to pending and future market-based rate applications,
including three-year market-based rate reviews. All of the
aforementioned Ameren entities currently have three-year
market-based rate reviews pending at the FERC.

As required, these Ameren companies filed an updated
market power analysis with the FERC in December 2004. All
of the Ameren companies pass both screen measures for the
market consisting of the entire MISO footprint.. Also in their
December filings, these Ameren companies offered to .
supplement their filings with information that applies the new




tests to smaller markets consisting of the control areas in
which the Ameren companies sell power, if the MISO Day
Two Markets does not begin on March 1, 2005, as originally
scheduled. In January 2005, the Missouri Joint Municipal
Electric Utility Commission (MJMEUC) filed a protest to the
Ameren companies’ December filing. In February 2005, the
Ameren companies filed a response to the MUMEUC's protest,
which rebutted its claims that the Ameren companies possess
market power.

We are unable to anticipate how or when the FERC will
respond to our December filings and to any supplemental
filings that we might make.

Increasing costs associated with our defined benefit
retirement plans, health care plans, and other employee-
related benefits may adversely affect our results of
operations, financial position, and liquidity.

We have defined benefit and postretirement plans that
cover substantially all of our employees. Assumptions related
to future costs, returns on investments, interest rates, and
other actuarial assumptions have a significant impact on our
earnings and funding requirements. Assuming that we
continue to receive federal interest rate relief beyond 2005, we
do not expect contributions to our defined benefit plans to be
required until 2008 and 2009, when an aggregate $400 million
is expected to be paid. This amount-is an estimate; it may
change because of actual stock market performance, changes
in interest rates, or any pertinent changes in government
regulations, any of which could also result in a requirement to
record.an-additional minimum pension liability.

In addition to the costs of our retirement plans, the costs
of providing health care benefits to our employees and
retirees have increased substantially in recent years. We
believe that our employee benefit costs, including costs
related to health care plans for our employees and former
employees, will continue to rise. The increasing costs and
funding requirements associated with our defined benefit
retirement plans, health care plans, and other employee
benefits may adversely affect our results of operations,
financial position, or.liquidity.

UE’s, Genco’s, CILCO’s, AERG’s, Medina Valley’s
and EEl’s electric generating facilities are subject to
operational risks that could result in unscheduled plant
outages, unanticipated operation and maintenance
expenses, and increased purchased power costs.

UE, Genco, CILCO, AERG, Medina Valley, and EEl own
and operate coal, nuclear, gas-fired, hydro, and oil-fired
generating facilities. Operation of electric generating facilities
involves certain risks that can adversely affect energy output
and efficiency levels. Included among these risks are:

o increased prices for fuel and fuel transportation as
existing contracts expire;
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¢ facility shutdowns due to a failure of equipment or

processes or operator error;

longer-than-anticipated maintenance outages;

disruptions in the dehvery of fuel and lack of adequate

inventories;

tabor disputes;

inabifity to comply with regulatory or permit requirements;

disruptions in the delivery of electricity;

increased capital expenditures requirements, including

those due to environmental regulation; and

¢ unusual or adverse weather conditions, including
catastrophic events such as fires, explosions, floods or
other similar occurrences affecting electric generating
facilities.

A substantial portion of Genco’s and CILCO’s
generating capacity is committed under affiliate contracts
that expire at the end of 2006. Upon expiration of these
contracts, Genco’s and CILCO’s electric generating
facilities must compete for the sale of energy and
capacity, which exposes them to price risk.

Genco and CILCO, through AERG, own
4,751 megawatts and 1,165 megawatts, respectively, of non-
rate-regulated electric generating facilities. Of these non-rate-
regulated electric generating facilities, approximately
3,300 megawatts are currently under full-requirements
contracts with our affiliates. The remainder of the generating
capacity must compete for the sale of energy and capacity.

To the extent electric capacity generated by these
facilities is not under contract to be sold, the revenues and
results of operations of these non-rate-requlated subsidiaries
will generally depend on the prices that they can obtain for
energy and capacity in llinois and adjacent markets. Among
the factors that could influence such prices (all of which are
beyond our control to a significant degree) are: -

e the current and future market pnces for natural gas, fuel
oil, and coal;

o current and forward prices for the sale of electnc:ty,

o the extent of additional supplies of electric energy from
current competitors or new market entrants;

e the pace of deregulation in our market area and the
expansion of deregulated markets;

« the regutatory and pricing structures developed for
Midwest energy markets as they continue to evolve and
the pace of development of regional markets for energy
and capacity outside of bilateral contracts;

o future pricing for, and availability of, transmission
services on transmission systems, and the effect of

* RTOs and export energy transmission constraints, which
could limit the ability to sell energy in markets adjacent to
linois;




o the rate of growth in electricity usage as a result of
population changes, regional economic conditions, and
the implementation of conservation programs; and

e  climate conditions prevailing in the Midwest market.

[n a report issued by the ICC in late 2004, a process was
outlined that would have CIPS, CILCO and IP procuring power
through an auction monitored by the ICC after the current
lllinois rate freeze and supply contracts end in 2006. Genco.
and AERG would probably participate in this auction, but there
might be a limit on the maximum amount of power they could
supply to Ameren’s lllinois utilities. See Note 3 - Rate and
Regulatory Matters to our financial statements under Part II,
item 8, of this report.

Genco and UE have signed an agreement to dispatch
their generating facilities jointly, which produces benefits and
efficiencies for both generating parties. Pending or future
federal and state regulatory proceedings and policies may
evolve in ways that could affect Genco’s ability to participate .
in these affiliate transactions on current terms. For example,
as a result of the MoPSC order approving the transfer of UE's
llinois-based utility business to CIPS, certain terms of the joint
dispatch agreement were ordered to be modified; this could
result in margins from interchange sales of $7 million to
$24 million being transferred from Genco to UE. See Note 3 -
Rate and Regulatory Matters to our financial statements
under Part I, item 8, of this report for a more detailed
description of these modifications. The termination of the joint
dispatch agreement, or modifications to it, could have a
material adverse effect on UE or Genco.

* UE’s ownership and operation of a nuclear
generating facility creates business, financial, and waste
disposal risks.

UE owns the Callaway nuclear plant, which represents
approximately 14% of UE’s generation capacity. Therefore,
UE is subject to the risks of nuclear generation, which include
the following:

o potential harmful effects on the environment and human
health resulting from the operation of nuclear facilities
and the storage, handling and disposal of radioactive
materials; '

+ limitations on the amounts and types of insurance
commercially available to cover losses that might arise in
connection with UE’s nuclear operations or those of
others in the United States;

e uncertainties with respect to contingencies.and
assessment amounts if insurance coverage is
inadequate;

¢ increased public and governmental concems over the
adequacy of security at nuclear power plants;

e uncertainties with respect to the technological and
financial aspects of decommissioning nuclear plants at
the end of their licensed lives (UE'’s facility operating
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license for the Callaway nuclear plant expires in 2024);
and ‘
¢ costly and extended outages for scheduled or

- unscheduled maintenance.

The NRC has broad-authority under federal law to
impose licensing and safety requirements for the operation of
nuclear generation facilities. In the event of non-compliance,
the NRC has the authority to impose fines, shut down a unit,
or both, depending upon its assessment of the severity of the
situation, until compliance is achieved. Revised safety
requirements promulgated by the NRC could necessitate
substantial capital expenditures at nuclear plants such as
UE's. In addition, although UE has no reason to anticipate a
serious nuclear incident at its plant, if an incident did occur, it
could harm UE's results of operations, financial position, or
liquidity. A major incident at a nuclear facility anywhere in the
world could cause the NRC to limit or prohibit the operation or
licensing of any domestic nuclear unit.

.Operating performance at UE's Callaway nuclear plant
has resulted in unscheduled or extended outages including
the extension of Callaway's scheduled refueling and
maintenance outage in 2004. In addition, Ameren and UE
incurred significant unanticipated replacement power and
maintenance costs. As a result, the operating performance at
UE's Callaway nuclear plant has declined in comparison with
both its past operating performance and the operating
performance of other nuclear plants in the U.S. Ameren and
UE are actively working to address the factors that led to the
decline in Callaway’s operating performance. They are
reviewing management and supervision of operating
personnel, equipment reliability, maintenance worker
practices, engineering performance, and overall organizational
effectiveness. However, Ameren and UE cannot predict
whether such efforts will result in an overall improvement of
operations at Callaway. Any actions taken are expected to
result in incremental operating costs at Callaway. Further,
additional unscheduled or extended outages at Callaway
could have a material adverse effect on the results of
operations, financial position, and liquidity of Ameren and UE.

Our energy risk management strategies may not be
effective in managing fuel and electricity pricing risks,
which could result in unanticipated liabilities or increased
volatility in our earnings.

We are exposed to changes in market prices for natural
gas, fuel, electricity, and emission credits. Prices for natural
gas, fuel, electricity, and emission credits may fluctuate
substantially over relatively short periods of time and expose
us to commodity price risk. We use long-term purchase and
sales contracts in addition to derivatives such as forward
contracts, futures contracts, options, and swaps to manage
these risks. We attempt to manage our risk associated with
these activities through enforcement of established risk limits
and risk management procedures. We cannot assure you that
these strategies will be successful in managing our pricing




risk, or that they will not result in net fiabilities to us as a result
of future volatility in these markets.

Although we routinely enter into contracts to hedge our
exposure to the risks of demand, market effects of weather,
and changes in commeodity prices, we do not always hedge
the entire exposure of our operations from commodity price
volatility. Furthermore, our ability to hedge our exposure to
commodity price volatility depends on liquid commodity
markets. As a result, to the extent the commodity markets are
ifliquid, we may not be able to execute our risk management
strategies, which could result in greater unhedged positions
than we would prefer at a given time. To the extent that
unhedged positions exist, fluctuating commodity prices can
adversely affect our results of operations, financial position,
and liquidity.

- Our counterparties may not meet their obligations to
us. '

We are exposed to risk that counterparties who owe us
money, energy or other commaodities or services will not be
able to perform their obligations. Should the counterparties to
these arrangements (which include agreements for a
subsidiary of Dynegy and others to supply electricity to 1P
during 2005 and 2008) fail to perform, IP might be forced to
replace the underlying commitment at then-current market
prices. In such event, we might incur losses in addition to the
amounts, if any, already paid to the counterparties.

OPERATING STATISTICS

Our facilities are considered critical infrastructure
and may be targets for acts of terrorism.

Like other electric and gas utilities, our power generation
plants, fuel storage facilities, and transmission and distribution
facilities may be targets of terrorist activities that couid resutt
in disruption of our ability to produce or distribute some portion
of our energy products. Any such disruption could resultin a
significant decrease in revenues or significant additional costs
to repair, which could have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations, financial position, and liquidity.

Our businesses are dependent on our ability to
access the capital markets successfully. We may not
have access to sufficient capital in the amounts and at
the times needed.

We use short-term and long-term capital markets as a
significant source of liquidity and funding for capital
requirements, including those related to future environmental
compliance, not satisfied by our operating cash flows. The
inability to raise capital on favorable terms, particularly during
times of uncertainty in the capital markets, could negatively
impact our ability to maintain and expand our businesses.
Based on our current credit ratings, we believe that we will
continue to have access to the capital markets. However,
events beyond our control may create uncertainty in the
capital markets that could increase our cost of capital or
impair our ability to access the capital markets.

The following tébles present key electric and natural gas operating statistics for Ameren for the last three years. CILCORP
and CILCO are included only for the periods after January 31, 2003. IP is included for the period after September 30, 2004.

Electric Operating Statistics — Year Ended December 31, 2004 2003 2002
Electric operating revenues (millions)
Residential eekerairee e ARA s SRSt $ 1,323 $ 1247 $ 1,202
Commercial . OOV SR . 1,239 1,152 1,024
Industrial..........cccoourrene. e e 774 710 511
Wholesale ' 335 295 291
Other ........ 33 26 23
Native....... 3,704 3,430 3,061
Interchange ... 366 295 200
EEL oo, 97 134 185
Miscellaneous : 121 93 84
Total electric OPErating FEVENUES........ccorvverereiisieerrersrerserseeissssar s ssssss s asbe s esessnrss s ssenessesscns $ 4,288 $ 3,952 $ 3,520
Kilowatthour sales (milliohs)
Residential .............cc.... s e RS SS AR A R PRsaRRRRREERRReRE RS 19,121 17,673 16,704
Commercial ) 20,863 19,248 17,224
Industrial 18,814 17,259 12,442
Wholesale 9,388 8,770 8,936
Other ....... 421 308 . 280
Native ........... 68,607 63,258 55,586
Interchange ... 10,840 9,268 8,165
EEL....coonminmneninnnnes 4,118 5,255 6,588
Total kilowatthour sales 83,565 77,781 70,339
Residential revenue per kilowatthour (average) 6.92¢ 7.06¢ 7.26¢
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Electric Operating Statistics — Year Ended December 31, 2004 2003 2002

Capability at time of peak, including net purchases and sales (megawatts)
UE

9,243 9,022 9,765

4,603 4,429 4223

1,380 : 1,355 -

3,878@ - -

6760 601 601

8,351 8,298 8,647

4239 4,452 4,327

1,230 1,230 -

. 801 601 . 601

Price per ton of coal (averags) $ 19.65 -8 19.36 $ 18.06

Source of energy supply

Fossil 17.4% 77.5% 74.3%

Nuclear.. 9.0 119 124

517101« TR 1.6 0.9 1.7

Purchased and interchanged, net... 12.0 9.7 11.6
100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

(a) Represents capability throughout 2004, including the fourth quarter.
(b)  Excludes 125 megawaits of IP's ownership in EEI that IP-agreed to sell to a nonaffiliate as part of its acquisition setttement with the FERC.

Gas Operating Statistics — Year Ended December 31, 2004 2003 2002
Natural gas operating revenues (millions) : o o : .
Residential $ 506 $ 343 $ 192
Commercial ... 198 . . 142 75
Industrial............. 121 123 37
Off-system sales 3 6 ’ 4
Other ..o 38 34 7
Total natural Gas OPErating TBVENUEBS .............civrvrrevrrierririveaeresierssessessssessssssnssssssesssasssssssnsesassesens $ 866 $ 648 $ 35
MMBtu sates (millions of MMBtus) g
Residential 49 35 21
Commercial.... 21 16
Industrial............. 18 20 8
Off-system sales - 1 1
Total MMBtu sales (millions of MMBtus) 88 72 39
Peak day throughput (thousands of MMBtus) :
UE 182 188 159-
272 282 232
412 301 -
5410) - -
1,407 771 391

(a})  Represents peak day throughput since the acquisition date of January 31, 2003. CILCO's peak day throughput in January 2003 was 404 MMBtus.
(b) Represents peak day throughput since the acquisition date of September 30, 2004. IP's peak day throughput for the first three quarters of 2004 was 654
MMBtus. : - )

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

The Ameren Companies make available free of charge through Ameren’s Internet Web site (hitp://www.ameren.com) their
annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments to those
reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act as soon as reasonably practicable after such
reports are electronically filed with, or furnished to, the SEC.. '

The Ameren Companies also make available free of charge through Ameren's Web site (http://www.ameren.com) the
charters of Ameren’s board of directors’ audit committee, human resources committee, nominating and corporate governance
committee, and nuclear oversight committee and the corporate governance guidelines, shareholder communications policy, and
director nomination policy which apply to the Ameren Companies. These documents are also available in print upon written
request to Ameren Corporation, Attention: Secretary, P.O. Box 66149, St. Louis, Missouri 63166-6149.

19




ITEM 2. PROPERTI:ES.

For information on our principal properties, including
planned additions, replacements and transfers, see the
generating facilities table below and Liquidity and Capital
Resources and Regulatory Matters in Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations under Part If, Item 7, of this report. See also Note
3 - Rate and Regulatory Matters, Note 6 — Long-term Debt
and Equity Financings and Note 15 — Commitments and
Contingencies to our financial statements under Part Il, ltem
8, of this report.

Ameren is a member of MAIN, a regional efectric
reliability council organized to coordinate the planning and
operation of bulk power supply in linois and portions of
Michigan, Wisconsin, lowa, Minnesota and Missouri. The
Ameren membership covers UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP.
Ameren has provided formal written notice to the MAIN board
of directors of its intent to withdraw from MAIN effective
January 1, 2006, provided the configuration of MAIN remains
the same. Ameren intends to join another RRO prior to its
withdrawal from MAIN. Ameren may cancel its notice of intent
to withdraw from MAIN at any time. Until the withdrawal is
effective, Ameren will continue to honor all of its obligations as
a member of MAIN. Before Ameren acquired it, IP gave notice
to MAIN of its intentto withdraw effective December 31, 2004.
However, as a result of Ameren’s acquisition of it, IP remains
a member of MAIN through the Ameren membership.

The bulk power system of UE, CIPS and Genco is
operated as an Ameren-wide control area and transmission
system under the FERC-approved joint dispatch agreement.
The joint dispatch agreement provides a way for UE and
Genco to participate in the coordinated operation of CIPS' and
UE'’s transmission facilities. This allows UE and Genco to
achieve economies consistent with the provision of reliable
electric service and an equitable sharing of the benefits and
costs of that coordinated operation. See Note 14 — Related
Party Transactions to our financial statements under Part Il,
item 8, of this report for a discussion of changes to the joint
dispatch agreement that may arise out of a February 2005
MoPSC order. In 2004, we had a minimum of 18 direct
connections with other control areas for the exchange of
electric energy, directly and through the facilities of others.
CILCO continues to operate as a separate control area, so
CILCO's generating plants, including those of its subsidiary,
AERG, have not been jointly dispatched with the generating
plants owned by UE and Genco. UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP are
transmission-owning members of the MISO, and they have
transferred functional control of their systems to the MISO.
Transmission service on the UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP
transmission systems are provided pursuant to the terms of
the MISQO QATT on file with the FERC. See Note 3 - Rate and
Regulatory Matters to our financial statements under Part I},
ftem 8, of this report for further information.

The following table presents information with respect to our electric generating facilities and capability at the time of our

expected 2005 peak summer electrical demand;

Primary Fuel Source Plant Location Net Kilowatt Capability! Net Heat Rate®
UE:

€08l Labadie Franklin County, Mo. 2,415,000 9,667
Rush Island Jefferson County, Mo. 1,208,000 10,331
Sioux St. Charles County, Mo. 994,000 9,786
. Meramec St. Louis County, Mo. 858,000 11,583

Total coal......cvnninineiinonone 5,475,000
Nuclear ' Callaway Callaway County, Mo. 1,147,000 10,361
HYAIO oo Osage Lakeside, Mo. 226,000 n/a
Keokuk Keokuk, lowa 134,000 n/a

Total hydro e secensenine, 360,000
Pumped-storage......ccc.coereeenrererans. Taum Sauk Reynolds County, Mo. 440,000 n/a
Qil (CTs) : Fairgrounds Jefferson City, Mo. 55,000 10,878
Meramec St. Louis County, Mo. 55,000 10,656
_ Mexico Mexico, Mo. 55,000 10,767
Moberly Moberly, Mo. 55,000 11,100
Moreau Jefferson City, Mo. 55,000 10,878
Howard Bend St. Louis County, Mo. 43,000 11,899
Venice Venice, Ill. 26,000 14,191

Total Ol 344,000
Natural gas (CTS).....ccocvcovcrcnrernanenn: Peno Creek® Bowling Green, Mo, 188,000 10,761
Meramec St. Louis County, Mo. 53,000 12,031
Venice® Venice, . 49,000 10,756
Venicefe) Venice, . 330,000 10,599
Viaduct Cape Giradeau, Mo. 26,000 17,925
Kirksville Kirksville, Mo. 13,000 22,573

Total natural gas ... 659,000

8,425,0000

Total UE....ceceecrecrnines




Primary Fuel Source _Plant Location Net Kilowatt Capability® Net Heat Rate®®

EEl: . .
(00 | O Joppa Generating Statlon Joppa, {ll. 800,000 ) 10,490
Natural g2s (CTS) ..o, Joppa Joppa, Iii. 35,200 10,757
Total BBl s 835,200
Genco: ‘ : . ‘
C0al .o : Newton Newton, I, 1,126,000 ’ 10,478
. Coffeen Coffeen, Ill. 900,000 9,798
Meredosia Meredosia, fll. 327,000 11,973
Hutsonville Hutsonville, . 153,000 10,384
Total €08k, - 2,508,000
Ol v . Meredosia Meredosia, Iit. . 186,000 10,914
- Hutsonvifle (Diesel) Hutsonwville, ill. ) 3,000 11,408
Total Oll..coocveevecininiinicnnnric s . 189,000 -
Natural gas {CTs). Grand Tower ’ Grand Tower, Il . 516,000 7,883
Elgin® Elgin, It 452,000 12,163
Pinckneyville Pinckneyville, [II. 320,000 11,199
Gibson City@ ‘ - Gibson City, lil. : 234,000 11,997
Kinmundy® Kinmundy, Iil. . 232,0000 11,996
Joppa 78 Joppa, Ill. 162,000 10,761
: : Columbiaf Columbia, Mo. 140,000 12,925
Total natural gas ..., ’ : . 2,056,000
Total GENCO....v..cververveerecrrverenran, 4,751,000
CILCO:
Coal...ccuiinnnead e e E.D. Edwards® Bartonvile, ill. 744,000 . 10,452
. : Duck Creek® Canton, lll. 355,000 10,043
Total coal..cccoonne.. Sevniersesssererersiasrenes . 1,099,000 -
L0 | PP SO Hallock Peoria, lll. 12,800 10,275
' : Kickapoo Lincoln, lll. 12,800 10,275
Total il livcrrennnnen e, 25,600
Nalural gas.......... et nerniee Sterling Avenuett Peoria, I 30,000 16,245
indian Trails Pekin, Hl 10,000 5,279
Total natural gas 40,000
Total CILCO 1,164,600
Medina Valley: .
Natural gas Medina Valley Mossville, ll. 44,000 . 5,990
Total Ameren 15,219,800
(@) “Net Kilowatt Capability” is generating capacity available for dispatch from the facility into the electric transmission grid.
{b) ‘NetHeat Rate" is the amount of energy to produce a given unit of output; it is expressed as Btu per kilowatthour.
(c) Forinformation regarding a lease arrangement applicable to these CTs, see Note 6 - Long-term Debt and Equity Financings to our financial statements
under Part li, item 8, of this report.
(d

) CT has the capability of operating on either oil or natural gas (dual fuel).

(&) Represents CTs to be added in 2005.

()  Approximately 550 megawatts of generating capacﬂy (Pinckneyville and Kinmundy) are expected to be sold by Genco to UE subject to recetpt of
necessary regulatory approvals,

{g) This amount represents Ameren's 80% |nterest in EE1. See Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accountmg Policies to our financial statements under Part [,
Item 8, of this report.

{h)  Thereis a tolling agreement in place for one of Elgin's units (approximately 100 megawats).

(i)  These CTs are owned by Genco and leased to its parent, Development Company. The operating lease is for a minimum term of 15 years expiring
September 30, 2015. Genco receives rental payments under the lease in fixed monthly amounts that vary over the term of the lease and range from
$0.8 million to $1.0 million.

()  Genco has granted the city of Columbia, Missouri options to purchase an undivided ownership interest in these facilities, which would result in a sale of up
to 72 megawatts (about 50%) of the facilities. Columbia can exercise one option for 36 megawatts at the end of 2010 for a purchase price of $15.5 million,
atthe end of 2014 for a purchase price of $9.5 million, or at the end of 2020 for a purchase price of $4 million. The other option can be exercised for
another 36 megawatts at the end of 2013 for a purchase price of $15.5 million, at the end of 2017 for a purchase price of $3.5 million, or at the end of 2023
for a purchase price of $4 million. A power purchase agreement pursuant to which Columbia is now purchasing up to 72 megawatts of capacity and energy
generated by these facilities from Marketing Company will terminate if the city exercises the purchase options. -

(k)  These facilities were contributed by CILCO to AERG in October 2003. See Note 1 - Summary of ngmf icant Accounting Policies to our financial statements

. under Part 1l, ltem 8, of this report.

As of December 31, 2004, UE owned 3,200 circuitmiles  with a total working capacity of 3 billion cubic feet, and 5,000

of electric transmission lines and operated two propane-air miles of natural gas transmission and distribution mains. As of
plants and 3,050 miles of natural gas transmission and December 31, 2004, CILCO owned 350 circuit miles of electric
distribution mains. As of December 31, 2004, CIPS owned transmission lines. CILCO operates two underground gas

1,900 circuit miles of electric transmission lines and operated storage fields with a total working capacity of 6 billion cubic
one propane-air plant, three underground gas storage fields
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feet and 3,800 milés of gas transmission and distribution
mains. As of December 31, 2004, IP owned 1,700 circuit miles

of electric transmission fines. IP owns seven underground gas .

storage fields with a total working capacity of 15 billion cubic
feet and 8,500 miles of natural gas transmission and
distribution mains. Our other properties include distribution
lines, underground cables, office buildings, warehouses,
garages, and repair shops.

We have fee title to all principal plants and other units of
property material to the operation of our businesses, and to
the real property on which such facilities are located (subject
to mortgage liens securing our outstanding first mortgage
bond indebtedness and to certain permitted liens and
judgment liens), except that:

s  Aportion of UE’s Osage plant reservoir, certain facilities
at UE’s Sioux plant, most of UE's Peno Creek CT facility,
Genco's Columbia CT facility, certain of Ameren’s
substations and most of our transmission and distribution
lines and gas mains are situated on lands we occupy
under leases, easements, franchises, licenses or permits;

o  The United States or the state of Missouri may own or
may have paramount rights to certain lands lying in the
bed of the Osage River or located between the inner and
outer harbor lines of the Mississippi River, on which
certain of UE’s generating and other properties are
focated; and

s The United States, the state of lllinois, the state of lowa
or the city of Keokuk, lowa, may own or may have
paramount rights with respect to certain lands lying in the
bed of the Mississippi River on which a portion of UE’s
Keokuk plant is located.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

We are involved in legal and administrative proceedings
before various courts and agencies with respect to matters
arising in the ordinary course of business, some of which
involve substantial amounts of money. We believe that the
final disposition of these proceedings, except as otherwise
disclosed in this report, will not have a material adverse effect
on our results of operations, financial position or liquidity. Risk
of loss is mitigated, in some cases, by insurance or
contractual or statutory indemnification. We believe that we
have established appropriate reserves for potential losses.

Substantially all of the properties and plant of UE, CIPS,
CILCO and IP are subject to the direct first liens of the
indentures securing their mortgage bonds. in October 2003,
CILCO transferred substantially all of its generating property
and plant to its non-rate-regulated electric generating
subsidiary, AERG. As part of the transfer, CILCO’s transferred
generating property and plant was released from the lien of
the indenture securing its first mortgage bonds. During 2005,
UE plans to transfer its lllinois electric and gas transmission
and distribution properties to CIPS, depending on the outcome
of pending regulatory proceedings. See Note 3— Rateand
Regulatory Matters to our financial statements under Part Il
Item 8, of this report for further information. As a part of the
transfer, UE's lllinois electric and gas transmission and
distribution properties will be released from the fien of the
indenture securing its first mortgage bonds and will become
encumbered by the direct first lien of the indenture securing
the CIPS first mortgage bonds. :

In December 2002, UE conveyed most of its Peno Creek
CT facility to the city of Bowling Green, Missouri, and leased

. the facility back from the city for a 20-year term. As a part of

the transaction, most of UE's Peno Creek property and plant
was released from the lien of the indenture securing UE's first
mortgage bonds. Under the terms of this capital lease, UE
retains all operation and maintenance responsibilities for the
facility, and ownership of the facility will return to UE at the
expiration of the lease. When ownership of the Peno Creek
facility is returned to UE by Bowling Green, the property and
plant may again become encumbered by the direct first lien of
any outstanding UE first mortgage bond indenture.

For additional information on legat and administrative
proceedings, see Rates and Regulation under ltem 1.
Business above, Liquidity and Capital Resources and
Regulatory Matters in Management's Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations under Part |l
ltem 7, of this report., Note 3 — Rate and Regulatory Matters,
and Note 15 — Commitments and Contingencies to our
financial statements under Part Ii, Item 8, of this report,

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

There were no matters submitted to a vote of sécurity holders during the fourth quarter of 2004 with respect to-any of the

Ameren Companies.




EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANTS (ITEM 401(b) OF REGULATION S-K):

The executive officers of the Ameren Companies, including major subsidiaries, are listed below, along with their ages as of
December 31, 2004, all positions and offices held with the Ameren Companies, tenure as officer, and business background for at
least the last five years. Some executive officers hold multnple positions within the Ameren Companies; their titles are given in the
description of their business experience.

AMEREN CORPORATION: »
Age at Positions and Offices Held and -
Name 12/31/04 Business Experience
Gary L. Rainwater 58 Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, President and Director

Rainwater joined UE in 1979 as an engineer. He was elected vice president, corporate planning, in 1993. Rainwater was
elected executive vice president of CIPS in January 1997 and president and chief executive officer of CIPS in December
1997. He was elected president of Resources Company in 1999 and Genco in 2000. He was elected president and chief
operating officer of Ameren, UE, and Ameren Services in August 2001, at which time he relinquished his position as president
of Resources Company and Genco. In January 2003, Rainwater was elected president and chief executive officer of
CILCORP and CILCO upon Ameren’s acquisition of those companies. Effective January 1, 2004, Rainwater became
chairman and chief executive officer of Ameren, UE, and Ameren Services, in addition to being president. At that time, he was
also elected chairman of CILCORP and CILCO. Rainwater was elected chairman, chief executive officer and president of IP
in September 2004 upon Ameren’s acquisition of that company. He currently holds the position of chairman and chief
executive officer of CIPS, CILCO and IP, after relinquishing his position as president in October 2004.

Warner L. Baxter ' 43 ‘Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Baxter joined UE in 1995 as assistant controller. He was promoted to controller of UE in 1996 and was elected vice president
and controller of Ameren and UE in 1998, Baxter was elected vice president and controller of CIPS and Genco in 1999 and
2000, respectively. He was elected senior vice president, finance, of Ameren, UE, CIPS, Ameren Services, and Genco in
2001. In January 2003, Baxter was elected senior vice president of CILCORP and CILCO upon Ameren's acquisition of those
companies. Baxter was elected to his present position at Ameren, UE, CIPS, Genco, AERG, AFS, Medina Valley, CILCORP,
and CILCO in October 2003 and at IP in September 2004, upon Ameren's acquisition of that company.

Thomas R. Voss 57 Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Voss joined UE in 1969 as an engineer. From 1973 to 1998, he held various positions at UE, including district manager and
distribution operating manager. Voss was elected vice president of CIPS in 1998 and senior vice president of UE and CIPS in
1999. He was elected senior vice president of CILCORP and CILCO in 2003 and of IP in September 2004 upon Ameren’s
acquisitions of those companies. In October 2003, Voss was elected president of Genco, Resources Company, Marketing
Company, AFS, Ameren Energy, Medina Valley, and AERG. However, with the exception of Ameren Energy, Medina Valley,
and Resources Company, Voss relinquished his position as president of these companies in October 2004. He was elected fo
his present position at Ameren in January 2005.

Steven R. Sullivan 44 Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

Sullivan joined Ameren, UE and CIPS in 1998 as vice president, general counsel and secretary, and he added that position at
Genco in 2000. In January 2003, Sulivan was elected vice president, general counsel, and secretary of CILCORP and CILCO
upon Ameren’s acquisition of those companies. He was elected to his present position at Ameren, UE, CIPS, Genco,
Marketing, Resources Company, AERG, AFS, Medina Valley, CILCORP, and CILCO in October 2003 and at IP in September
2004 upon Ameren's acquisition of that company.

Jerre E. Bsrdsong 50 V»ce PreS|dent and Treasurer

* Birdsong joined UE in 1977 as an economist. He was promoted to assistant treasurer in 1984 and manager of finance in
1989. He was elected as treasurer of UE in 1993. He was elected treasurer of Ameren and CIPS in 1997, Resources
Company in 1999, Genco, AFS and Marketing in 2000, and AERG and Medina Valley in 2003. In addition to being treasurer,
in 2001 he was elected to the position of vice president at Ameren and the subsidiaries listed above, with the exception of
AERG and Medina Valley. Birdsong was elected vice president at AERG and Medina Valley in 2003. Additionally, he was
elected vice president and treasurer of CILCORP and CILCO in January 2003, and of IP in September 2004, upon Ameren’s

23




Age at Positions and Offices Held and
Name . 12/31/04 Business Experience

Martin J. Lyons : 38 Vice President and Controller

Lyons joined Ameren, UE, CIPS and Genco in October 2001 as controller. He was elected controller of CILCORP and CILCO
in January 2003 upon Ameren’s acquisition of those companies. In addition to being controlier, he was elected vice president
of Ameren, UE, CIPS, Genco, AERG, AFS, Medina Valley, CILCORP, and CILCO in 2003 and vice president and controller of
IP in September 2004, upon Ameren's acquisition of that company. He was prewously employed by PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP for 13 years, most recently as a partner.

SUBSIDIARIES:

Mark C. Birk : 40 Vice President

Birk joined UE in 1986 as an assistant engineer. From 1986 01989, he handied engineering projects in the nuclear division. In
1989, he joined UE’s Meramec Plant, where he was promoted to engineer in 1990. In 1996, he was named power supply
supervisor in the Energy Supply Operations Function, where he held a series of successively higher positions—moving to
manager of the function in 2000 and then to general manager. In 2001, Birk was named general manager of energy delivery
technical services of Ameren Services, and in 2003 he was elected vice president of Ameren Energy and of energy supply
operations at Ameren Services, after serving as vice president of energy delivery technical services. In September 2004, Birk
was elected vice president of power operations at UE.

Maureen A. Borkowski : 48 Vice President

Borkowski joined UE in 1981 as an engineer in the Corporate Planning Department, where she later served as supervnsmg
engineer and senior supervising engineer. She was promoted to manager of UE's energy supply services in 1989 and
appointed manager of UE's energy services in 1993, manager of Ameren Services’ regulatory planning in 1998, and manager
of Ameren Services’ ARES Business Center in 1999. Borkowski left Ameren Services in May 2000 and worked as a consuitant
for MCR Performance Solutions and later as president of Borkowski Enterprises, Inc. She returned to Ameren Services in 2005.
She was elected vice president, transmission, of Ameren Services in January 2005.

Charles A. Bremer ' 60 Vice President

Bremer joined UE in 1966 as a student engineer, joined UE’s Legal Department as an attorney in 1973 and was named UE's
director of supply services in 1982. From 1984 to 1988, Bremer held the title of vice president, supply services, and later
directed technical services for UE from 1988 to 1993. He was elected vice president of information techno|ogy at UE in 1993
and vice presndent of information technology at Ameren Services in 1997.

Scott A. Cisel 51 - President and Chief Operating Officer

Cisel assumed the position of vice president and chief operating officer for CILCO in 2003, upon Ameren’s acquisition of that
company. Prior to that acquisition, he served as senior vice president of CILCO. Cisel has held various management positions at
CILCO in sales, customer services, and district operations, including service as manager of commercial office operations in
1981, manager of consumer and energy services in 1984, manager of rates, sales and customer service in 1988, director of
corporate sales in 1993, From 1995 to 2001, he was vice president, at first managing sales and marketing, then legislative and
public affairs, and fater sales, marketing and trading. In April 2001, he was elected senior vice president of CILCO. In
September 2004, Cisel was elected vice president of UE. In October 2004, he was elected president and chief operating officer
of CIPS, CILCO and IP.

Daniel F. Cole : 51 Senior Vice President

Cole joined UE in 1976 as an engineer. He was named UE's manager of resource planning in 1996 and general manager of
corporate planning in 1997. In 1998, Cole was elected vice president of corporate planning of Ameren Services. He was elected
senior vice president at UE and Ameren Services in 1999 and at CIPS in 2001. He was elected president of Genco in 2001 and
relinquished that position in 2003. He was elected senior vice president at CILCORP and CILCOQ in 2003 and at IP in
September 2004, upon Ameren’s acquisitions of those companies.

J.L. Davis ' 57 Vice President

Davis joined CIPS in 1972 as assistant engineer in the Gas Department and held various other positions until being named
manager of the Gas Department in 1989. In 1997, Davis was elected vice president of gas supply and operations support for
Ameren Services. He was elected vice president of division operations and gas support for CIPS in 2003. In January 2005,
Davis was named vice president of gas operations support for Ameren Services.
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Age at .. Positions and Offices Held and
Name 12/31/04 Business Experience

Scott A. Glaeser 40 Vice President

Glaeser joined UE in 1991 as a fuel buyer for natural gas in the Fossil Fuels Department. In 1994, he transferred to UE S
Energy Services Department as an.engineer, gas supply and planning. In 1998, Glaeser was named supervising engineer, and
later that year he was named manager of gas supply and transportation at Ameren Services. He was elected vice president of
gas supply and system control for AFS in 2004.

R. Alan Kelley 52 President

Kelley joined UE in 1974 as an engineer. He was named UE’s manager of corporate planning in 1985, vice president of energy
supply in 1988 and vice president of Resources Company in 2000. Kelley was elected senior vice president of Ameren Services
and Genco in 1999 and 2000, respectively. He was.elected senior vice president at CILCO in January 2003, upon Ameren’s
acquisition of that company. In October 2004, Kelley was elected pres:dent of Genco, AERG, and Medina Valley, and senior
vice president of UE.

Richard J. Mark 49 Senior Vice President

Mark joined Ameren Services in January 2002 as vice president of customer service. In 2003, he was elected vice preSIdent of
governmental policy and consumer affairs at Ameren Services with responsubmty for government affairs, economic
development, and community relations for Ameren’s operating utility companies. He was elected senior vice president at UE
and Ameren Services in January 2005, with responsibility for Missouri energy delivery. Prior to joining Ameren, Mark was
employed for 11 years by Ancilla System Inc. During that time, he served as vice president for governmental affairs, chxef
operating officer, and the final six years as-chief executive officer of St. Mary’s Hospital.

Donna K. Martin 57 Senior Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer

Martin joined Ameren Services in May 2002 as vice president, human resources. In 2004, she assumed the additional
responsibility of the corporate communications function. In February 2005, Martin was elected senior vice president and chief
human resources officer. Prior to joining Ameren, she was employed from 2000 to 2002 by Faulding Pharmaceuticals of
Paramus, New Jersey where she was senior vice president; human resources. Martin also served as head of human resources
in North America for Pharmacia from 1999 to 2000, after working as vice president of human resources for both Monsanto
Company and Baxter Healthcare Corporation. ‘ . -

Michae! L. Menne 50 Vice President’ .

Menne joined the Environmental Services Department of UE in 1976. In 1987, he was named supennsmg environmental
scientist and headed the air quality section of UE’s environmental, safety and health function. In 1998, Menne became manager
of Ameren Services’ environmental affairs and was named manager of Ameren Services’ environmental, safety and health
function in 2000. Menne was elected vice president, environmental safety and health, for Ameren Services in 2002.

Michael L. Moehn 35 Vice President

Moehn joined Ameren Services as assistant controller in June 2000. Prior-to joining Ameren Services, he was employed for
nine years by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, most recently as a senior manager. He was named director of Ameren Services'
corporate modeling and transaction support in 2001 and elected vice president of business services for Resources Company in
2002. In 2004, Moehn was elected vice president of corporate planning for Ameren Services.

Michael G. Mueller 41 Pre5|dent

Mueller joined UE in 1986 as an engineer in corporate planning. In 1988, he became a fuel buyer in the Fossil Fuel Department,
and in 1994 he was named senior fuel buyer for UE. In 1998, Mueller became director of coal trade for Ameren Energy and in 1999
he was promoted to manager of the Fossil Fuel Department of Ameren Services. Mueller was elected vice president of AFS in
2000 and president of AFS in 2004.

Charles D. Naslund - 52 Senior Vice President and Chief Nuclear Officer

Naslund joined UE in 1974 as an assistant engineer in Engineering and Construction. He became manager, nuclear operations
support, in 1986 and in 1991 was named manager, nuclear engineering. He was elected vice president of power operations at
UE in 1999 and vice president of nuclear operations in September 2004. Naslund was elected senior vice president and chief
nuclear officer at UE in January 2005, succeeding Garry L. Randolph, who retired on December 31, 2004,
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Age at Positions and Offices Held and
Name , 12/31/04 Business Experience

Robert K. Neff 52 Vice President

Neff joined UE in 1982 as a fuel buyer in the Fossil Fuel Department. He was named senior fuel buyer in the Fossil Fuel
Department in 1988 and supervisor of gas supply in the Corporate Planning Department in 1994, Neff was named-general
supervisor in UE's Division Marketing Department in 1996 and transportation director in the Fossil Fuel Department at Ameren
Services in 1999. He was named manager of coal supply and transportation for AFS in 2000. In 2004, Neff was elected vice
president of coal supply and transportation for AFS.

Craig D. Nelson 51 Vice President

Nelson joined CIPS in 1979 as a tax accountant and was later promoted to income tax supervisor. He assumed positions of
increasing responsibility and became treasurer and assistant secretary in 1989 and vice president, corporate services, in 1996.
Nelson was elected vice president, merger coordination, at Ameren Services and CIPS in 1998. He was elected vice president,
corporate planning, at Ameren Services in 1999 and vice president, strategic initiatives, at Ameren Services in October 2004.

Gregory L. Nelson - 47 Vice President

Netson joined UE in 1995 as manager of the tax department. He was elected vice president of Ameren Services in 1999 and
vice president of UE, CIPS, Genco, CILCORP, CILCO, Marketing Company, AFS, Medina Valley, Resources Company, and
AERG in 2003. In September 2004, Nelson was elected vice president of [P upon Ameren’s acquisition of that company.

Robert L. Powers 56 Vlce President ‘

Powers joined UE in 1976 as an engineer. He was named UE supervising engineer in 1977, superintendent in 1985, assistant
manager in 1990, and manager in 1995. In 2000, Powers was elected vice president of Genco and president of EE|. He was
elected vice president at AERG and Medina Valley in 2003 and at Ameren Services, Generation Technical Services, in 2004.

David J. Schepers 51 Vice President
Schepers joined UE.in 1974 and was promoted to district endineer at UE in 1981. In 1989, he was named supervising engineer
in UE's Distribution Planning Department. In 1992, Schepers was promoted to superintendent of service test, in UE's
Distribution Services Department. He was named superintendent of UE's Distribution Services in 1994 and promoted to
manager of UE's regional operations in 1996. In 1998, he was named manager of Ameren Services' distribution operations and
in 2003, promoted to general manager of Ameren Services’ energy delivery technical servnces In 2004, Schepers was elected
vice preS|dent of Ameren Services’ energy delivery technical services.

Shawn E. Schukar - 43 Vice President '

Schukar joined IP in 1984 as an engineer at the Hennepin Power Station. He has held posmons in power plant operations,
power plant engineering, generation control, power trading, power marketing, retail pricing, risk management, fransmission
operations, transmission services, business planning, gas control, and customer tariff management. Schukar served as senior
vice president, utility operations, at IP prior to the acquisition by Ameren. Upon Ameren'’s acquisition of IP in September 2004,
he was elected vice.president at IP. In February 2005, Schukar became vice president, commercial RTO operations for -
Marketing Company.

Andrew M. Serri 43 President :

Serri joined Marketing Company as vice president of sales and marketing in 2000. Prior to joining Ameren, he was employed
by Carolina Power & Light (CP&L), now Progress Energy. At CP&L, he held the position of manager, marketing and trading.
Prior to CP&L, Serri spent 18 years at American Electric Power working in several areas, including engineering, system
operations and power marketing and trading. Serri was elected vice president of marketing and trading in 2004, before being
elected president of Marketing Company and vice president of Ameren Energy that same year.

Jerry L. Simpson 48 Vice President

Simpson joined CIPS in 1978 as an engineer at Newton Power Station. He held various positions until being named manager
of Meredosia Power Station in 1994. Simpson was elected wce president of CIPS in 1999, of Genco in 2000, and of AERG
and Medina Va!ley in 2003.




Age at Positions and Offices Held and
Name 12/31/04 -Business Experience

Dennis W. Weisenborn 50 - Vice President

Weisenborn joined UE in 1974 in the Customer Business Department. In 1977, he moved to the Engineering and
Construction Department as a senior construction draftsman, before joining the Real Estate Department in 1985, He was
promoted to real estate supervisor in 1989 and to manager at Ameren Services in 1999. In 2003, Weisenborn was promoted
to general manager, supply services, at Ameren Services. In October 2004, Weisenborn was elected vice president of UE,
Ameren Services, CIPS, CILCO, Genco, IP, and AERG.

David A. Whiteley 48 Senior Vice President

Whiteley joined UE in 1978 as an engineer. In 1993, he was named manager of transmission planmng and later manager of
electrical engineering and transmission planning. in 2000, Whiteley was elected vice president of Ameren Services,
responsible for engineering and construction and later energy delivery technical services. He was elected senior vice
president of UE, CIPS and Genco in 2001, of AERG, CILCORP and CILCO in 2003, and of IP in September 2004.

Ronald C. Zdellar 80 Vice President

Zdellar joined UE in 1971 as assistant engineer. In 1988, he became vice president, transmission and distribution, and in
1995 he became vice president, customer services, at UE. After the merger of UE and CIPSCO in 1997, Zdellar was elected
vice president of Ameren Services. He assumed the posmon of vice president, energy delivery — dlstrlbut|on serwces at UE
in 2002

Officers are generally elected or appointed annually by the respective board of directors of each company following the
election of board members at the annual meetings of shareholders. No special arrangement or understanding exists between
any of the above-named executive officers and the Ameren Companies nor to our knowledge, any other person or persons
pursuant to-which any executive officer was selected as an officer. There are no family relationships among the officers. Except
for Martin J. Lyons, Richard J. Mark, Michael L. Moehn, and Donna K. Martin, each of the above-named executive officers has
been employed by an Ameren company for more than five years in executive or management positions.

PART I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS’ COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS, AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.

Ameren’s common stock is listed on the NYSE (ticker symbol: AEE). Ameren began trading on January 2, 1998, following
the merger of UE and CIPSCO on December 31, 1997. Ameren has submitted to the NYSE a certificate of the chief executive
officer of Ameren certifying that he is not aware of any violation by Ameren of NYSE corporate governance listing standards.

Ameren common shareholders of record totaled 86,286 on January 31, 2005. The following table presents the price ranges
and dividends pa|d per Ameren common share for each quarter during 2004 and 2003.

High Low Close Dividends Paid

AEE 2004 Quarter Ended:

March 31...oovorrcrririnirrns $ 48.34 $ 44.91 $ 46.09 63%:¢

June 30............ 46.28 40.55 42,96 63"

September 30 .. 46.99 42.00 46.15 63%

December 31 50.36 45.95 50.14 63"
AEE 2003 Quarter Ended:

March 31 $ 4473 $ 37.43 $ 39.05 . 63%¢

June 30........... 48.50 38.89 44.10 63%

September 30 .. 44.80 40.74 42.9 63%

December 31 46.17 42.55 46.00 63%

There is no trading market for the common stock of UE, CIPS, Genco, CILCORP, CILCO or IP. Ameren holds all
outstanding common stock of UE, CIPS; CILCORP and IP; Development Company holds all outstanding common stock of
Genco; and CILCORP holds all outstanding common stock of CILCO.
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The following table sets forth the quarterly common stock dividend payments made by Ameren and its subsidiaries,
including amounts retained by Ameren Corporation during 2004 and 2003:

2004 2003
Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
Registrant December 31 September 30 June 30  March 31 December 31 September 30  June 30 March 31
'$ 85 $ 85 $ 66 $ 719 $ 64 $ 59 $ 8 § -8
29 17 10 19 8 15 20 19
9 22 17 18 14 20 1 1
- - 18 - 17 10 - -
Ameren (parent)........ ' . - - - ) (1) (1) -
Non-Registrants ........ ) - - 5 - - - - -
Paid by Ameren......... $ 123 $ 124 $ 116 $ 118 $ 102 $ 103 $ 103 § 102

(a) CILCO paid dividends of $10 mitlion, $18 million, $23 million, and $21 million in the periods ended June 30, 2004, and June 30, September 30 and
December 31, 2003, respectively. : .

(b)  Prior to October 2004, the ICC prohibited IP from paying dividends. If permitted to be paid, IP's dividends would have been paid directly to Ifinova or
indirectly to Dynegy.

On February 11, 2005, the board of directors of Ameren declared a quarterly dividend on Ameren’s common stock of
63.5 cents per share. The common share dividend is payable March 31, 2005, to stockholders of record on March 9, 2005.

For a discussion of restrictions on the Ameren Companies’ payment of dividends, see Liquidity and Capital Resources in
Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations under Part Il, ltem 7, of this report.

The following table presents Ameren’s purchases of equity securities reportable under Iltem 703 of Regulation S-K:

(a) Total Number of (b) Average {c) Total Number of Shares (or  (d) Maximum Number (or Approximate
Shares Price Units) Purchased as Part of Dollar Value) of Shares that May Yet
{or Units) Paid per Share Publicly Announced Plans or Be Purchased Under the Plans or
Period Purchased’ " {or Unit) Programs Programs
October 1-31,2004........... 136,993 $ 48.07 - : -
November 1 - 30, 2004 ....... 147,250 48.90 - -
December 1- 31,2004 ....... 2,675 48.88 - -
. 286,918 $ 48.50 - -

*  These shares of Ameren common stock were purchased by Ameren in open-market transactions in satisfaction of Ameren’s obligations upon the exercise
by employees of options issued under Ameren's Long-term Incentive Plan of 1998. Ameren does not have any publicly announced equity securities
repurchase plans or programs.

None of the other Ameren Companies purchased equity securities reportable under Item 703 of Regulation S-K during the
period October 1 to December 31, 2004. ‘

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

For the years ended December 31,

(In millions, except per share amounts) 2004 2003 2002 2001 &K 2000k
Ameren: ’ i :
Operating reveNUES............oovvvearermrnmmrsrmsersrmnssssersrness $ 5,160 $ 4,608 $ 3,841 $ 3858 $ 385
Operating income®.... . 1,078 1,090 873 965 9
Net income®@0................ . 530 524 382 469 457
Common stock dividends............ . 479 410 376 350 349
Earnings per share ~ basici.. 284 3.25 261 341 3.33
- diluted®) . 2.84 3.25 2.60 340 3.33
Common stock dividends per share ..., 2.54 2.54 2.54 2.54 2:54
As of December 31,
Total @SSES(E) ........coivirrcrr e $ 17,434 $ 14236 $ 1215 $ 10,401 $ 9714
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities ......, . 5,021 4,070 3,433 2,835 2,745
Preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption.... . 20 21 - - -
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption........ 195 182. 183 235 235
Common stockholders' 8quity.......c..cocovervencevccrironiinncnns 5,800 4,354 3,842 3,349 3,197
UE:
Operating FeVENUES........ovwvermrrermeierisnsssesssssssersrsrmnereseesses $ 2,660 $ 2837 $ 2,650 $ 2786 $ 2720
Operating income... . 673 787 644 681 679
Net income after preferred stock dividends®.... . 373 441 336 365 344
Distribution t0 PArENt..........c.covvvirinciviniciiicneeecnnes 315 288 299 283 207
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For the years ended December 31,

(In millions, except per share amounts) 2004 2003 20026 20016 20000%c0
As of December 31, ) i :
TOtal SSEESE).....oovvorrririri et $ 8750 $ 8,517 $ 8,103 $ 7,288 $ 7,116
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities .. - 2,059 1,758 1687 1,599 1,760
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemptlon ........ : 113 13 113 185 155
Common Stockholders’ equity.......ovvueeccrnieneccininnnens 2,883 2,810 2,632 2,654 2,571
CIPS: : ) : ‘ :
Operating revenues.............ccowvnmreiveruesnrneneees . $ 735 '$ 742 $ 824 $ 840 $ 894
Operating iNCOME ..vvvvvvvrerrereverscssssessininren 58 45 52 - 69 135
Net income after preferred stock dividends. . 29 26 23 42 75
Distribution 10 PArENt.......cwrcrmmmimcsssssssssesssss i 75 62 ‘62 33 54
As of December 31,
Total @SSEISE ... oo s R 1,615 $ 1,742 $ 1,821 $ 1783 3 1867
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities 430 485 534 ’ 579 463
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption........ 50 50 ‘ 80 80 80
Common stockholders’ equity.........c....covvcvciveriviennoncrins 440 482 512 564 555
Genco: :
Operating rBVENUES.......vvmmi vt $ 818 $ 788 $ 743 $ 730 $ 480
Operating iNCOME.......cccviciercnisinriiosmersanerssssnes - 265 197 138 195 103
NEEINCOMED ........oovvecerccrmrmeirenss e sresassns 107 75 32 76 44
Distribution to parent......c..ccovvereomcrmoriririrsisecersnsrenenes 66 .36 ) 21 - -
As of December 31, ’
TOtAl BSSELS ..ot e $ 1,955 $ 1977 $ 2,010 $ 1,756 $ 1,394
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities.........c...ccones 4 698 698 424 424
Subordinated intercompany notes............ 283 411 462 508 602
Common stockhoIders €QUItY............cvevvsiivirercisibirerennnss : ‘435 321 280 274 44
CILCORP:®
Operating TOVEBNUES........oevvveeirernsicensssrsrisnsssssnssennanens $ 722 $ 926 $ 790 $ 786 $ 724
Operating income.. 61 85 98 116 97
Net incometi=......... " 10 23 25. 24 1
Distribution to parent.........ccorirceccrminnnir s esrsainss - 18 27 : - : 15 g
As of December.31, )
Total 8SSEtS) ... e $ 2,156 $ 2138 $ 1,928 $ 1814 $ 1949
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities ................. . 623 669 791 718 720
Preferred stock of subsidiary subject to mandatory :
edemption.........c.ceueccrermneemnirercrrcrenees 20 21 22 2 - 22
Preferred stock of subsidiary not subject to mandatory .
TEABMPHON. ..v.cvorerncerevrisr s sssssssssseessssessssseresssesessorins 19 - 19 19 ’ 19 19
Common stockholder's eqUILY .......cc.ovevvcnicsiccieninineae 548 478 495 517 470
CILCO:® U ‘
Operating 1eVENUES........ovvereervvennrerrsersnrions e $ 688 $ 839 $ 731 $ 740 $ 636
Operating income . 58 53 a7 47 73
Net income after preferred stock dividends® ... 30 43 : 48 12 45
Distribution t0 parent.......c.ccomriiiommicmense: . 10 62 40 45 26
As of December 31, .
Total ASSELSE) ... $ 1,381 $ 134" § 1,250 $ 1043 $ 1107
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities....... . 122 138 316 243 45
Preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption.............. 20 21 22 : 22 22
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption ........ 19 19 19 19 19
Common stockholders’ eqUItY.........co.cccceecicniiicrniiennn. 418 323 323 341 351
IP:
Operating revenues® $ 153 % 1568 § 1518 $ 1814 $ 1586
Operating income®............... - 216 178 203 207 169
Net income after preferred stock dividends® @ 137 115 159 158 121
Distribution t0 parent.........ccoiuiiieneiseies s - - - 100. -
As of December 31, .
Total assetst $ 3InMr § 5059 § 5,050 $ 4929 $ 5039
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities ... 73 1,435 1,719 1,606 1,788
Long-term debt to 1P SPT, excluding current matuntlesw 217 345 - - : -
Preferred stock subject to mandatory redémption ............. - - — - 100
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption ....... 46 48 46 46 48
Common StockNoIGErs' BQUIY........cov.iceverereinisinissesieinis = 1,234 1,484 1,366 1,222 1,156

{8) At Ameren, UE and Genco, revenues were netted with costs upon adoption of EITF No. 02-3'and the rescission of EITF No. 98-10 in 2003, The amounts
were netted as follows at Ameren: 2002 - $738 million; 2001 - $648 million; at UE: 2002 - $458 million; 2001 - $392 mtlhon and at Genco: 2002 - $253
million; 2001 - $256 million.

(6)  OnMay 1, 2000, CIPS transferred its electric generating assets and related liabilities, at net boak value, to Genco, in exchange for a subordinated
promissory note from Genco in the principal amount of $552 million and 1,000 shares of Genco's common stock.
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{c)  Amounts for IP have not been rectassified to conform to Ameren classifications for 2001 and 2000. Amounts for CILCORP and CILCO have not been

reclassified to conform to Ameren classifications for 2000.

{(d)  Includes amounts for IP since the acquisition date of September 30, 2004; includes amounts for CILCORP since the acquisition date of January 31, 2003;
and includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations. See Note 2 - Acquisitions to our financial

statements under Part ll, Item 8, of this report.

(e) Estimated future removal costs embedded in accumulated depreciation within our regulated operations at December 31, 2002, of $652 million at Ameren
$528 million at UE, $124 million at CIPS, $27 million at CILCORP, $141 million at CILCO, and $69 million at IP were reclassn'xed to a regulatory liability to
conform to current period presentation. Prior periods were not reclassified for any of the Ameren Companies, except IP, which includes reclassifications of
$68 million and $62 miflion for 2001 and 2000, respectively. See Note 1 ~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies to our financiaf statements under

Part II, item 8, of this report for further information.

() CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts in its balances.
(g)  The consolidated financial statements of IP for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, were audited by independent accountants that have ceased
operations. Pleaseread “Report of Independent Public Accountants” in the accompanying audited financial statements.

()  Includes 2004 combined financial data under ownership by Ameren and IP's former ultimate parent, Dynegy. See Note 2 — Acquisitions ta our financial

statements under Part I, ltem 8, of this report for further information.

(iy  Effective December 31, 2003, IP SPT was deconsolidated from IP's financial statements in conjunction with the adoption of FIN No. 46R. See Note 1 -
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies to our financial statements under Part I, item 8, of this report for further information.

()  Ameren, Genco, CILCORP, CILCO and IP net income included income (loss) from cumulative effect of change in accounting principle of $18 million ($0.11
per share), $18 million, $4 million, $24 million and $(2) million for the year ended December 31, 2003. Ameren, UE and Genco net income included loss
from cumulative effect of change in accounting principle of $7 million {$0.05 per share), $5 million and $2 million for the year ended December 31, 2001.
CILCORP had a $2 million loss from discontinued operations in 2001 that is included in net income.

ITEM7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

OVERVIEW
Ameren Executive'Summary
Overview '

The most significant event for Ameren in 2004 was the
announcement, financing and September 30th completion of
the $2.3 billion acquisition of IP and an additional 20%
ownership interest in EEL

In 2004, Ameren recorded solid net earnings of $2.84 per
share due to weather-adjusted demand growth, the
incremental earnings contribution resulting from the
acquisitions of IP on September 30, 2004, and CILCORP Inc.
on January 31, 2003, and increased earnings from our excess
power sales. This earnings performance was accomplished
despite very mild summer weather, a planned refueling and
maintenance outage at our Callaway nuclear plant and the
early issuance of common shares to fund the IP acquisition.
Earnings in 2003 included unusual gains of 30 cents per share
related to the adoption of an accounting standard and’
settlement of a dispute with a coal supplier, and there was no
Callaway outage required in 2003.

Earnings

Total revenues in 2004 increased 12% to $5.2 bitlion
from 2003. Growth in revenues was generated by the
acquisitions of IP and CILCORP, which added $484 million in
revenues in 2004. In addition, revenues benefited from
weather-adjusted growth, increased excess power sales due
to greater availability of low-cost generation and improved
power prices, and higher natural gas delivery rates.

During 2004, factors that mitigated this improvement in
revenues included extremely mild summer weather and the
final $30 million annual rate reduction under the electric rate
case settlement in Missouri that went into effect on April 1,
2004. Summer weather in 2004 in our service territory was the

seventh mildest of the past 109 years, according to the
National Weather service. Mild 2004 weather reduced
revenues by an estimated $38 million in 2004, relative to
2003.

Operations and maintenance expenses increased 9% to
$1.3 billion in 2004 from 2003, again, primarily because of the
acquisitions. Expenses were also higher because of the two-
month refueling and maintenance outage at our Callaway
nuclear plant, which increased expenses by $39 million, and
purchased power costs by $24 million. A 70-day to 75-day
outage is scheduled for 2005 in order to replace major
equipment that is expected fo increase the generating
capacity of the Callaway plant by over 50 megawatts and
improve future safety and reliability. Employee benefit costs
also increased in 2004 as compared with 2003.

Operations expenses benefited from the $18 million
refund of exit fees paid to the MISO upon re-entry to that
system in 2004 and lower labor costs.

Liquidity

Cash flows from operations of $1.1 bitlion in 2004 at
Ameren, along with other funds, were used to pay dividends to
common shareholders of $479 million and fund capital

expenditures of $806 million. Cash flows from operations were
reduced by a $295 million contribution to our pension plan.

Ameren issued approximately 30 million shares of
common stock in 2004 to finance the acquisition of lllinois
Power and an additional 20% interest in EEI. Net proceeds of
$1.3 billion were used to pay the cash portion of the purchase
price of $443 million, and reduce high-cost debt and pay
related fees at IP. Other financing activities primarily related to
refinancing higher cost or maturlng debt in Ameren’s other
subsidiaries.




Cutlook

We expect continued economic growth in our service
territory to benefit electric demand in 2005 with natural gas.
and coal prices supporting power prices similar to 2004 levels.
Ameren’s coal and related transportation costs rose in 2004
and are expected to rise 3% to 4% in 2005 and 2006. These
costs are expected to increase more beyond 2006 as existing -
contracts are replaced. We also expect to realize synergles
from the IP acquisition in 2005 and 2006.

Electric rates for Ameren’s operating subsidiaries have
been fixed or declining for periods ranging from 12 years to
22 years. In addition, power supplied by Ameren’s non-rate-
regulated generation subsidiaries has been subject to
contracts to supply our lllinois distribution subsidiaries. In
20086, electric rate adjustment moratoriums and intercompany’
power supply contracts expire in Ameren's regulatory
jurisdictions. We believe that the prices reflected in these
power supply contracts are below current market prices. In
2005, we will begin the process of preparing and filing utility
cost-of-service studies and filing a proposed framework for
power procurement that will determine electric rates in 2006
and beyond.

The EPA has proposed more stnngent emission fimits on
all coal-fired power plants. Between 2005 and 2015, Ameren
expects its subsidiaries will be required to spend between
$1.4 and $1.9 billion to retrofit its power plants with poliution -
control equipment. Approximately two-thirds of this investment
will be in the Company's regulated Missouri operations and
therefore is expected to be recoverable over time from
ratepayers. The recoverability-of amounts invested in non-
rate-regulated operations will depend on whether market
prices for power adjust for this increased investment by the
industry.

General

Ameren, headquartered in St. Louis, Missoun:,vis a public

utility holding company registered with the SEC under the
PUHCA. Ameren’s primary asset is the common stock of its
subsidiaries. Ameren’s subsidiaries operate rate-regulated
electric generation, transmission and distribution businesses,
rate-requlated natural gas distribution businesses and non-
rate-regulated electric generation businesses in Missouri and
Ilinois as discussed below. Dividends on Ameren’s common
stock are dependent on distributions made to it by its
subsidiaries. See Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies to our financial statements under Part Il, ltem 8, of
this report for a detailed description of our prmmpal
subsidiaries. '

o UE operates a rate-regulated electric generation,
transmission and distribution business, and a rate-
regulated natural gas dlstnbutuon business in Missouri
and lllinois,

e  CIPS operates a rate-regulated eIectrlc and natural gas
transmission and distribution business in lllinais.

*  Genco operates a non- rate -regulated electric generation
business.

e CILCO s a subsidiary of CILCORP (a holding company}
and operates a rate-regulated electric transmission and
distribution business, a primarily non-rate-regulated
electric generation business, through its subsidiary,
AERG, and a rate- regulated natural gas distribution
business in lllinois.

» |Poperates a rate-regulated electric and natural gas
transmission and distribution business in lilinois. See
Note 2 - Acquisitions to our financial statements under
Part Il, Item 8, of this report for further information.

The financial statements of Ameren are prepared on a
consolidated basis and therefore include the accounts of its
majority-owned subsidiaries. As the acquisition of IP occurred
on September 30, 2004, Ameren's Consclidated Statements
of Income and Cash Flows for the periods prior to September
30, 2004, and Ameren's Consolidated Balance Sheet as of
December 31, 2003, do not reflect IP’s results of operations or
financial position. Financial information of CILCORP and
CILCO reflected in Ameren's consolidated financial
statements include the period from January 31, 2003, when
these companies were acquired. See Note 2 - Acquisitions to
our financial statements under Part II, ltem 8, of this report for
further information on the accounting for the IP and CILCORP
acquisitions. All significant intercompany transactions have
been eliminated. All tabutar dollar amounts are in millions,
unless otherwise indicated.

In addition to presenting results of operations and
earnings amounts in total, certain information is expressed in
cents per share. These amounts reflect factors that directly
affect Ameren’s earnings. We believe this per share
information is useful-because it enables readers to understand
the impact of these factors on Ameren's earnings per share.
All references in this report to earnings per share are based
on average diluted common shares outstanding during the
applicable year.

IP Acquisition

On September 30, 2004, Ameren completed the
acquisition from Dynegy of all the common stock and
662,924 shares of preferred stock of IP (based in Decatur,
lllinois) and an additional 20% ownership interest in EE! and
its subsidiaries. Ameren acquired IP to complementits
existing lllinois electric and gas operations. The purchase .
included IP’s rate-regulated electric and natural gas
transmission and distribution business serving approximately
600,000 electric and 415,000 gas customers in areas
contiguous to our existing Hllinois utility service territories. With
the acquisition, IP became an Ameren subsidiary operating as
AmerenlP. For a discussion of the regulatory agency approvals
granted in connection with this acquisition, see Note 3 - Rate
and Regulatory Matters to our financial statements under Part I,
{tem 8, of this report.



The total transaction value was $2.3 billion. It included
the assumption of $1.8 billion of IP debt and preferred stock
and consideration, including transaction costs, of $443 million
cash, net of $51 million cash acquired. In February 2005,
Ameren received $5 million from Dynegy as a final working
capital settiement. Ameren placed $100 million of the cash
portion of the purchase price in a six-year escrow account,
pending resolution of certain contingent environmental
obligations of IP and other Dynegy affiliates for which Ameren
has been provided indemnification by Dynegy. See Note 15 -
Commitments and Contingencies to our financial statements
under Part II, Item 8, of this report for information on the IP
environmental matter to which the indemnification and escrow
applies: In addition, this transaction included a fixed-price
power supply agreement for IP's annual purchase in 2005 and
2006 of 2,800 megawatts of electricity from DYPM. The
contract was marked to fair value at closing of the IP
acquisition. This agreement is expected to supply about 70%
of IP’s electric custorner requirements during those two years.
The remaining 30% of its power needs in 2005 and 2006 will
be supplied under other arrangements. In the event that any
of IP’s suppliers are unable to supply the electricity required
by existing agreements, IP would be-forced to find alternative
suppliers to meet its load requirements, thus exposing IP to
market price risk, which could have a material impact on
Ameren’s and IP’s results of operations, financial condition, or
liquidity.

Ameren'’s financing plan for funding this acquisition
included the issuance of new Ameren common stock. Ameren
issued an aggregate:of approximately 30 million common
shares in February 2004 and July 2004, which generated net
proceeds of about $1.3 billion. Proceeds from these issuances
were used to finance the cash portion of the purchase price
and to reduce high-cost IP debt assumed as part of this
transaction and to pay related premiums. See Note 6 - Long-
term Debt and Equity Financings to our financial statements
under Part Il, Item 8,-of this report for information on
redemptions and repurchases of certain [P indebtedness after
the acquisition.

Ameren expects the acquisition of IP to be accretive to
earnings in the first two years of ownership. That belief is
based on a variety of assumptions related to power prices,
interest rates, and synergies, among other things. In
December 2004, 230 IP employees accepted a voluntary
separation opportunity, which provides an enhanced
separation benefit and extended medical and dental benefits.
Employees who accepted the voluntary separation opportunity
will leave IP throughout 2005 as business needs warrant.
These voluntary separations are consistent with Ameren’s
plan for the integration of IP and conditions in the ICC order
approving the acquisition, which relate to the realization of
administrative synergies from the acquisition. Estimated
separation costs of $26 million have been deferred as a
regulatory asset of future recovery from customers, which is
also consistent with the ICC order.
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For income tax purposes, Ameren and Dynegy have
elected to treat Ameren’s acquisition of IP stock as an asset
acquisition under Section 338(h)(10) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Earnings Summary

Our results of operations and financial position are
affected by many factors. Weather, economic conditions, and
the actions of key customers or competitors can significantly
affect the demand for our services. Our results are also
affected by seasonal fluctuations caused by winter heating
and summer cooling demand. With approximately 85% of
Ameren’s revenues directly subject to regulation by various
state and federal agencies, decisions by regulators can have
a material impact on the price we charge for our services. Our
non-rate-regulated sales are subject to market conditions for
power. We principally use coal, nuclear fuel, natural gas, and
oil in our operations. The prices for these commodities can
fluctuate significantly due to the world economic and political
environment, weather, supply and demand levels and many
other factors. We do not have fuel or purchased power cost
recovery mechanisms in Missouri or lllinois for our electric
utility businesses, but we do have gas cost recovery
mechanisms in each state for our gas delivery businesses.
The electric and gas rates for UE in Missouri are set through -
June 2006, and are set for CIPS, CILCO and IP in [llinois
through the end of 2008, so that cost decreases or increases
will not be immediately reflected in rates. Fluctuations in
interest rates affect our cost of borrowing and pension and
postretirement benefits. We employ various risk management
strategies in order to try to reduce our exposure to commodity
risks and other risks inherent in our business. The reliability of
our power plants and transmission and distribution systems
and the level of purchased power costs, operating and
administrative costs, and capital investment are key factors
that we seek to control in order to optimize our results of
operations, financial position, and liquidity.

Ameren’s net income for 2004, 2003, and 2002, was
$530 million ($2.84 per share), $524 million ($3.25 per share),
and $382 million ($2.60 per share), respectively. In 2003,
Ameren’s net income included an after-tax gain of $31 million
(19 cents per share) related to the settiement of a dispute over
mine reclamation issues with a coal supplier and a net
cumulative effect after-tax gain of $18 million (11 cents per
share) associated with the adoption of SFAS No. 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” The coal
contract settlement gain recaptured coal costs, plus accrued
interest, previously paid to a coal supplier for future
reclamation of a coal mine that principally supplied a UE
power plant. The SFAS No. 143 net gain resulted principally
from the elimination from accumulated deprecation of accrued
costs of removal for non-rate-regulated assets; these accrued
costs of removal were not legal obligations.




The foliowing table presents net cumulative effect after-tax gains (losses) recorded upon adoption of SFAS No. 143 in 2003:

Net Cumulative Effect After-Tax Gain (Loss)

18
18

4
2%

2

(a)  Excludes amounts for IP and CILCORP as SFAS No. 143 was adopted prior to the acquisitions by Ameren.
(b) CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts in its balances.
(¢)  Represents predecessor information. . .

~ In 2002, Ameren’s net income included after-tax restructuring charges of $58 million {40 cents per share) for a voluntary
employee retirement program; the retirement of some facilities at UE's Venice, lllinois power plant; and the temporary
suspension of operation of two coal-fired generating units at Genco’s Meredosia, lHlinois power plant. See Note 7 - Restructuring
Charges and Other Special Items to our financia! statements under Part If, ltem 8, of this report for further information.

The following table preseénts a reconciliation of Ameren’s net income to net income, excluding restructuring charges and
other special items discussed above, as well as the effect of SFAS No. 143 adoption, all net of taxes, for the years ended- -
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002. Ameren believes that this reconciliation presents resuilts from continuing operations on a
more comparable basis. However, net income, or earnmgs per share, excluding these items is not a presentation defined under
GAAP, and it may not be comparable to other companies’ presentatlons or more useful than the GAAP presentation included in
Ameren's financial statements.

. 2004 2003 2002
NEBEINCOME ...ccocerecrvecrrmsmmsnssssssssssss e mrsssesrs s stsis s ssasnsseren e e s ~$ 53 $ 524 $ 382
Eamings per share — diluted ... % 284 $ 325 § 260

Restructuring charges and other special items, net 0f taxes ... - @3y .58

SFAS No. 143 adoption — gain, Net 0f taXES ... it rrreens s sase s e - (18) . -
Total restructuring charges and other special items, and the effect of SFAS No. 143 adoption, net of taxes .........  $§ - $ (49 $ 58

oI SRAIC. . cvcvevrisisssirsrssesesssesssss s s e $ - $ (0.30) $ 0.40

Net income, excluding restructuring charges and other special items, and the effect of SFAS No. 143 adoption... ¢ 53¢ $ 475 .$ 440
Eamings per share, excluding restructuring charges and other spec:al iterns, and the effect of SFAS No. 143

BUODHON = TIUH .ot eeevveaseseceeseriseserereseeesass ovees s ssssasare et e eneresessasasscsasecsisassresns $ 284 $ 295 § 3.00

Excluding the gains on the adoption of SFAS No. 143 Excluding the gains related to the coal mine reclamation
and the settiement of the coal mine reclamation dispute inthe  settlement and an accounting change in 2003 and the
prior year, Ameren’s net income increased $55 miliion, and” restructuring loss in 2002, Ameren’s net income in 2003
earnings per share decreased 11 cents, in 2004 as compared  increased $35 million, and earnings per share decreased

‘with 2003. The change in net income was primarily due to 5 cents as compared to 2002. The change in net income was
organic growth in revenues; increased margins on interchange  primarily due to the acquisition of CILCORP; favorable
sales, primarily due to greater availability of low-cost margins on'interchange sales (35 cents per share), due to
generation {16 cents per share); gas delivery rate increases - improved power prices in the energy markets and greater fow-

{10 cents per share); lower labor costs (8 cents per share); the  cost generation available for sale; organic growth; lower labor
MISO refund of previously paid exit fees upon UE’s and CIPS’  costs due to the voluntary employee retirement program
re-entry into the MISO in the second quarter of 2004 (6 cents implemented in early 2003 {11 cents per share); lower

per share); and results of CILCORP's inclusion for an . maintenance expenses in Ameren’s pre-CILCORP acquisition
additional month and IP's inclusion for three months in 2004. operations {25 cents per share); and a decrease in Other
Partially offsetting these increases to income were increased Miscellaneous Expense as a result of the expensing of

fuel and purchased power costs and other operations and economic development and energy assistance programs in
maintenance costs as a result of UE's Callaway nuclear plant the second quarter of 2002 related to the UE Missouri electric
refueling and maintenance outage in the second quarter of rate case settlement. These benefits to Ameren’s 2003 net
2004 (22 cents per share), extremely mild 2004 weather income were partially offset by unfavorable weather conditions
conditions (estimated at 12 to 16 cents per share), electric (estimated at 40 to 50 cents per share), primarily due to cooler
rate reductions (13 cents per share), and higher employee summer weather in Ameren’s pre-CILCORP territory than the
benefit costs (1.1 cents per share). Increased common shares  normal conditions experienced in 2002; an electric rate
outstanding also reduced Ameren’s earnings per share in reduction in UE's Missouri service territory that went into effect
2004 as compared with 2003, : in April 2003 (11 cents per share); lower sales of emission

credits (7 cents per share); and higher employee benefit costs
(8 cents per share). Increased common shares outstanding
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also reduced Ameren’s earnings per share in 2003 as
compared with 2002.

As a holding company, Ameren’s net income and cash
flows are primarily generated by its principal subsidiaries; UE,
CIPS, Genco, CILCORP and IP. The following table presents
the contribution by Ameren'’s principal subsidiaries to '
Ameren's consolidated net income for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002:

2004 2003 2002
Net income: i
$ 373 $ 441 $ 336
29 26 23
107 75 32
10 14 -
27 - -
- (16) (32) ©)
$ 530 $ 524 $ 382

Includes earnings from unregulated interchange power sales that
provided in.2004, $75 million of UE’s net income (2003 - $58 million;
2002 - $20 miillion) and $39 million of Genco's net income
(2003 - $30 million; 2002 - $10 million).
Excludes net income prior to the acquisition date of January 31, 2003.
- CILCORP consoliddtes CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts
in its balances.
" Excludes net |ncome prior to the acquisition date of September 30,
2004,
Includes corporate generai and administrative expenses, transition
costs associated with the CILCORP and IP acquisitions and other non-
rate-regulated operations.

@)

(b)

{d)

Acquisition Accounting

The amortization of noncash purchase accounting fair
value adjustments at IP increased Ameren's and IP’s net
income by $26 million for the three months ended December -
31, 2004, as compared with the prior-year period. The
amortization of the fair value adjustments at IP that increased
net income were related to pension and postretirement
liabilities, long-term debt, a power supply contract with EEI
that expires in 2005, and a power supply contract with Dynegy
for 2,800 megawatts.that expired in 2004. Partially offsetting
these items was the amortization of the fair value adjustment
related to a power supply contract for 700 megawatts that also
expired in 2004. Concurrent with its acquisition of IP, Ameren
negotiated a contract with Dynegy to supply IP .

2,800 megawatts fori2005 and 2006. The fair value
adjustments associated with this agreement and the EEI
contract noted above will be amortized over the terms of the
contracts and will have a net favorable impact on IP’s net
income. The following table presents the favorable
(unfavorable) impact on IP’s net income related to the

amortization of purchase accounting fair value adjustments
during the three months ended December 31, 2004:

2004
Statement of Income line item:
Other operations and maintenance@................cc....... $ 7
Interesttl. ..., 10
Fuel and purchased powert, 26
Income taxes@.......c....... {17)
Impact 0N NEtINCOME.......cocveeeveemerrvecrnie e $ 26

(@
(b)

Related to the adjustment to fair value of the pension plan and
postretirement plans.
Related to the adjustment to fair value of all the IP debt assumed at
acquisition on September 30, 2004. The net write-up to fair value of all
the IP debt assumed, excluding early redemption premiums, is being
amortized over the anticipated remaining life of the debt. See Note 6 -
Long-term Debt and Equity Financings to our financial statements
under Part I}, ltem 8, of this report for additional information.
-Related to the amortization of fair value adjustments to power supply
contracts.
Tax effect of the above amortization adjustments.

()
@ )

The amortization of noncash purchase accounting fair
value adjustments at EE| decreased Ameren’s net income.
The amortization of fair value adjustments at EE| related to
the additional 20% interest acquired by Ameren on September
30, 2004, for plant in service, emission credits and a power
supply agreement with IP that expires in 2005. The
amortization of the fair value adjustment of the power supply
agreement of $3 million in-2004 between IP_and EEI had no
affect on net income at a consolidated Ameren level because
IP is amortizing its fair value adjustment for the same power
supply agreement. The following table presents the favorable
(unfavorable) impact on net income related to the amortization
of purchase accounting fair value adjustments of EEI during
the three months ended December 31, 2004:
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2004
Statement of Income line item: .
Fuel and purchased pOWer®..........c.o.c.ceverivimniisnsinns $ 4
Depreciation® (1)
Income taxest . 2
IMPAct 0N NEHINCOME. ... vcvrrnrrereersvssseiesesnraeenene $ (3
(a) Related to the amortization of emission credits and a power supply
contract.
(b) Includes the amortization of the fair value adjustment related to plant
assets.
{¢) Taxeffect of the above amortlzatlon adjustments.

The amortization of noncash purchase accounting fair -
value adjustments at CILCORP increased Ameren’s and
CILCORP’s net income in 2004 by $6 million compared with
$24 million for the 11 months in the prior year. The
amortization of the fair value adjustments that increased net
income were related to pension and postretirement liabifities,
coal contract liabilities, and long-term debt. The amortization
of fair value adjustments that decreased net income were
related to electric plant in service, purchased power, and
emission credits. The following table presents the favorable
(unfavorable) impact on Ameren's and CILCORP’s net income
related to the amortization of purchase accounting fair value




adjustments during 2004 and the 11 months ended December
31, 2003: : ' '

2004 2003

Statement of Income line item:

Other operations and maintenance®.............. § 13 $ 39
INEBIESLO)....covvo i 8 7
Fuel and purchased power®............cc.cc.oveeenn. (6) 1
Depreciation and amortization(® .. . (5) (]
Income 1axese) ........couiiiinenes . 4) (16)
Impact on NetiNCOME...c..vvvvcce e, $ 6 $. 24

(a) Related to the adjustment to fair value of the pension plan and
postretirement plans; retail customer contracts and investment assets.

(b} Related to CILCORP’s 9.375% senior notes due 2029 and 8.70%
senior notes due 2009 being written up to fair value and amortized over
the average remaining life of the debt. See Note 6 - Long-term Debt
and Equity Financings to our financial statements under Part I, ltem 8,
of this report for additional information.

(¢) Related to emission credits and coal contracts.

(d) Related to plant assets at Duck Creek, E.D. Edwards, and Sterling
Avenue being amortized over the remaining useful lives of the plants.

{e) Taxeffect of the above amortization adjustments.

The total purchase accounting adjustments for IP, EEI
and CILCORP had a net favorable impact on Ameren's net
income of $29 million for the year 2004.

Electric Operations ,
The following tables present the favorable (unfavorable)
variations in electric margins, defined as electric revenues . -

less fuel and purchased power costs, from prior year for the
years ended.December 31, 2004 and 2003. We consider
electric and interchange margins useful measures to analyze
the change in profitability of our electric operations between
periods. We have included the analysis below as a
complement to our financial information provided in
accordance with GAAP. However, electric and interchange
margins may not be a presentation defined under GAAP and
may not be comparable to other companies’ presentations or
more usefiil than the GAAP information we are providing
elsewhere in this report.’

The variation for Ameren shows the contribution from 1P
for the last three months of 2004 and the contribution from
CILCORP for January 2004 as separate line items, which
allows an easier comparison with other margin components.
The variation in IP electric margins in 2004 include the
purchase accounting adjustments discussed above; they are
compared with the full years 2003 and 2002, when Ameren
did not own IP and it did not contribute to Ameren’s electric
margins. The variations in CILCORP and CILCO electric
margins in 2004 and 2003 are compared with the full years
2003 and 2002. Before January 31, 2003, Ameren did not own
CILCORP and CILCO and they did not contribute to Ameren's
electric margins. =

2004 versus 2003 Ameren@ UE CIPS Genco - CILCORP® CiLcO 1Pe
Electric revenue change: ‘
CILCORP ~ January 2004 ...........ccconccrunrvrrnnns $ 49 $ - $ - $ - 8 - $ - 3
IP - Since September 30, 2004... y 229 - - - - - -
Effect of weather (estimate)..... (38) (24) (12) - 1 M (16)
Growth and other (estimate).... 97 43 (5) 65 © (196) (196) (25)
Rate reductions ............... (34) (34) - - - - -
Interchange revenues . 70 20 - 23 7 27
| =1 . - (37) - - - - - -
Total L s $ 336 $ 5 $ (n % 88 $ (170 $ (1) §$ @)
Fuel and purchased power change: |,
CILCORP - January 2004 ..o, $ (26 $ - $ -8 - 8 - $ - 8 -
IP*- Since September 30, 2004.............cc.cc.. (128) - - - . - - -
Fuel:
Generation and other (24) ' 6 (23) (17 ) -
Price 9 {2 - 6) .- 11 .
Purchased power.... : . " (28) {24) 16 . 2 162 159 57
1 = . 7 - - - - - -
TOtEl e s " (208) S (200§ 16 5 @ § 156 163 57
Net change in electric margins 128 $ (19 > (1) 61 5 (14) 7 16
2003 versus 2002 Amerent! UE CiPs Genco  CILCORP®  ClLCQ® - 1Pl
Electric revenue change: . o
CILCORP aCqUisttion ..........ccoorreecceresneven $ 512 $ - 8 -8 -8 - $ -8 -
Effect of weather (estimate) ........cooccronrivinns (121) (96) (16) (1) an (29)
Growth and other (estimate) .... 46 - 39 (88) 5 44 44 -
Rate redUCHONS .........covvecerermmerrirenrrisiesesennes (34) (34) - - - 8
Interchange revenues ... oo 80 .62 - 40 9 9 N
BBl s, (1) - .- - - -
Total i e $ 432 $ (280 § (104 3 45 $ 42 $ 42 3 44
Fuel and purchased power change:- ‘ : : k
CILCORP 80QUISIHION ..vvvvvrre e § (216) § $ - $ $ $ $




2003 versus 2002 Amerent UE CIPS Genco CILCORP®  CILCOM |Pfe)

Fuel:

Generation and Other........oevwrecreeererssecenn $ (28 $ (38 § - $ 2 5 {5 $ © 3

Price ; 3 ) - 8 . . S

Purchased power .. 63 50 77 (33) (50) 47 )

EEl .. 0 - - . - . -
e — $ (249 7§ 77 { 2) (55) $ (56 $ (3)
Net change in electric Marging ..............oooecccececee 187 (22) § (@1 3 43 (13) $ (14 § @

(a)

Excludes amounts for IP prior to the acquisition date of September 30, 2004; excludes amounts for CILCORP prior to the acquisition date of January 31,

2003; and includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant subsidiaries and intercompany efiminations.

(b)
(c)

balances.

Ameren

2004 ‘versus 2003

Ameren’s electric margin increased $128 million in 2004
as compared with 2003. Excludirig the additional month of
CILCORP results and three months of IP results in the current
year, electric margin increased $4 million for 2004. Strong
organic growth dueto improved economic conditions and
increased margins on interchange sales more than offset the
effect of unfavorable weather conditions, increased fuel and
purchased power costs due to the second quarter 2004
Callaway nuclear plant refueling and maintenance outage,
and rate reductions in the current year as compared with the
prior year. In addition, revenues from emission credit sales
decreased $7 million in 2004 as compared with 2003.

According to the National Weather Service, summer
weather in 2004 in Ameren's service territory was the seventh
mildest in the past 109 years. Cooling degree-days during that
period in our service territory were down approximately 20%
from both normal conditions and the prior year. Warmer winter
weather in 2004 also resulted in heating degree-days that
were down approximately 7% in 2004 in our service territory
as compared with 2003, and down approximately 10% from
normal conditions. Excluding the additional month of
CILCORP sales and three months of IP sales in the current
year, residential sales were flat compared to the prior year, as
organic growth offset the impact of the unfavorable weather
conditions. Commercial and industrial sales increased 2% in
2004 due to improved economic conditions.

Rate reductions resulting from the 2002 UE electric rate
case settlement in Missouri negatively affected electric
revenues during 2004. Annual reductions of $50 million,
$30 million, and $30 million were effective April 1, 2002, 2003,
and 2004, respectively.

Margins on interchange sales increased $37 million in
2004 as compared with the same period in 2003, because of
increased availability of low-cost generation resulting from
record power generation and reduced demand from native
load customers due to the mild summer weather. In addition to

Includes predecessor information for periods prior to September 30, 2004.

Includes predecessor information for periods prior to January 31, 2003. CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts in its

increased availability of low-cost power, the current year also
benefited because both higher natural gas and coal prices
contributed to increased power prices. Average realized
power prices on interchange sales increased to approximately
$34 per megawatthour in 2004 from approximately $32 per
megawatthour in 2003. In 2004, Ameren's base load coal-fired
electric generating plants’ average capacity factor was
approximately 76%, despite the extremely mild weather, as
compared with 73% in 2003, and the equivalent availability
factor was approximately 87%, as compared with 85% in the
prior-year period.

EEI's revenues decreased in 2004 compared with 2003
because of reduced emission credit sales and decreased
sales to the DOE, which also resulted in a decrease in
purchased power. EEl's sales of emission credits were
$2 million in 2004 as compared with $10 million in 2003.

Ameren’s fuel and purchased power costs increased
$54 million, excluding the additional month of CILCORP and
the additional three months of IP in the current year, as
compared with 2003, because of increased power purchases
necessitated by the Callaway refueling and maintenance
outage as well as increased fossil generation and fuel prices.

2003 versus 2002

Ameren’s electric margin increased $187 million in
2003 as compared with 2002. Increases in electric margin in
2003 were attributable primarily to the acquisition of
CILCORP, increased margins on interchanges sales, and
organic sales growth, partially offset by unfavorable weather
conditions relative to 2002, lower sales of emission credits,
and rate reductions. CILCORP'’s contribution to Ameren's
electric margin for the 11 months ended December 31, 2003,
was $236 million. Margins on interchange sales increased
$92 million in 2003 because of improved power prices in the
energy markets and increased low-cost generation availability.
Average realized power prices on interchange sales increased
to approximately $32 per megawatthour in 2003 from
approximately $25 per megawatthour in 2002, Availability of
coal-fired generating plants increased to 85% in 2003 from
82% in 2002 because there were fewer scheduled and




unscheduled outages. In addition, there was no refueling
outage at our Callaway nuclear plant in 2003.

The unfavorable weather conditions were the cooler .
summer weather in 2003 versus warmer than normal
conditions in the same periods in 2002. Cooling degree-days
were down approximately 25% in 2003 in our service territory
compared with 2002 and down approximately 10% from
normal conditions. Heating degree-days in 2003 were
comparable to 2002 and normal conditions. In Ameren’s pre- .
CILCORP acquisition service territory, weather-sensitive
residential and commercial electric kilowatthour sales declined
4% and 2%, respectively, in 2003 compared with 2002.
Industrial electric kilowatthour sales increased 2% in 2003 in
Ameren’s pre-CILCORP acquisition service terntory because
of improving economic conditions.

Annual rate reductions of $50 million and $30 million
were effective April 1, 2002 and 2003, respectively, as a result
of the 2002 UE electric rate case settlement in Missouri.
Those reductions negatively affected electnc revenues in
2003 and 2002. -

EEI's revenues decreased in 2003 as compared with
2002 because of lower emission credit sales and decreased
sales to the DOE, which also resulted in a decrease in fuel
and purchased power. EEI's sales of emission credits were
$10 million in 2003 as compared with $38 million in 2002.

Ameren’s fuel and purchased power increased in 2003
compared with 2002 because of increased kilowatthour sales,
related primarily to the addition of CILCORP. Excluding
CILCORRP, fuel and purchased power decreased in 2003
primarily because of the greater availability of low-cost
generation.

UE . ‘ . ,‘

UE’s electric margin decreased $15 m|II|on in 2004 as
compared with 2003. Residential sales were comparable with.
prior-year sales as the effect of mild summer weather was
offset by organic growth. Rate reductions from the 2002 rate
case settlement negatively affected electric revenues during
2004. Partially offsetting these decreases to electric revenues
were increased interchange margins and higher emission
sales. Margins on interchange sales increased $23 million in
2004 as compared to 2003, because of increased availability
of low-cost generation and higher power prices. Revenues
from emission credit sales decreased $3 million in the current
year as compared with 2003. Fuel and purchased power
increased $20 million in 2004, primarily because of increased
purchased power of $24 million resulting from the Callaway
refueling and maintenance outage during the second quarter
of 2004, partially offset by decreased demand due to mild
summer weather conditions in 2004.
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UE's electric margin decreased $22 million in 2003 as
compared with 2002. Decreases in electric margin in 2003
were primarily attributable to the unfavorable weather
conditions and the rate reductions resulting from the 2002
Missouri electric rate case settlement mentioned above.
However, margins on interchange sales increased $64 mitlion
because of improved power prices in the energy markets and
increased low-cost generation availability. Fuel and purchased
power decreased slightly in 2003 as compared with 2002
primarily because of lower transmission costs.

CiPS

CIPS' 2004 electric margin was comparable with the
margin in 2003. Electric margin was favorably affected by an
industrial customer's switching from CIPS to Marketing
Company and the elimination of the negative margin
associated with this customer. Unfavorable weather conditions
offset the above increases to margin.

CIPS' electric margin decreased $27 million in 2003, as
compared with 2002, primarily because of the unfavorable
weather conditions and several customers’ switching from
CIPS to Marketing Company. Commencing in 2002, alf of
CIPS’, CILCO's, IP’s and UE's lllinois residential, commercial
and industrial customers had a choice in electric suppliers
according to the lllinois Customer Choice Law. CIPS
continues to provide electric delivery service to these
customers, and it charges them ICC-approved delivery service
tariff rates for that service. Customer switching resulted in a
$95 million decline in CIPS revenues which is included in the
line item growth and other in the table above, offset by a
related decrease of $85 million in purchased power for 2003.

Genco

Genco's electric margin increased $61 million in 2004, as
compared with 2003. The increase in electric margin was
primarily attributable to an increase in wholesale and retail
margins due to sales to new customers and increased
availability of lower-cost generation. Interchange margins
increased $14 million in 2004, as compared with 2003
because power prices were higher and more low-cost power
was available for sale due to the mild weather.

Genco's electric margin increased $43 million in 2003 as
compared with 2002. Increases in electric margin in 2003
were primarily attributable to increased margins on
interchange sales. Interchange margins on interchange sales
increased $33 million in 2003 because of improved power
prices in the energy markets. Fuel and purchased power
increased $2 million in 2003 because of higher purchased
power costs associated with higher energy prices and lower
generation availability. These increased costs were partially
offset by lower generation costs due to a 12% decline in
megawatthour generation. The decline in generation during
2003 was primarily attributable to the timing of outages at
Genco's power plants and unexpected downtime and
unfavorable margins associated with Genco’s CTs.




CILCORP and CILCO

Electric margin:decreased $14 million at CILCORP and
$7 million at CILCOin 2004 as compared with 2003.
Decreases in electric margin were primarily attributable to
reduced revenues due to two large CILCO industrial
customers switching to Marketing Company in July and
October 2003 and transfers of other non-rate-regulated
customers to Marketing Company ($168 million). Fuel and
purchased power also decreased because several customers
switched to Marketing Company.

CILCORP's electric margin decreased $13 million and
CILCO’s electric margin decreased $14 million in 2003 as
compared with 2002. Decreases in electric margin in 2003
were primarily attributable to lower margin per megawatthour
sold on a non-rate-reguiated basis to electric customers
outside CILCO's semvice territory, the switch of the two large
CILCO customers to Marketing Company discussed above,
and unfavorable weather conditions. In addition, fuel and
purchased power at CILCORP increased as compared with
CILCO, because of the net effect of purchase accounting fair
value adjustments related to emission allowances, partially
offset by those associated with coal contracts.

P

IP’s electric margin increased $186 million in 2004 as
compared with 2003. The increase in electric margin was
principally due to lower purchased power costs as a result of
purchase accounting adjustments ($26 million). Revenues
were reduced because of unfavorable summer weather.
Electric margin was also unfavorably affected by industrial
customers who chose alternative suppliers.

The decrease in electric margin of $47 million in 2003 as
compared with 2002 reflected lower residential and
commercial sales valume due to cooler summer weather, the
full-year impact of the 5% residential rate decrease that was.
effective May 1, 2002; and lower industrial sales due to the
combined effect of customers who chose alternative suppliers
and general economic conditions. Electricity purchases
increased in 2003 as compared with 2002. A higher average
cost per unit was offset by lower purchased volumes due to
the cooler weather and economic conditions. Decreased
interchange revenues in 2003 resulted from the favorable
reversal of previously recorded litigation reserves with an
interchange customer in 2002.

Gas Operations

The following table presents the favorable (unfavorable)
variations in gas margins, defined as gas revenues less gas_
purchased for resale, as compared with the prior periods for
the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. We consider
gas margin to be a useful measure to analyze the change in
profitability of our gas utility operations between periods. We
have included the table below as a complement to our

financial information provided in accordance with GAAP.
However, gas margin may not be a presentation defined
under GAAP and may not be comparable to other companies’
presentations or more useful than the GAAP information we
are providing elsewhere in this report.

2004 2003

$ 77 $ 74
9 )

6 1

8 3

6 6

@) 10
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Excludes amounts for IP prior to the acquisition date of September 30,
2004; excludes amounts for CILCORP prior ta the acquisition date of
January 31, 2003; includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non-
Registrant subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.

Includes predecessor information for periods prior to January 31, 2003.
CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts
in its balances.

Includes predecessor information for periods prior to September 30,
2004.

Gas margins at Ameren, UE, CIPS, CILCORP and
CILCO increased in 2004 primarily because of delivery rate
increases, partially offset by milder winter weather conditions.
Ameren’s gas margin also increased $13 million because of
the additional month of CILCORP results and $40 million
because of the three months of P results in 2004. Excluding
the additional month of CILCORP and the three months of P
in 2004, Ameren'’s sales were down 5% as a result of the mild
winter weather conditions. IP’s gas margin decreased
$4 million in 2004 as compared with 2003, primarily because
of milder winter weather in 2004.

Ameren’s gas margin increased in 2003 as compared
with 2002, primarily because of $73 million added by the
acquisition of CILCORP. The gas margins at UE, CIPS,
CILCORP and CILCO in 2003 were comparable to 2002 as
heating degree-days were consistent with 2002. Gas margin
at IP was higher in 2003 as compared with 2002 because of
colder weather in the first quarter of 2003 in IP’s service
territory. '

Operating Expenses and Other Statement of Income
ltems

Other Operations and Maintenance
Ameren

Ameren’s other operations and maintenance expenses
increased $113 million in 2004 as compared with 2003. The
additional month of CILCORP results and three months of [P
results in the current year accounted for $15 miltion and
$43 million, respectively, of other operations and maintenance
expense in 2004 as compared with 2003. Additionally,
expenses at Ameren increased $55 million in 2004, primarily
because of increased maintenance expenses stemming from




the refueling and maintenance outage at UE's Callaway
nuclear plant during the second quarter of 2004. The outage
lasted 64 days and resulted in incremental maintenance costs
of $39 million. Refueling and maintenance outages occur
approximately every 18 months. They-typically include the
replacement of fuel and the performance of maintenance and
inspections. The previous refueling and maintenance outage
occurred in the fall of 2002. In addition to the Callaway nuclear
plant outage expenses, employee benefit costs were

$43 million higher, primarily because of increased pension
and postretirement medical costs. The adoption in the second
quarter of 2004, retroactive to January 1, 2004, of FASB Staff
Position SFAS No. 106-2, “Accounting and Disclosure. .
Reguirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug,
Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003,” resulted in the
recognition of nontaxable federal subsidies expected to be
provided under the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement
and Modemization Act {the Medicare Prescription Drug
Subsidy), which partially offset the employee benefit cost
increases noted above ($11 million). See Note 1 - Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies and Note 11 — Retirement
Benefits to our financial statements under Part Il, ttem 8, of this
report for further information. Expenses at Ameren, UE and
CIPS were reduced in 2004 by $18 million, $13 million, and
$5 million, respectively, from the refund to UE and CIPS of
previously paid exit fees upon their re-entry into the MISO.
Lower labor costs ($21 million) in 2004 also partially offset the
above increases to other operations and maintenance
expenses. ’ R

Ameren's other operations and maintenance expenses
increased $64 million in 2003 as compared with 2002,
primarily due to the $135 million added by the acquisition of
CILCORP, transition costs related to the CILCORP
acquisition, higher employee benefit costs ($17 million), and a
net increase in injuries and damages costs based on claims
experience ($6 million). These increases in other operations
and maintenance expenses were partially offset by lower labor
costs resulting primarily from the voluntary employee
retirement program implemented in early 2003 and lower plant
maintenance costs because of the number and timing of
outages ($60 million). There was no refueling outage at the
Callaway nuclear plant in 2003. o

UE

_ Other operations and maintenance expenses at UE
increased $38 million in 2004 as compared with 2003, -
primarily because, of increased power plant maintenance
expenses as a result of the refueling and maintenance outage
at UE's Callaway nuclear plant discussed above {$39 million).
In addition to the Callaway outage expenses, employee
benefit costs were increased by $8 million. These were
primarily increased pension costs, partially offset by reduced
postretirement costs due to the adoption of FASB Staff
Position SFAS No. 106-2, noted above. In addition, the refund
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of exit fees upon UE's re-entry into the MISO as discussed
above ($13 million) also partially offset the increased costs.

UE's other operations and maintenance expenses
decreased $49 million in 2003 as compared with 2002,
primarfly because of lower labor costs related to the voluntary
employee retirement program implemented in early 2003 and
lower plant maintenance costs ($34 million), partially offset by
the higher employee benefit costs ($10 million) and-an
increase in injuries and damages costs ($3 million).

CIPS.

CIPS’ other operations and maintenance expenses
decreased $8 million in 2004 as compared with 2003,
primarily because of CIPS’ portion of the MISO exit fee refund
($5 million) as discussed above and lower labor costs,
partially offset by.increased employee benefit costs
($2 million). . :

CIPS'’ other operations and maintenance expenses
decreased $5 million in 2003 as compared with 2002,
primarily because of lower labor costs related to the voluntary
employee retirement program implemented in early 2003, and
a decrease in environmental remediation costs ($3 million),
partially offset by an increase in injuries and damages costs of
$8 million.

Genco

Other operations and maintenance expenses at Genco
decreased $6 million in 2004 as compared with 2003,
primarily because of a reduction in power plant maintenance
($10 million) as a result of fewer outages and lower labor
costs, partially offset by increased employee benefit costs
($5 million).

Genco’s other operations and maintenance expenses
decreased $21 million in 2003 as compared with 2002,
primarily because of a reduction in consulting costs at its coal-
fired generation plants, a decrease in commitment fees for the
use of UE’s and CIPS'’ electric transmission {ines ($5 million),
and a net decrease in injuries and damages costs ($3 million).

CILCORP and CILCO

CILCORP's other operations and maintenance expenses
increased by $41 million in 2004 as compared with 2003,
primarily because of higher employee benefit costs
($12 miltion), and additional injuries and damages costs
($4 million). Pursuant to an arrangement entered into between
Ameren and AES in conjunction with the acquisition of
CILCORP, AES indemnified CILCORP and CILCO for the
$13 million after-tax cost of the $21 million settlement of a
litigation claim by Enron Power Marketing Inc. As a result,
other operations and maintenance expenses includes the net




cost of $8 million while income taxes reflect a tax benefit of $8
million, resulting in no net income statement effect. See Note
15 — Commitments and Contingencies to our financial
statements under Part Il, ltem 8, of this report for further
information on the Enron Power Marketing, Inc. litigation claim.

CILCO's other operations and maintenance expenses
increased $33 million in 2004 as compared with 2003,
primarily because of the litigation settlement, discussed
above, additional injuries and damage costs (54 million),
increased maintenance ($3 million), increased technology
expenses ($3 million), and higher overhead allocations.
Partially offsetting these increases to other operations and
maintenance expenses at CILCORP and CILCO were
reduced labor costs in 2004,

CILCORP's other operations and maintenance expenses
in 2003 were comparable to 2002. CILCO's other operations
and maintenance expenses increased.$19 million in 2003 as
compared with 2002, primarily due to higher employee benefit
costs ($19 million) and higher bad debt expense ($5 million),
substantially offset by reduced environmental costs
($9 mitlion) for remediation of elevated boron levels at the
Duck Creek power plant recycle pond in 2002.

P

IP's other operations and maintenance expenses
decreased $19 million in 2004 as compared with 2003. The
decrease primarily resulted from the reimbursement of the
MISO exit fee and'RTO development costs ($9 million), as
well as reduced labor costs and other operating efficiencies
($12 million), partially offset by higher employee benefit costs
($8 million) and costs associated with injuries and damages
reserves.

The increase in other operations and maintenance
expenses at IP of $12 million for 2003 over 2002 was primarily
due to higher employee benefit costs ($11 million} and
insurance claims and an increase in legal reserves
($16 million), partially offset by operating efficiencies and
reduced technology expenditures ($14 million).

Voluntary Retirement and Other Restructuring Charges and
Coal Contract Settlement

See Note 7 — Restructuring Charges.and Other Special
Iterns to our financial statements under Part Il Item 8, of this
report.

Depreciation and Amortization
2004 versusi2003

Ameren's, UE's and IP's depreciation and amortization
expenses increased $38 million, $10 million and $2 million,
respectively, in 2004 as compared with 2003, because of
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capital additions. Depreciation and amortization expenses at
Ameren also increased in 2004 because of the inclusion of the
additional month of CILCORP expenses of $6 million and
three months of IP expenses of $21 million. Amortization of
regulatory assets at IP decreased $9 million in 2004 from
2003 as the transition cost regulatory asset was written off in
purchase accounting in conjunction with Ameren’s acquisition
of IP.

Depreciation and amortization expenses at CIPS and
Genco in 2004 were comparable to 2003.

Depreciation and amortization expenses at CILCORP -
and CILCO decreased $9 million and $6 million, respectively,
in 2004 as compared with 2003, primarily because reduced
expenses as a result of property retirements at the end of
2003 exceeded the increased expense from new capital
additions in 2004. CILCORP depreciation was also favorably
affected by reduced purchase accounting amortization
adjustments,

2003 versus 2002

Depreciation and amortization expenses increased
$88 million and $6 million at Ameren and Genco, respectively,
in 2003 as compared with 2002, The increase at Ameren was
primarily due to the inclusion of $72 million of CILCORP
expense in 2003. In addition, depreciation and amortization
expenses increased at Ameren and Genco because of new
capital additions.

Depreciation and amortization expenses increased
$3 million at UE in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily
because of capital additions, partially offset by a decrease of
$5 million resulting from a reduction in depreciation rates. The
reduction in depreciation rates of $5 million in 2003 was based
on the updated analysis of asset values, service lives, and
accumulated depreciation levels that was required by UE's
2002 Missouri electric rate case seftlement.

Depreciation and amortization expenses increased
$6 million at CILCORP in 2003 as compared with 2002,
primarily because of purchase accounting adjustments that
increased the book value of the Duck Creek and E.D.
Edwards power plants and the Sterling Avenue peaking
station ($7 million).

Depreciation and amortization expenses at CIPS, CILCO
and IP in 2003 were comparable to 2002, Amortization. of
regulatory assets at IP decreased $32 million in 2003 from
2002 primarily due to reduced amortization of the transition
cost regulatory asset. In 2002, IP’s increased financial -
performance allowed for additional recognition of amortization
as compared with 2003.




Taxes Other Than Income Taxes
éOO4 versus 2003

Taxes other than income taxes increased $13 million at
Ameren in 2004 as compared with 2003. Excluding the
additional month of CILCORP ($6 million) and the three
months of IP $15 million included in the current year, taxes
other than income taxes decreased $8 million. The decrease
was primarily due to decreased gross receipts taxes, partially
offset by increased property taxes.

UE's taxes other than income taxes increased $9 million
in 2004 as compared with 2003, primarily because property
taxes were higher in 2004,

Taxes other than income taxes at CIPS, Genco and IP in

2004 were comparable to 2003.

Taxes other than income taxes decreased at CILCORP
and CILCO by $13 million and $14 million, respectively, in
2004 as compared with 2003, primarily because gross
receipts taxes were down as a result of customers’ switching
to Marketing Company.

2003 versus 2002

At Ameren, taxes other than income taxes increased
$37 miflion in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily because
the acquisition of CILCORP added $34 million.

At UE, taxes other than income taxes decreased
$5 million in 2003 as compared with 2002, because of a
decrease in gross receipts taxes ($2 million) related to lower
native load customer sales in milder weather and a decrease
in real estate taxes resulting from lower assessments in 2003.

Taxes other than income taxes at IP increased
$10 million in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily because
2002 expenses benefited from a favorable audit conclusion on
gross receipts taxes of $4 million.

At Genco, taxes other than income taxes increased
$9 million in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily because
of adjustments related to property tax assessments and -
increased property taxes associated with the four CTs added
in the third and fourth quarters of 2002.

CIPS’, CILCORP's and CILCO's taxes other than income
taxes in 2003 were comparable to 2002.

Other Income and Deductions
2004 versus 2003

Ameren's other income and deductions increased
$18 million in 2004 as compared with 2003, primarily because
of increased interest income {38 million) from the temporary
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investment of proceeds from Ameren’s February and July
2004 equity offerings and increased allowance for funds used
during construction ($6 milfion). The additional month of
CILCORP resuits and three months of IP results in the current
year had a minimal impact on other income and deductions.

Total other income at [P decreased $35 million in 2004
as compared with 2003, primarily because interest income
was reduced after the elimination of IP’s Note Receivable from
Former Affiliate in conjunction with Ameren's acquisition of IP.
See Note 2 - Acquisitions to our financial statements under
Part I, Item 8, of this report for a discussion of the note
elimination. Other income and deductions includes interest
income of $128 million for 2004 as compared with $170 million
in 2003 under IP’s Note Receivable from Former Affiliate.

Other income and deductions at UE, CIPS, Genco,
CILCORP and CILCO were comparable in 2004 to 2003. See
Note 8 - Other Income and Deductions to our financial
statements under Part 11, ltem 8, of this report for further
information.

2003 versus 2002

Ameren's and UE's net other income increased
$34 million and $20 million, respectively, in 2003 as compared
with 2002, primarily because of the expensing of economic
development and energy assistance programs required by the
UE Missouri electric rate case seftlement in 2002
($26 million). Ameren’s other income also increased in 2003
because of a decrease in the minority interest related to EEf’s
lower earnings in 2003. The increase in UE's other income
was partially offset by a net decrease in earnings from UE's
ownership interest in EEI and decreased gains on derivative
contracts. ‘

CIPS’ other income decreased in 2003 as compared with
2002, primarily because of a decline in intercompany interest
income ($3 million) CIPS received on the Genco subordinated
promissory note due to a lower outstanding principal balance.
In addition, CIPS’ other income decreased in 2003 as
compared with 2002, because of a decrease in contributions
in aid of construction ($2 million).

Genco’s,'CILCORP's and CILCO's other income and
deductions in 2003 were comparable to 2002.

IP's total other income increased $5 million in 2003 as
compared with 2002, due to a gain recognized in 2003 related
to an asset retirement obligation, along with reduced losses .
on disposal of property and a general reduction in
nonoperating expenses.




Interest
2004 versus 2003

Interest expense for Ameren in 2004 was comparable to
2003. However, excluding the additional month of CILCORP
results and three months of IP results in the current year,
interest expense decreased at Ameren by $20 million. The
decrease was primarily due to the redemption of $150 million
of Ameren floating rate notes at the end of 2003 and reduced
short-term borrowings, as well as redemptions of long-term
debt during 2004 and 2003 at its subsidiaries, as noted below.

Genco's interest expense was reduced $7 million in 2004
as compared with 2003, primarily due to a reduction in
principal amounts outstanding on intercompany promissory
notes to CIPS and Ameren along with decreased borrowings
from Ameren's non:state-regulated subsidiary money pool.
The balance of intercompany notes payable to CIPS and
Ameren was $283 million at December 31, 2004, as
compared to $411 million at December 31, 2003, and
$462 million at December 31, 2002.

Interest expense decreased $1 million at CILCO in. 2004
as compared with 2003, primarily because of the redemption
of long-term debt of $119 million in 2004 and $100 millionin :
2003, partially offset by increased intercompany borrowings.

Interest expense was flat at CILCORP in 2004 as
compared to 2003.:Redemptions of debt at CILCO, noted
above, and repurchases of an aggregate of $40 million of
CILCORP debt in 2004 and 2003, respectively, were offset by
increased intercompany borrowings.

Interest expense decreased $32 million at IP in 2004, as
compared to 2003, primarily due to redemptions and
repurchases of indebtedness of $700 million in 2004 and
$190 million in 2003, reductions in the notes payable to IP SPT,
and purchase accounting amortization. See Note 5 - Short-term
Borrowings and Liquidity and Note 6 — Long-term Debt and
Equity Financings to our financial statements under Part Il, Item
8, of this report for further information. ‘

Interest expense at UE and CIPS in 2004 was
comparable to 2003.

2003 versus 2002

Interest expense increased $63 million at Ameren in
2003 as compared to 2002, primarily because the assumption
of CILCORP debt added $48 million to interest expense. In
addition, interest expense was higher in 2003 because Genco
issued $275 million of 7.95% senior notes in June 2002
($10 million).

Interest expense decreased $7 million at CIPS in 2003 as
compared with 2002, primarily because of the maturity or
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redemption of first mortgage bonds in the third quarter of 2002
($2 million) and in the second quarter of 2003 ($5 million).

Interest expense increased $15 million at Genco in 2003
as compared with 2002, primarily because of increased
borrowings from Ameren’s non-state-regulated subsidiary
money pool! ($9 million), partially offset by a reduction in the
principal amounts outstanding on subordinated intercompany
promissory notes to CIPS and Ameren in May 2003
{$4 million). In addition, Genca's interest expense increased in
2003 as compared with 2002, primarily because $275 million
of 7.95% senior notes were issued in June 2002.

Interest expense decreased $12 million at CILCORP and
$5 million at CILCO in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily
because of the redemption of long-term debt, partially offset
by expenses associated with debt redemption. In addition,
CILCORP interest expense decreased $7 million from the
amortization of purchase accounting adjustments that
recorded CILCORP's debt at fair value.

Interest-expense increased $51 million at IP in 2003
primarily because of the additional issuances of $150 million
and $400 million 11.50% mortgage bonds in 2003 and 2002,
respectively, partially offset by the reduction in IP SPT
transitional funding trust notes, the redemption of IP’s
$100 million and $90 million mortgage bonds in August and
September 2003, respectively, and the repayment of IP's
$300 mitfion term loan ($200 million repaid in December 2002
and $100 million repaid in May 2003).

UE's interest expense in 2003 was comparable to 2002.

Income Taxes
2004 versus 2003

Income tax expense was lower at Ameren in 2004 as
compared with 2003, because of a lower effective tax rate.
The effective tax rate was lower primarily because of the
recording in 2004 of the expected nontaxable federal
Medicare Prescription Drug Subsidy and a tax benefit related
to CILCO’s settlement of a litigation claim.

Income tax expense increased at CIPS in 2004 as
compared to 2003, primarily due to higher pretax income in
2004 and an lllinois tax settlement in the third quarter of 2003,
which resulted in reduced income taxes in the prior-year
period. Income tax expense increased at Genco and IP in
2004 as compared with 2003, primarily because of higher
pretax income in 2004. Income tax expense decreased at UE
primarily because of lower pretax income in 2004. The
recording of the nontaxable federal Medicare Prescription
Drug subsidy lowered taxable income at all the Ameren
companies. Income tax expense decreased at CILCORP and
CILCO primarily because of a tax benefit of $8 million as a
result of CILCO’s settlement of a litigation claim and lower




pretax income in 2004, See also Note 13.- Income Taxes to higher pretax income, partially offset by a lower effective tax
our financial statements under Part Il, ltem 8, of this report for rate at Ameren. The lower effective tax rate was primarily due

information regarding effective tax rates. o : to an Illinais tax settiement ($7 million) at CIPS in the third
quarter of 2003. Income tax expense decreased at CILCO and
2003 versus 2002 o IP primarily because of lower pretax income. CILCORP's
Income tax expense increased at Ameren, UE and ©Income tax expense in 2003 was comparable to 2002,

Genco in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily because of
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The tariff-based gross margins of Ameren’s rate-regulated utility operating companies (UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP) continue
to be the principal source of cash from operating activities for Ameren and its rate-regulated subsidiaries. A diversified retail
customer mix of primarily rate-regulated residential, commercial and industrial classes and a commodity mix of gas and electric
service provide a reasonably predictable source of cash flows. For cash flow, Genco principally refies on sales to an affiliate
under a contract expiring at the end of 2006 and sales to other wholesale and industrial customers under long-term contracts. In
addition, we plan to use short-term borrowings to-support normal operations and other temporary capital requirements.

The following table presents net.cash provided by (used in) operating, investing and financing activities for the years
ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002:

Net Cash Provided By Net Cash Provided By Net Cash Provided By
Operating Activities {Used In) Investing Activities {Used In) Financing Activities
2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002 2004 . 2003 2002
1,129 $ 1022 $ 827 § (1,266) & (1,181) $ (803 % a5 $ (3%8) ¢ 537
749 633 692 (580) (503) (454) {136) (124) (244)
73 57 . 9% 18 12 (N (165) 70y . 97
180 21 108 {50) - (58) . . (442) (131) (154) 335
136 70 88 (120) (95) (120) (20) . 4 46
137 103 109 . {125) (86) {123) {18) 31) 24
247 128 218 - (272) (126) (141) 13 (102) (1)

(a) Excludes amounts for IP prior to the acquisition date of September 30, 2004; excludes amounts for C{LCORP prior to the acquisition date of January 31,
2003; and includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.

(b)  Includes predecessor information for periods prior to January 2003. CILCORP consclidates CILCO and therefore includes CH.CO amounts in its balances.

(c) 2004 amounts include financial information prior to the aoqmsﬁaon date of September 30, 2004; all amounts prior to September 30, 2004, represent
predecessor information.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

2004 versus 2003 _

Cash flows provided by operating activities increased for 2003, primarily because of the increased earnings discussed
Ameren in 2004 as compared with the same period in 2003, under Results of Opérations and less cash taxes paid.
The increase in cash flows provided by operating activities CILCORP and CILCO also benefited from net income tax

was pnmaniy due to incremental earnings from the acquisition  refunds of $40 million and $20 million, respectively. IP's cash
of IP.in the fourth quarter of 2004, lower cash taxes paid with flows from operations benefited from the 2004 recovery of

the pension contribution, [P debt redemption premiums, and prepayments related to P natural gas purchase contracts
accelerated tax depreciation. Ameren and UE also received made in 2003. These benefits in 2004 were partially offset at
$36 million in 2004 as compared with $15 million in 2003,asa  UE, CIPS, Genco, CILCORP, and CILCO by the pension
result of UE's settlement in 2003 of a dispute over mine contribution. IP's cash flows from operations were negatively
reclamation issues with a coal supplier, which benefited cash affected by the timing of IP's income tax reimbursements to
flows from operating activities. Dynegy and the effect of the acquisition on tax payments to

Dynegy. Deferred taxes at IP in 2004 benefited from debt
redemption premiums and accelerated tax depreciation
resulting from the acquisition.

Cash flows from operating activities from all the Ameren
Companies, except IP, were negatively affected in 2004 by a
$295 million pension contribution made by Ameren
{UE - $186 million; CIPS - $33 million; Genco - $29 mllhon Genco's cash flows provided by operating activities
CILCORP and CILCO - $41 mitlion). decreased in 2004 as compared with 2003, primarily because

of the timing differences associated with income taxes and the

Cash flows provided by operating activities increased for  increased pension contributions, partially offset by increased
CIPS, CILCORP, CILCO and IP in 2004 as compared with earnings.
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2003 versus 2002

Cash flows provided by operating activities increased for
Ameren and Genco and decreased for UE, CIPS, CILCORP
and CILCO in 2003 as compared with 2002. The increase in
cash flows provided by operating activities for Ameren and
Genco was primarily a result of the increased net earmings
discussed above under Results of Operations. Ameren’s
increase in earnings in 2003 as compared with the same
period in 2002 was partially attributable to 11 months of
CILCORP's earnings in 2003 associated with the acquisition.
Genco's cash flows from operating activities also increased
with the receipt of a $76 million tax refund. The increase at -
Ameren was reduced by two noncash components of net
earnings. One was associated with the gain of $18 million
related to the adoption of SFAS No. 143. The other was the
$51 million pretax gain related to UE’s settiement of the coal
mine reclamation issues, of which only $15 million was
received in cash during 2003.

Partially offsetting these benefits to cash flows from
operating activities were increased materials and supplies

inventories resulting from higher natural gas volumes put into

storage and higher natural gas prices.

Cash provided by operating activities decreased for UE,
CIPS, CILCORP and CILCO in 2003 as compared with 2002,
primarily because of increased working capital requirements
and timing differences. UE’s decrease in cash flows from
operating activities was attributable to increased tax payments
and natural gas inventory increases, partially offset by lower
operations and maintenance expenses and UE’s settlement of
the coal mine reclamation issues, of which $15 million was
received in cash during 2003. CIPS’ decrease in cash flows
from operating activities was primarily attributable to increased
tax payments in 2003 as compared with 2002.

IP’s cash flows provided by operating activities
decreased in 2003 as compared with 2002 because of the
increased earnings discussed above in Results of Operations
and because of changes in working capital primarily related to
timing differences in cash flows. Cash flows were positively
affected in 2003 by the receipt of one additional manth of
interest income on {P’s Note Receivable from Former Affiliate.
See Note 14 - Related Party Transactions to our financial
statements under Part I, ltem 8, of this report for a discussion
of the Note Receivable from Affiliate. IP’s decrease in cash
flows provided by operating activities was partially offset by
higher priced natural gas inventories and higher prepayments
due to increased collateral requirements on natural gas
purchases.

Pension Funding '

The Ameren Companies, excluding IP, and EE! made
cash contributions totaling $285 million in 2004 and
$27 million in 2003'to Ameren'’s defined benefit retirement
plan qualified trust. The cash contributions in 2004 and
2003 to Ameren’s defined benefit retirement plan qualified

trusts will, among other things, provide cost savings
because they will allow us to avoid paying a portion of the
insurance premiums to the Pension Guarantee Trust
Corporation and will mitigate future benefit cost increases.
Based on our assumptions at December 31, 2004, we
expect to be required under ERISA to fund an aggregate of
$400 million for the period of 2005 to 2009 in order to
maintain minimum funding levels for our pension plan; no
minimum contribution will be required until 2008, assuming
continuation of the current federal interest rate relief beyond
2005. We expect UE's, CIPS’, Genco's, CILCO's and IP’s
portion of the future funding requirements to be
approximately 50%, 9%, 9%, 11% and 21%, respectively.
These amounts are estimates and may change with actual
stock market performance, changes in interest rates, any
pertinent changes in government regulations, and any prior
voluntary contributions. See Note 11 — Retirement Benefits
to our financial statements under Part Il, ltem 8, of this
report for additional information.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
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2004 versus 2003

Cash flows used in investing activities increased for
Ameren, UE, CILCORP and CILCO and decreased for Genco
in 2004 as compared with 2003. Included in Ameren's cash
flows used in investing activities was $443 million of net cash
paid for the acquisition of IP and Dynegy's 20% interest in EEI
in 2004 and $479 million of net cash paid for the acquisition of
CILCORP and Medina Valley in 2003. Excluding the cash paid
for acquisitions in 2004 and 2003, Ameren’s cash flows used
in investing activities increased in 2004 as compared with
2003, primarily because of increased capital expenditures,
discussed below, at UE, CILCORP, and CILCO, and the
addition of IP’s capital expenditures after the acquisition date.

CIPS' cash flows provided by investing activities
increased in 2004 as compared with 2003 principally because
of increased cash receipts related to the intercompany note
receivable from Genco. The note receivable from Genco was
issued in conjunction with the transfer of CIPS' generating
assets and liabilities to Genco in 2000. See Note 14 - Related
Party Transactions to our financial statements under Part JI,
Item 8, of this report for further discussion of the note
receivable. CIPS' cash flows provided by investing activities
also increased due to decreased capital expenditures incurred
in 2004 as compared with 2003.

Genco's cash flows used in investing activities
decreased, principally because capital expenditures were
lower in 2004 than in 2003.

1P’s cash flows used in investing activities increased
principally because of contributions made to the money pool in
2004.
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2003 versus 2002

Cash flows used in investing activities increased for
Ameren and UE and decreased for CIPS, Genco, CILCORP
and CILCO in 2003 as compared with 2002. Ameren’s
increase in cash used in investing activities in 2003 as
compared with 2002 was primarily related to $479 million in -
net cash.paid for the acquisitions of CILCORP and Medina
Valley in early 2003 and capital expenditures for CILCORP in
2003. These increased investing activities in 2003 were
partially offset by lower construction expenditures at other -
Ameren subsidiaries and lower nuclear fuel expenditures in
2003. The increase for UE in 2003 over the prior-year period .
was primarily related to the 2002 receipt of $84 million UE had
invested in the utility money pool, partially offset by lower
construction and nuclear fue! expenditures in 2003. The
decrease in 2003 cash flows used in investing activities from
the prior-year period for Genco was primarily related to iower
construction expenditures as Genco completed construction of
CTs in 2002. In addition, Genco paid $140 million in the first
quarter of 2002 to Development Company for a CT
purchased, but not yet paid for, at December 31, 2001. The
decrease for CILCORP and CILCO was primarily due to lower
construction expenditures related to the completed installation
of pollution-control equipment at their coal-fired power plants.
The increase in cash provided by investing activities for CIPS -
was primarily due to principal payments received on its
mtercompany note receivable from Genco.

Capital Expendrtures

The following table presents the cap:tal expend«tures by
the Ameren Companies for the years ended December 31,
2004, 2003, and 2002:

Capital
Expenditures 2004 2003 2002
Amerente) .......c.covviens $ 806 $ 682 § 787
524 480 520
46 50 .57
50 58 442
125 87 124
125 87 124
135 126 144 -
26 23 (232)

Excludes amounts for 1P prior to the acquisition date of September 30,
2004; excludes amounts for CILCORP prior to the acquisition date of
January 31, 2003; and includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and
non-Registrant subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.

2002 amounts represent predecessor information. 2003 amounts
include January 2003 predecessor information of $16 million. CILCORP
consolidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts in its
balances.

2003 and 2002 amounts represent predecessor information. 2004
includes amounts totaling $100 million incurred prior to the acquisition
date of September 30, 2004.

Consists primarily of capital expenditures by Ameren Services and
includes intercompany transactions between Development Company
and Genco related to Genco's purchase of a CT in 2002.

Ameren's .cap|tal expenditures for 2004 principally.
related to various upgrades at UE's power plants, including .
the replacement of condenser bundles, low-pressure rotor

equipment-and steam generators, and other upgrades
completed during the refueling and maintenance outage at
UE's Callaway nuclear plant. The replacement and upgrade
work at UE’s Callaway plant resulted in capital expenditures of
$40 million.in 2004. UE also incurred capital expenditures
related to the installation of new CTs at its Venice plant and
replacement of turbines at its Sioux and Rush Island power
plants in 2004, In addition, UE’s capital expenditures included
environmental and other upgrades at UE power plants and
expenditures incurred for new transmission and distribution
lines. CILCORP's and CILCO’s capital expenditures in 2004
were primarily related to power plant upgrades made at the
Edwards and Duck Creek plants in order for CILCO’s non-
rate-regulated subsidiary, AERG, to have more flexibility in
future fuel supply for power generation. Genco's use of cash
in 2004 for capital expenditures was primarily attributed to the
replacement of a turbine generator at its Coffeen power plant.
Capital expenditures at IP consisted of numerous projects to
upgrade and maintain the reliability of IP's electric and gas
transmission and distribution systems and to add new
customers to the system.

Ameren’s capital expenditures for 2003 principally
related to various upgrades at UE's and Genco’s coal-fired
power plants, NOx reduction equipment expenditures at
CILCQO’s generating plants, replacements and improvements
to the existing electric transmission and distribution system
and natural gas distribution system, and construction costs for
CTs at UE. In 2002, UE placed into service 240 megawatts of
CT capacity (approximately $135 million). In addition, Genco
placed into service 470 megawatts of CT capacity
(approximately $215 million). Also in 2002, Genco paid
approximately $140 miltion to Development Company for a CT
purchased but accrued for in December 2001. In addition,
selective catalytic reduction technology was added on two
units at one of Genco's coal-fired power plants at a cost of
$42 million.

The following table estimates the capital expenditures
that will'be incurred by the Ameren Companies from 2005
through 2009; including construction expenditures, capitalized
interest and allowance for funds used during construction
(except for-Genco which has no allowance for funds used
during construction) and estimated expenditures for
compliance with environmental standards:

2005 . 2006 . 2009 Total

UE s $520 $2460 - $3.480 $2980 - $4,000
e 55 260 - 300 315 . 355

T80 480 . 590 540 . 650
CILCO(T&D). 55 180 . 200 235 . 255
CclLCO® ...~ 80 170 . 220 250 . 300
[ J— 140 485 . 530 625 . 670
Other®......... 20 3B . 50 55 . 70
Total Ameren. $930 $4,070 - $5370 $5000 .  $6,300
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(b)

AERG capital expenditures refated to CILCO’s non-rate-regulated
generating business.
Includes amounts for non-Registrant Ameren subsidiaries.




UE'’s estimated capital expenditures include the
replacement of steam generators at UE's Callaway nuclear
plant, estimated at $70 million, and transmission, distribution
and other generation-related activities, as well as for
compliance with new NOx control regulations discussed
below. Also included in the estimate is the addition of new.
CTs with approximatély 330 megawatts of capacity at UE’s
Venice, lllinois power plant site by the end of 2005. Total costs
expected to be incurred for these units at the Venice power
plant are $125 million.

UE committed to make between $2.25 billion to
$2.75 billion of infrastructure investments during the period
January 1, 2002, to June 30, 2006, as part of UE's 2002
Missouri electric rate case settlement, including the addition of
700 megawatts of generation capacity. The new capacity
requirement is expected to be satisfied by the addition of
240 megawatts in 2002 and the proposed transfer from Genco
to UE, at riet book value (approximately $240 million), of
approximately 550 megawatts of CTs at Pinckneyville and
Kinmundy, lllinois. As of December 31, 2004, UE had
expended $1.5 billion toward the 2002 rate case settlement. In
addition, commitments totaling at least $15 million for-gas
infrastructure improvements between July 1, 2003, and June
30, 20086, were agreed upon as part of UE's 2003 Missouri
gas rate case settlement. See Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory
Matters to our financial statements under Part I, Item 8, of this
report for further discussion of these regulatory proceedings.

CIPS' and CILCO’s estimated capital expenditures are
primarily for transmission and distribution-related activities.
Genco's estimated capital expenditures are primarily for
upgrades to existing coal and gas-fired generating facilities
and other generation-related activities. CILCO's estimate also
includes capital expenditures for generation-related activities,
as well as for compliance with new NOx controt regulations at
AERG's generating facilities.

IP’s estimated capital expenditures include energy
infrastructure improvements of $275 million to $325 million
through 2008. This commitment was made to the ICC.by
Ameren in conjunction with the acquisition of IP. See Note 3 -
Rate and Regulatory Matters to our financial statements under
Part [, Item 8, of this report for further explanation of IP’s
infrastructure commitment.

We continually review our generation portfolio and
expected power needs. As a result, we could modify our plan
for generation capacity, which could include changing the
times when certain assets will be added to or removed from
our portfolio, the type of generation asset technology that will
be employed, and whether capacity may be purchased,
among other things. Any changes that we may plan to make
for future generating needs could result in significant capital
expenditures or losses being incurred, which could be
material. : E
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Environmental Capital Expenditures

Both federal and state laws require significant reductions
in SO2 and NOx emissions that result from burning fossil fuels.
The Clean Air Act and NOx Budget Trading Program created
marketable commodities called allowances. Each allowance -
gives the owner the right to emit one ton of SOz or NOy. All
existing generating facilities have been allocated allowances
that are based on past production and the statutory emission
reduction goals. If additional allowances are needed for new
generating facilities, they can be purchased from facilities that
have excess allowances or from allowance banks. Our
generating facilities comply with the SO limits through the use
and purchase of allowances, the use of low-sulfur fuels, and
through the application of pollution control technology. The
NOx Budget Trading Program limits emissions of NOx during
the ozone season (May through September). The NOx Budget
Trading Program applies to all electric generating units in .
Hllinois beginning in 2004 it applies to the eastern third of
Missouri, where UE's coal-fired power plants are located,
beginning in 2007.-Our generating facilities are expected to
comply with the NOx limits through the use and purchase of
allowances or through the application of poliution control
technology, including low NOx burners, over fire air systems,
combustion optimization, and selective catalytic reduction
systems.

As of December 31, 2004, UE, Genco, CILCO and EE!
held 1.6 million, 0.4 million, 0.2 million, and 0.3 million tons,
respectively, of SOz emission allowances with vintages from
2004 to 2012. Each company possesses additional
allowances for use in periods beyond 2012. As of December
31, 2004, UE, Genco, CILCO and EE! lllinois facilities held
290 tons, 22,400 tons, 6,300 tons and 8,600 tons,
respectively, of NOx emission allowances with vintages from
2004 to 2007. The Iliinois EPA is still determining some NOx
emission allowance allocations for this period and 2008. UE,
Genco, CILCO and EEI expect to use a substantial portion of
the SOz and NOx allowances for ongaing operations.
Allocations of NOx allowances for Missouri facilities will be
made when rules are finalized by Missouri regulators. New
environmental regulations, including the Clean Air Interstate
Rule as discussed below, the timing of the installation of
pollution control equipment, and the level of operations will
have a significant impact on the amount of allowances actually
required for ongoing operations.

In mid-December 2003, the EPA issued proposed
regulations with respect to SOz and NOx emissions (the Clean
Air Interstate Rule) and mercury emissions from-coal-fired
power plants. The new rules, if adopted, will require significant
additional reductions in these emissions from UE, Genco and
CILCO power plants in phases, beginning in 2010. The rules
are currently under a public review and comment period and
may change before being issued as final. We do not expect
regulations to be finalized until the first half of 2005. The




following table presents prefiminary estimated capital costs
based on current technology for the Ameren systems to
comply with the Clean Air Interstate Rule and mercury rules,
as proposed. ‘

The timing of estimated capital costs between periods at
UE will be influenced by whether excess emission credits are
used to comply with the proposed rules, thereby deferring
capital investment. Amounts for 2005 and 2006 to 2009 are
included in our estimated capital expenditures table above.

2005 2006 - 2008 2010- 2015 Total
Ameren..... $50 $510-% 1,360 $355 -$1,130  $1,400-$ 1,900
UE o, 20 160 - 880 175 - 880 840 - 1,140
Genco ...... 10 250 - 340 140 - 200 400 - 550
CILCO....... 20 100 - 140 50 160 - 210

40 -

See Note 15 - Commitments and Contingencies to our
financial statements under Part |1, Iltem 8, of this report for a
further.discussion of environmental matters.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

2004 versus 2003

Cash flows from financing activities increased for
Ameren in 2004 as compared with 2003, principally because
more proceeds were received from the issuance of common
stock, short-term debt, and long-term debt; it totaled
$2.2 biflion in 2004 as compared with $1.1 biflion in 2003.
Proceeds of $1.3 billion received from the issuance of
common stock in February 2004 and July 2004 were used to
fund the cash portion of the purchase price for the acquisition
of IP and Dynegy's 20% interest in EEI and to reduce high-
cost IP debt assumed as part of the transaction and to pay
related premiums. Proceeds received from the issuance of
common stock in 2003 and 2002 were principally used by
Ameren for the acquisition of CILCORP in January 2003. See
Note 2 ~ Acquisitions and Note 6 ~ Long-term Debt and Equity
Financings to our financial statements under Part Il, ltem 8, of
this report for further information. Proceeds received from the
issuance of common stock in 2004 were temporarily used to
repay a $100 million term loan at CILCO and to repay short-
term debt totaling $181 million pending their use for the
acquisition and recapitalization of IP. A portion of the short-
term debt was also used to temporarily fund UE's maturity of
long-term debt totaling $85 million in December 2004.

Ameren’s increase in cash flows from financing activities
was partially offset by increased redemptions, repurchases
and maturities of short-term debt, long-term debt, and
preferred stock, and by the nuclear fuel lease termination
payment totaling $1.5 billion in 2004 as compared with
$1.0 billion in 2003. The issuance of additional common
shares and long-term debt cost Ameren an incremental $26
million in capital issuance costs in 2004 as compared with
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2003. Ameren also paid an additional $69 million in common
dividends because more common shares were outstanding in
2004 than in 2003.

UE's cash flows used in financing activities increased in
2004 as compared with 2003. In 2004, cash provided by
borrowings from the utility money pool, short-term debt, and
long-term debt issuances totaling $631 million were used for
the redemption and refinancing of long-term debt. [n January
2004, UE made a $67 million payment in order to terminate its
nuclear fuel lease arrangement. Also contributing to UE's
increase in cash used in financing activities were higher
incremental dividend payments made to Ameren in 2004 than
in 2003. ' -

CIPS’ cash flows used in financing activities increased in
2004 compared with 2003, principally because of $53 million
of repayments to the utility money pool arrangement in 2004,
compared with $121 million of borrowings from the money
pool arrangement in 2003. Increased dividend payments of
$13 million to Ameren in 2004 as compared with 2003
contributed to CIPS’ increase in cash used in financing
activities. Proceeds received from the issuance of long-term
debt in 2004, along with decreased redemptions, repurchases,
and maturities of long-term debt and preferred stock in 2004
as compared with 2003 partially offset CIPS'’ increase in cash
used in financing activities in 2004.

Genco’s cash flows used in financing activities
decreased in 2004 as compared with 2003, primarily because
of a capital contribution of $75 million received indirectly from
Ameren in 2004. The capital contribution received by Genco in
2004 was used for Genco's prepayment of $75 million of the
principal amount outstanding under its intercompany note
payable to CIPS. The contribution and cash flows from
operations allowed Genco to reduce money pool borrowings
in 2004 as compared with 2003. Genco had increased
dividend payments in 2004 as compared with 2003.

As of December 31, 2004, Genco had affiliate notes
payables of $249 million and $34 million to CIPS and Ameren,
respectively, which by their current terms have final payments
of principal and interest due on May 1, 2005. The note
payable to CIPS was issued in conjunction with the transfer of
its electric generating assets and related liabilities to Genco.
Genco and CIPS expect to renew or modify the CIPS note to
extend the principal maturity, which is expected to include
continued amortization of the principal amount. Genco and
Ameren are currently evaluating various alternatives with
respect to the note payable to Ameren. In the event that the
maturities of these notes are not extended or restructured,
Genco may need to access other financing sources to meet
the maturity obligation to the extent it does not have cash
available from its operating cash flows. Such sources of
financing could include borrowings under the non-state-
regulated subsidiary money pool, or infusion of equity capital,




or new direct borrowings from Ameren, all subject to
applicable regulatory financing authorizations and provisions
in Genco’s senior note indenture.

CILCORP’s cash flows from financing activities
decreased in 2004 as compared with 2003, because of lower
borrowings. CILCORP’s borrowings from the utility money
pool arrangement and direct intercompany borrowings from
Ameren totaled $47 million in 2004 as compared with $195
million in 2003. A capital contribution from Ameren of $75
million and increased cash flows from operations allowed
CILCORP to reduce borrowings from the utility money pool.
Borrowings from the utility money pool in the first quarter of
2004 were the source of funds for the repayment of CILCO's
$100 million secured bank term loan facility. Proceeds from
the issuance of long-term debt were used to redeem a portion
of CILCO'’s long-term debt in 2004.

CILCO's cash flows used in financing activities
decreased in 2004 as compared with 2003, primarily because
of reduced dividend contributions made to CILCORP in 2004
as compared with 2003, and a $75 million capital contribution
received indirectly from Ameren in 2004. CILCO's increase in
cash flows from financing activities was partially offset by
reduced borrowings from the utility money pool arrangement
in 2004 as compared with 2003.

Cash flows from financing activities increased modestly
for IP in 2004 as compared with 2003. Capital contributions of
$871 million received from Ameren in the fourth quarter of
2004 were used to redeem and repurchase long-term debt of
$700 million and to pay related premiums of $103 million; that
compares with $376 million in redemptions of short-term debt
and long-term debt in 2003. In 2003, proceeds from the
issuance of long-term debt and prepaid interest received from
an affiliate, which totaled $278 million, were used to redeem
short-term and long-term debt.

2003 versus 2002

Cash flows from financing activities decreased for
Ameren, Genco, CILCORP and CILCO and increased for UE
and CIPS in 2003 as compared with 2002. The decrease in
cash flows from financing activities for Ameren, CILCORP and

Short-term Borrowings and Liquidity

CILCO was primarily due to an increase in redemptions,
repurchases, and maturities of long-term debt. The decrease
in cash flows from financing activities for Ameren was also
due to the termination payment on the UE nuclear fuel lease
and the incremental payment of dividends on common stock
by Ameren due to increased shares outstanding. In addition,
Ameren had decreased proceeds from the issuance of long-
term debt and common stock, which totaled $1.1 billion in
2003 as compared with $1.6 billion in 2002. Proceeds from
the sale of common shares by Ameren in 2003 and 2002 were
primarily used to fund the acquisition of CILCORP, which was
completed in January 2003. See Note 2 ~ Acquisitions to our
financial statements under Part Il, ltem 8, of this report for
further detail. Genco’s decrease in cash flows from financing
activities resulted from decreased borrowings from the non-
state-regulated subsidiary money pool, as well as no
issuances of long-term debt in 2003. The decreases in cash
flows from financing activities at CILCORP and CILCO were
partially offset by proceeds received from intercompany
borrowing arrangements by CILCORP and CILCO in 2003.

Cash flows from financing activities increased at UE in

2003 as compared with 2002, primarily because of additional

proceeds received from the issuance of long-term debt offset
by increased redemptions of debt in 2003 as compared with
2002. Cash flows used in financing activities decreased at
CIPS in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily because of
increased proceeds from borrowings from the utility money
pool, offset by increased long-term debt payments.

Cash flows from financing activities decreased at IP in
2003 as compared to 2002, principally due to less proceeds
received from the issuances of short-term debt and long-term
debt totaling $150 million in 2003 as compared with
$460 million received in 2002. The proceeds received from
these issuances in 2003 and 2002, along with the prepaid
interest received from an affiliate totaling $128 million in 2003,
and cash flows from operating activities was used to redeem
short-term debt and long-term debt totaling $376 million in
2003 as compared with $420 million in 2002. Decreased
redemptions of debt partially offset IP's decrease in cash flows
from debt issuances in 2003 as compared with 2002.

Short-term borrowings typically consist of commercial paper issuances and drawings under committed bank credit facilities
with maturities generally from 1 to 45 days. See Note 5 — Short-term Borrowings and Liguidity to our financial statements under

Part Il, Item 8, of this report.

The following table presents the various committed bank credit facilities of certain of the Ameren Companies and EEI as of

December 31, 2004:

Credit Facility Expiration Amount Committed Amount Available
Ameren:® :
Multiyar revoIVINg ......v.eeevnerereeeeserereensesnsrenes July 2006 $ 235 $ 89
Multiyear revolving July 2007 350 350
Multiyear revolVIng .......c.cvvevvevrcereirecererirernnes July 2009 350 350




Credit Facility Expiration Amount Committed Amount Available

UE:

Various 364-day revolving ..........cccooovcrsrerernnens through July 2005 154
CIPS:

Two 364-day revolving ... iecemiecrisninines through July 2005 15
CILCO:

Three 364-0ay revolving ... through August 2005 80
EEl: .

Two bank credit facilities ... through June 2005 45 7

Total oo ) $ 1,208 $ 796

(@)

At December 31, 2004, certain of the Ameren
Companies had committed bank credit facilities totaling
$1,164 million, $789 million of which was available for use,
subject to applicable regulatory short-term borrowing
authorizations, by UE, CIPS, CILCO, IP and Ameren Services
through a utility money pool agreement. At December 31,
2004, UE had $375 million of commercial paper borrowings
outstanding, which reduced the available amounts under
these facilities. All of the $789 million was available for use,
subject to applicable regulatory short-term borrowing
authorizations, by Ameren directly, by CILCORP through
direct short-term borrowings from Ameren, and by most of the
non-rate-regulated subsidiaries, including, but not limited to,
Resources Company, Genco, Marketing Company, AFS,
AERG and Ameren Energy, through a non-state-regulated
subsidiary money pool agreement. Ameren has money pool
agreements with and among its subsidiaries to coordinate and
provide for certain short-term cash and working capital
requirements. Separate money pools are maintained for rate-

Ameren Companies may access these credit facilities through intercompany borrowing arrangements.

regulated and non-rate-regulated entities. In addition, a
unilateral borrowing agreement among Ameren, 1P, and
Ameren Services enables IP to make short-term borrowings
directly from Ameren. The aggregate amount of borrowings
outstanding at any time by IP under the unilateral borrowing
agreement and the utility money agreement, together with any
outstanding external short-term borrowings by 1P, may not
exceed $500 million pursuant to authorizations from the ICC
and the SEC under the PUHCA. Ameren Services is
responsible for operation and administration of the
agreements. See Note 14 — Related Party Transactions to our
financial statements under Part Il, item 8, of this report for a
detailed explanation of the money pool arrangements and the
unilateral borrowing agreement, The committed bank credit
facilities are used to support our commercial paper programs
under which $375 million was outstanding for Ameren on a
consolidated basis at December 31, 2004 ($150 million in
2003). Access to our credit facilities for all Ameren Companies
is subject to reduction based on use by affiliates.

The following table summarizes the expiration of amounts available under bank credit facilities that were committed at

December 31, 2004:

Total Committed Less than 1 Year 1-3Years 4-5Years More than 5 Years
Ameren.... $ 935 $ - $ 585 $ 350 $
UE........ g 154 154 - -
CIPS...... 15 15
CILCO..... 60 60
EEl........ 45 45 - -
TOta oo $ 1,209 $ 274 $ 585 $ 350 $

In addition to committed credit facilities, a further source
of liquidity for Ameren from time to time is available cash and
cash equivalents. At December 31, 2004, Ameren had
$69 million of cash and cash equivalents.

Ameren and UE are authorized by the SEC under
PUHCA to have an aggregate of up to of $1.5 billion and -
$1 billion, respectively, of short-term unsecured debt
instruments outstanding at any time. In addition, CIPS,
CILCORP and CILCQ have PUHCA authority to have an
aggregate of up to $250 million each of shori-term unsecured
debt instruments outstanding at any time. Genco is authorized
by the FERC to have up to $300 million of short-term debt
outstanding at any time.
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We rely on access to short-term and long-term capital
markets as a significant source of funding for capital
requirements not satisfied by our operating cash fiows. Our
inability to raise capital on favorable terms, particularly during
times of uncertainty in the capital markets, could negatively
impact our ability to maintain and grow our businesses. After
assessing our current operating performance, liquidity, and
credit ratings (see Credit Ratings below), we believe that we
will continue to have access to the capital markets, However,
events beyond our control may create uncertainty in the
capital markets. Such events might cause our cost of capital
to increase or our ability to access the capital markets to be
adversely affected.




Long-term Debt and Equity

The following table presents the issuances of common stock and the issuances, redemptions, repurchases and maturities
of long-term debt and preferred stock (including any redemption premiums) for the years 2004, 2003 and 2002 for the Ameren
Companies, Medina Valley and EEI. For additional information related to the terms and uses of these issuances and the sources
of funds and terms'for the redemptions, see Note 6 — Long-term Debt and Equity Financings to our financial statements under

Part I, ltem 8, of this report.

Month Issued,
Redeemed,
Repurchased or Matured 2004 2003 2002
Issuances
Long-term debt
Ameren: . K

5.70% notes AU 2007 ....c.vucrrmerrrcercrierirmsnrrennressemseisases et January $ . - $ 100

Senior notes dug 2007E) ..o enerassecermsesiens March . 345
UE: . ‘

5.10% Senior secured notes due 2019.. September 300 -

5.50% Senior secured notes due 2014 ., May 104 -

5.50% Senior secured notes due 2034 ., March . 184

4.75% Senior secured notes due 2015 .. April - 114

5.10% Senior secured notes due 2018 ... July - 200 -

4.65% Senior secured notes due 2013 .. October - 200 -

5.25% Senior secured notes due 2012 August - 173
CiPS: ‘ ’

2004 Series environmental improvement revenue bonds due 2025........ November 35 -

Genco: . ‘

7.95% Senior notes due 2032 ........ccvnreermmrnerenn s s ) June . - 275
CILCO: ) o o

Series 2004 envirgnmental improvement revenue bonds due 2039........ November 19 -

Secured term loan.due 2004................. e June - 100
IP: . : ‘

11.50% series dUE2010 ......cccvrccnccarnmcscsimimvscsenmmmnvcvecncsnccssscscesescsscessecss January/December - 150 400
Less: CILCO and IP adtivity prior to acquisitions . ‘ ] - (150) (500)
Total Ameren long-term debt ISSUBNCES ... sisrcsnrorssisissnsssisisss s e $ 458 698 $ 893
Common stock ! ’ }
Ameren:

6,325,000 Sharesat $40.50.........occuevriermriemnmerisemsinmnssessnrerssassscsssssssasnes January $ - 256 $ -

19,063,181 Shares at $45.90. February 875 - -

5,000,000 Shares at $39.50... March - - 198

750,000 Shares at $38.865.... March - 29

10,925,000 Shares at $42.00. July 459 - -

8,050,000 Sharesiat $42.00.........cccoerveriimrinrcriinrnerinnones September - - 338

DRPlus and 401(k)®.. Various 107 105 93
Total common stock issuances......... 1,441 361 b 658
Total Ameren long-term debt and common stock issuances ....... $ 1,899 1,059 1,551
Redemptions, Repurchases and Maturities .
Long-term debt/capital lease '

Ameren: .

Floating Rate Notas due 2003 ........ccoevriceeniiniicnrnnereennnsses e December $ - 150 $
UE: ' ’

6.875% First mortgage bonds due 2004............ccoveemreccrsesonennremsininneinn August 188 - -

7.00% First mortgage bonds due 2024..............ccooerenreenrivnrrinne, June 100

7.375% First mortgage bonds due 2004.. December 85 -

8.25% First morigage bonds due 2022 April - 104

8.00% First mortgage bonds due 2022 May - 85 -

7.65% First mortgage bonds due 2003.... July 100 -

7.15% First morigage bonds due 2023.... August - 75 -

8.75% First morigage bonds due 2021 September - 125

8.33% First mortgage bonds due 2002...........corrvvecccrnnes December - - 75

PEN0 CrEEK CT oot encsesecnsereseresesesesessisserenen December 4 3 -
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Month Issued,

Redeemed,
Repurchased or Matured 2004 2003 2002
Clps:
1993 Series A 6.375% due 2028........ervceeernee i rereinis e December : $ 3 $ - $ -
1993 Series B-2 5.90% due 2028.... December W 18 - -
1993 Series C-2 5.70% due 2026.... . December 17 - -
6.99% Series 97-1 first mortgage bonds due 2003 ... March - 5
8.375% Series Z first mortgage bonds due 2003 ..... April 40
7.50% Series X first mortgage bonds due 2007 ....... April - 50 -
6.94% Series 97-1 first mortgage bonds due 2002 .. March : . - 5
6.96% Series 97-1 first mortgage bonds due 2002 .. September - - 5
6.75% Series Y first mortgage bonds due 2002......c.cnveoverrerceveniinenn, September - - 23
CILCORP:
9.375% Senior bonds due 2029 .........ccocccoirrimermen i May/July 23 3
8.70% Senior bonds dug 2008 ..............oovcrmermeernnsrermieeceisneneresnrennns September - 17
CILCO:@ '
Secured bank Erm 108N ........c.cccoriemncinin e, February 100
1992 Series C 6.50% due 2010 December . 5 - -
1892 Series A 6.50% due 2018 December 14 - -
6.82% First mortgage bonds due 2003.... February - 25 -
8.20% First mortgage bonds due 2022................ April 65
7.80% Two series of first mortgage bonds due 2023 ...........ccoccooveverern April 10 -
Hallock substation power modules bank loan due
through 2004 .........o.ovivoreriie s nesiens August - 3 1
Kickapoo substation power modules bank loan due through 2004.......... August . 2 -
P
11.50% First mortgage bonds due 2010.. November/December 649 - -
7.50% First mortgage bonds due 2025........c.cc.e.veea. December 68 - -
7.40% Series 1994 pollution control bonds B due 2024... December 86 - -
6.50% First mortgage bonds due 2003........c.ccceuer August - 100
6.00% First mortgage bonds due 2003.... September - 90 -
6.25% First mortgage bonds due 2002.............ccocovrcrcvemmneiviorenencririns . July - - 96
Note payable to IP SPT )
5.31% Series due 2002.......cccovrvirieinnrin e Various - - 31
5.34% Series due 2003.... Various - 29 55
5.38% Series due 2005.... ‘Various 32 57 -
5.54% Series due 2007 ...t e Various 54 - -
Medina Valley
Secured term 10an due 2019........c.oenrreen e e June 36 -
EEl: :
2000 bank term loan dug 2004...........cccoovermemminiererconernerinisisseserenne: June 40
1991 8.60% Senior medium term notes, amortization December 6 7 6
1994 6.61% Senicr medium term nofes, amOrization ..............c..cccucrcee December 8 7 8
Preferred Stock
UE: $1.735 SBIHES ..oovvveorvresei ettt scssss st s st s sst s sssst s sssnres September . - 42
CILCO: 5.85% Series ....... July 1 1 -
CIPS: 1393 auction preferr December - 30 -
Less: CILCORP, CILCO and IP activity prior to acquisition date.................... {67) (276) (183)
Total Ameren long-term debt and preferred stock redemptions,
repurchases and MatUties. .. ......cc.o.oveveronrecioverenieriinseeosesisseness $ 1,466 $ 846 $ 289

@
Part Il, Item 8, of this report.
{b)
plans.
(¢}  Amounts for CILCORP prior to January 31, 2003, and IP prior to September 30, 2004, have not been included in the total !

stock redemption and repurchases at Ameren.

A component of the adjustable conversion-rate equity security units. See Note 6 — Long-term Debt and Equity Financings to our financial statements under

Inciudes issuances of common stock of 2.3 million shares in 2004, 2.5 million shares in 2003 and 2.3 million shares in 2002 under DRPIus and 401(k)

ong-term debt and preferred

51




The following table presents the authorized amounts™
under Form S-3 shelf registration statements filed and
declared effective:for certain of the Ameren Companies as of
January 31, 2005:

Authorized Authorized
Date Amount Issued  Available
Ameren@....... June 2004 $ 2000 § 459 § 1541
UED............. September 2003 1,000 689 31
CIPS.....e. May 2001 250 150 100

Ameren issued securities totaling $875 million under the August 2002
shelf registration statement and $459 million under the September 2003
shelf registration statement.

UE issued securities totaling $200 million in 2003, $404 millicn in 2004
and $85 million in January 2005.

in March 2004, the SEC declared effective a Form S-3
registration statement filed by Ameren in February 2004,
authorizing the offering of 6 million additional shares of its
common stock under DRPlus. Shares of common stock sold
under DRPlus are, at Ameren's option, newly issued shares or
treasury shares, or shares purchased in the open market or in
privately negotiated transactions. Ameren is currently selling
newly issued shares of its common stock under DRPIus.
Ameren is also currently selling newly issued shares of its
common stock under certain of its 401(k) plans pursuant to
effective SEC Form S-8 registration statements. Under
DRPlus and our 401(k) plans, Ameren issued 2.3 million
shares of common stock in 2004 valued at $107 million. Under
DRPlus and our 401(k) plans, Ameren issued 2.5 million and
2.3 million shares of common stock in 2003 and 2002, -
respectively, that were valued at $105 million and $93 million
for the respective years.

Ameren, UE and CIPS may sell all or a portion of the
remaining securities registered under the open registration
statements if market conditions and capital requirements
warrant such a sale. Any offer and sale will be made only by
means of a prospectus meeting the requirements of the
Securities Act of 1933 and the rules and regulations
thereunder.

Indebtedness Provisions and Other Covenants

See Note 5 - Short-term Borrowings and Liquidity to our
financial statements under Part II, Item 8, of this report for a
discussion of the covenants and provisions contained in

certain of the Ameren Companies’ bank credit facilities. Also

see Note 6 - Long-term Debt and Equity Financings to our
financial statements under Part |1, Item 8, of this report for a
discussion of covenants and provisions contained in certain of
the Ameren Companies’ indenture agreements and articles of
incorporation.

Dividends
Common Dividends

Ameren paid common stock dividends to its shareholders
totaling $479 mitlion, or $2.54 per share, in 2004, $410 million,
or $2.54 per share, in 2003, and $376 million, or $2.54 per
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share, in 2002. This resulted in a payout rate based on net
income of 90%, 78% and 98% in 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. Dividends paid to common shareholders in
relation to net cash provided by operating activities for the
same periods were 42%, 40% and 44%, respectively.

The amount and timing of dividends payable on
Ameren's common stock are within the sole discretion of
Ameren's board of directors. The board of directors has so far
not set specific targets or payout parameters when declaring
common stock dividends. However, the board considers
various issues including Ameren’s historic earnings and cash
flow, projected earnings, cash flow and potentiaf cash flow
requirements, dividend payout rates at other utilities, return on
investments with similar risk characteristics and overall
business considerations. On February 11, 2005, Ameren’s
board of directors declared a quarterly common stock dividend
of 63.5 cents per share payable on March 31, 2005, to
shareholders of record on March 9, 2005.

Certain of our financial agreements and corporate
organizational documents contain covenants and conditions
that, among other things, restrict the Ameren Companies’
payment of dividends. Ameren would experience restrictions
on dividend payments if it were to defer contract adjustment
payments on its equity security units. UE would experience
restrictions on dividend payments if it were to extend or defer
interest payments on its subordinated debentures. CIPS has
provisions restricting its dividend payments based on ratios of
common stock to total capitalization and other provisions
related to certain operating expenses and accumulations of
earned surplus. Genco’s indenture includes restrictions that
prohibit making any dividend payments if debt service
coverage ratios are below a defined threshold. CILCORP has
restrictions if leverage ratio and interest coverage ratio
thresholds are not met or if CILCORP's senior long-term debt
does not have specified ratings as described in its indenture.
CILCO has restrictions on dividend payments relative to the
ratio of its balance of retained earnings to the annual dividend
requirement on its preferred stock and amounts to be set
aside for any sinking fund retirement of its 5.85% Series
preferred stock. At December 31, 2004, none of the conditions
described above that would restrict the payment of dividends
existed. In its approval of the acquisition of IP by Ameren, the
ICC issued an.arder that pravides for the ability of IP to pay
dividends on its common stock subject to certain conditions
related to credit ratings of IP and Ameren and the elimination
of IP's 11.50% mortgage bonds. Given the current credit
ratings of IP and the amount of IP's 11.50% mortgage bonds
that remain outstanding, IP's payment of dividends on its
common stock is restricted to $80 million in 2005 and $160
million cumulatively through 2006. In addition, in accordance
with the order issued by the ICC, IP will establish a dividend
policy comparable to the dividend policy of Ameren'’s other
lilinois utilities and consistent with achieving and maintaining a
common equity to total capitalization ratio between 50% and
60%.




The following table presents dividends paid by Ameren Corporation and by Ameren's subsidiaries to their respective parents
and also includes amounts retained by Ameren Corporation for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002

2004 2003 2002
UE ettt st e e e $ 35 $ 288 $ 299
CIPS.... 75 62 62
Genco........... . 66 36 21
CILCORP#... . 18 27 -
PO o . {b) {b)
Ameren (parent)..... - 3 )
NON-REGISIANTS ....ccoooni v s et s s 5 - 1
Dividends paid by AMEren ... e $ 479 $ 410 $ 376

{a)  Prior to February 2003, CILCORP’s dividends would have been paid to AES. These amounts are excluded from the total dividends paid to Ameren. CILCO
paid dividends of $10 milfion, $62 million, and $40 miflion in 2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively.

{b}  Prior to October 2004, the ICC prohibited IP from paying dividends. If permitted to be paid, IP’s dividends would have been paid directly to lifinova or
indirectly to Dynegy.

Preferred Dividends

Certain of the Ameren Companies have issued preferred stock on which they are obliged to make preferred dividend
payments. Each company’s board of directors declares the preferred stock dividends to shareholders of record on a certain date,
stating the date on which it is payable and the amount that will be paid. See Note 10 — Stockholder Rights Plan and Preferred
Stock to our financial statements under Part |i, item 8, of this report for further detail concerning the preferred stock issuances.

Contractual Obligations

The following table presents our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2004. See Note 3 ~ Rate and Regulatory
Matters to our financial statements under Part I, ltem 8, of this report for information regarding Ameren’s, UE's and {P’s capital
expenditure commitments, related to UE’s 2002 Missouri electric rate case settiement, UE’s 2003 Missouri gas rate case
settlement, and Ameren's acquisition of IP. See Note 11 ~ Retirement Benefits to our financial statements under Part li, Item 8,
of this report for information regarding expected minimum funding levels for our pension plan. These caputal commitments and
expected pension funding amounts are not included in the table below.

Total Less than 1 Year 1-3 Years 4-—-5Years More than § Years

Ameren:(
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations®......... $ 5312 $ 423 $ 695 $ 706 $ 3488
Short-term debt ........ . 417 417 - - -
Interest payments (.. 3518 303 528 420 2,267
Operating leases.... . 208 i 29 48 28 103
Other obligations® ... 3,898 1,359 1,756 731 52
Preferred stock of subsidiary subject to ‘

mandatory redemption ..........coeceeeins 1 2 17 -
Total cash contractual abligationst® $ 2,532 § 3,029 $ 1,902 $ 5810
UE:
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations............ $ 2,086 $ 3 $ 8 $ 156 $ 1899
Short-tarm debt ... 375 375 - - -
Borrowings from money pool. . 2 2 R - -
Interest payments® .......... . 1,366 - 90 180 163 933
Operating leasestd..... . 119 10 18 17 74
Other obligationst® 1,546 498 708 320 20
Total cash contractual obligations®.........c.....ccccoeeee $ 5474 $ 978 $ 914 $ 656 $ 2926
CiPS:
LONGAEIM EDE.....voveoervvercereres et $ 451 $ 20 $ 20 $ 15 $ 3%
Barrowings from money poal . 68 68 - - -
Interest payments.............. 307 26 49 47 185
Other obligations® 405 203 199 3 -
Total cash contractual obligations(® $ 1,231 § 317 $ 268 $ 65 $ 581
Genco:
Long-term debt.......ooorermrenencisncrcccniirenne $ 700 $ 225 $ - $ - $ 475
Borrowings from maney poal . . 116 116 - - -
Interest payments............ . M3 53 78 78 504
Operating 18aSeS ........o.vvircerrrseissaneeesnsereenins 38 2 5 4 27
Other obligations® ... 834 209 359 253 13
Total cash contractual obligations® .............ccc...e.ee.. $ 2,401 $ 805 § 442 § 335 $ 1019
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Total Less than 1 Year 1 -3 Years 4-5Years More than 5 Years

CILCORP: .
{.ong-term debt®).. e § 556 $ 16 $ 50 $ 198 $ 292
Borrowings from money poot.........eeevevennen. 166 - 166 - - . -
Interest payments........oer.... 680 46 88 80 466
Operating leases®....... s 3 1 2 - -
Preferred stock of subsi ary subject to ‘

mandatory redemption ........c..cocoeeneieniinnis 20 1 2 17 -
Other obligationste 604 232 282 87 3
Total cash contractual obli gatronslf) ........................... § 2,029 § 462 § 42 $ 382 § 761
CiLCO:
Long-term debtid).........oevivennicrnnnren) A $ 138 $ 1% . $ 50 $ - $ 72
Borrowings from mongy pool 169 169 - - -
Interest payMeNtS.......ccvenerirnsniiiicssssssisisiinns 86 8 o 12 8 58
Operating 188885 ...vniicniininrnssnressssrisssssins 3 1 2 - -
Preferred stock subject to-mandatory redemption..... 20 1 2 17 -
Other obligalions!® ... vorcreronerenisirnseronesernens 604 232 282 87 3
Total cash contractual obligations®..............ervvrser.. $ 1,020 $ 427 $ 348 $ 112 $ 133
IP:
Long-term debt® ..o § 1,079 $ 144 $ 172 $ 337 § 426
Interest paymentstc! 360 48 81 52 C178
Operating leases....... 28 7 13 O PR
Other obligationst® ... 492 282 191 8 . 11
Total cash contractual obhganons(‘) ........................... $ 1,959 $ 481 $ 457 $ 402 $ 619
{a) Includes amounts for Registrant and non-Registrant Ameren subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.
(b) Excludes fair market value adjustments of fong-term debt for CILCORP and IP totafing $83 million and $61 million, respectively.
(c} The weighted average variable rate debt has been calculated using the interest rate as of December 31, 2004.
(d)  Amounts related to certain real estate leases and railroad ficenses have indefinite payment periods. The $1 million annual obligation for these items is

included in the Less than 1 year, 1 - 3 Years, and 4 - 5 Years columns. Amounts for More than 5 Years are not included in the total amount due to the

indefinite periods:

(e) Represents purchase contracts for coal, gas, nuclear fuel and electric capacity. Also represents a decommissmnmg liability at IP.

(i Routine short-term purchase arder commitments are not included.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At December 31, 2004, none of the Ameren Companies

had any off-balance sheet financing arrangements, other than
operating leases entered into in the ordinary course of
business. None of the Ameren Companies expect to engage
in any significant off-balance sheet financing arrangements in
the near future.

Credit Ratings

The following table presents the principal credit ratings
by Moody's, S&P and Fitch as of December 31, 2004:

Moody's S&P Fitch
Ameren;
Issusr/corporate credit rating ......... A3 A- N/A
Unsecured debt.......c......... A3 BBB+ A-
Commercial paper P-2 A-2 F2
UE: : .
Secured debt........cconererianenrns A1 A- A+
Commercial paper.......cooooinionen P-1 A-2 F1
CiPs: .
Secured debl.......ovicrniniininnn, A1 A- A
Genco:
Unsecured debt.........cceevvrrernrenc, Ald/Baa? A- B8BB+
CILCORP:
Unsecured debt...........ccc.crcvcrnrnann, Baa2 BBB+ BBB+
CILCO:
Secured debl.......co.ooccrniinnicnnnen, A2 A- A
IP:

Secured debt......ccooiereinivrcrnciienns Baa3 A- BBB

On July 8, 2004, Moody’s confirmed Ameren’s A3 senior
unsecured debt and bank loan ratings along with its A3 issuer
rating. Moody's outlook for these ratings is stable. This rating
action concluded Moody's review of Ameren's long-term
ratings that was initiated on February 4, 2004, in'connection
with Ameren’s agreement to purchase IP from Dynegy.
Ameren's Prime-2 rating for short-term debt, including
commercial paper, was not under review, and was affirmed.

On July 30, 2004, S&P affirmed its A- lang-term
corporate credit ratings on Ameren, UE, CIPS, Genco,
CILCORP and CILCO and removed the ratings from
CreditWatch with negative implications. The A-2 short-term
credit ratings for Ameren and UE were not on CreditWatch.
The outlook is negative for the long-term ratings.

On October 1, 2004, S&P raised its corporate credit
rating and senior secured debt rating on IP from Bto A-as a
result of the completed acquisition of IP by Ameren. At the
same time, S&P removed the rating from CreditWatch with
positive implications and assigned a negative outiook fo the
rating. Also on this date, Moody's upgraded the senior
secured debt rating of [P from Ba3 to Baa3 also as a result of
the closing of the acquisition. Moody's has a stable outlook
assigned to this rating. These new ratings assigned to IP by
S&P and Moody's are investment-grade.




Any adverse change in the Ameren Companies’ credit
ratings may reduce access to capital and/or increase the cost
of borrowings, resulting in a negative impact on earnings. At .
December 31, 2004, if the Ameren Companies were to
receive a sub-investment-grade rating (less than BBB- or
Baa3), Ameren, UE, CIPS, Genco, CILCORP, CILCO and IP
could have been required to post collateral for certain trade
obligations amounting to $76 million, $27 million, $-, :
$4 million, $2 million, $2.million, and $25 million, respectively.
In addition, the: cost of borrowing under our credit facilities can
increase or decrease based on credit ratings. A credit rating is
not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities; and it
should be evaluated independently of any other rating.
Ratings are subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by
the assigning rating organization.

OUTLOOK

We expect the following industrywide trends and
Ameren-specific issues to affect earnings in 2005 and beyond:

e Ameren, CILCORP, CILCO and IP expect to continue to
focus on realizing integration synergies associated with
these acquisitions, including lower fuel costs at

+ CILCORP and CILCO and reduced administrative and
operating expenses at IP.

»  We expect continued economic growth in our service
territory to benefit electric demand in 2005.

o In 2005, we expect natural gas and coal prices to support

power prices similar to 2004 levels. Power prices in the ..

Midwest affect the amount of revenues UE, Genco and
AERG can generate by marketing any excess power into
the interchange markets. Power prices in the Midwest

- also influence the cost of power we purchase in the
interchange markets.

e Ameren’s coal and related transportation costs rose in
2004 and are expected to rise 3% to 4% in 2005 and
again in 2006, and to increase further beyond 20086.

o Due to recent or future regulatory proceedings, there
could be changes to the agreement between UE and
Genco to dispatch electric generation jointly. Any change
would likely result in a transfer of electric margins
between Genco and UE and couid ultimately affect the
pricing of electric transfers between Genco and UE.
Ameren’s earnings could be affected if and when electric
rates for UE are adjusted by the MoPSC to reflect any
such transfers, amendments to the joint dispatch
agreement and other changes in costs of providing

. electric service. See Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory
Matters and Note 14 - Related Party Transactions to our
financial statements under Part Il Item 8, of this report
for a more detailed description of the joint dispatch
agreement and potential impacts.

e UE s currently seeking approval from the MoPSC to add
Noranda Aluminum to its service territory. This
customer’s load requirements represent approximately
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5% of UE’s current load. UE is also seeking to transfer its
llincis service territory to CIPS. Genco and UE are
seeking to transfer 550 megawatts of CTs from Genco to
UE. See Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory Matters to our
financial statements under Part il, item 8, of this report.
UE’s Callaway nuclear plant will have a refueling and
maintenance outage in the fall of 2005, which is
expected to last 70.fo 75 days. During this outage, major
capital equipment will be replaced, which means that the

+ outage will last longer than a typical refueling outage,

which usually lasts 30 to 35 days and occurs
approximately every 18 months. The delivery of some
major equipment for this cutage is dependent on
adequate water levels in the Missouri River. Any delays
or damage during shipment could result in additional
costs and deferral of the project. During a refueling
outage, maintenance and purchased power costs
increase, so the amount of excess power available for
sale decreases versus non-outage years.

Over the next few years, we expect increased expenses
for rising employee benefit costs as well as higher
insurance and security costs associated with additional
measures we have taken, or may have to take, at UE's
Callaway nuclear plant and our other operating plants.
We are currently undertaking cost reduction or control
initiatives associated with the strategic sourcing of
purchases and streamlining of administrative functions.
UE, Genco and CILCO are also seeking to raise the
equivalent availability and capacity factors of power
plants from our 2004 levels.

Electric rates for Ameren’s operating subsidiaries have
been fixed or declining for periods ranging from 12 years
to 22 years. In 2008, electric rate adjustment
moratoriums and intercompany power supply contracts
expire in Ameren’s regulatory jurisdictions.
Approximately 8 million megawatthours supplied
annually by Genco ang 6 million megawatthours supplied
annually by AERG have been subject to contracts to
provide CIPS and CILCO, through AERG, with power.

‘The prices in these power supply contracts of $34.00 per
~ megawatthour for AERG and $38.50 per megawatthour

for Genco were below estimated market prices for similar
contracts in February 2005. CIPS, CILCO and IP made a
filing with the ICC, in February 2005, outlining, among
other things, a proposed framewaork for generation
procurement after 2006. In 2005, Ameren will also begin
the process of preparing utility cost-of-service studies for
filing in [Hinois and Missouri in late 2005 or early 2006 to
determine rates for UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP. Based on
current assumptions, Ameren expects the average rates
for its lllinois utilities, on a combined basis, may increase
by 10% to 20% in 2007 over present bundled rate levels,
with 50% to 70% of this increase resulting from higher
power costs. See Note 3 ~ Rate and Regulatory Matters
to our financial statements under Part Il, ltem 8, of this
report.




e The EPA has proposed more stringent emission limits on The outcome and developments related to the above
all coal-fired power piants. Between 2005 and 2015, items could have a material impact on our results of
Ameren expects that certain of the Ameren Companies operations, financial position, or liquidity. Additionally, in the
will be required to invest between $1.4 and $1.9 billionto  ordinary course of business, we evaluate strategies to

retrofit their power plants with pollution control enhance our results of operations, financial position, and
equipment. These investments will also result in higher liquidity. These strategies may include acquisitions,

ongoing operating expenses. Approximately two-thirds of ~ divestitures, and opportunities to reduce costs or increase
this investment will be in Ameren’s regulated Missouri revenues, and other strategic initiatives to increase Ameren'’s
operations and therefore is expected to be recoverable shareholder value. We are unable to predict which, if any, of
over time from ratepayers. The recoverability of amounts  these initiatives will be executed. The execution of these
expended in non-rate-regulated operations will depend initiatives may have a material impact on our future results of

on the adjustment of market prices for power as a result operations, financial position, or liquidity.
of this increased investment.

REGULATORY MATTERS

See Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory Matters to our financial statements under Part Il, Item 8, of this report.
ACCOUNTING MATTERS
Critical Accounting Policies

Preparation of the financial statements and related disclosures in compliance with GAAP requires the application of
appropriate technical accounting rules and guidance, as well as the use of estimates. Our application of these policies involves
judgments regarding many factors which, in and of themselves, could materially affect the financial statements and disclosures.
In the table below, we have outlined the critical accounting policies that we believe are most difficult, subjective or complex. A
future change in the assumptions or judgments applied in determining the following matters, among others, could have a material
impact on future financial results.

Accounting Policy Uncertainties Affecting Application

Regulatory Mechanisms and Cost Recovery
All of the Ameren Companies, except Genco, Regulatory environment, external regulatory decisions and requirements
defer costs as regulatory assets in accordance o Anticipated future regulatory decisions and their impact

with SFAS No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects o Impact of deregulation, rate freezes, and competition on ratemaking process
of Certain Types of Reguiation,” and make and ability to recover costs
investments that they assume will be collected

in future rates.

Basis for Judgment

We determine which costs are recoverable by consulting previous rulings by state regulatory authorities in jurisdictions where we

operate or other factors that lead us to believe that cost recovery is probabile. If facts and circumstances led us to conclude that a

recorded regulatory asset was probably no longer capable of being recovered, we would record a charge to earnings, which could
be material.

Environmental Costs
We accrue for all known environmental
contamination where remediation can be
reasonably estimated, but some of our
operations have existed for over 100 years and
previous contamination may be unknown to us.

Extent of contamination

Responsible party determination

Approved methods for cleanup

Present and future legislation and governmental regulations and standards
Results of ongoing research and development regarding environmental
impacts

Basis for Judgment
We determine the proper amounts to accrue for known environmental contamination by using internal and third-party estimates of
cleanup costs inthe context of current remediation standards and available technology.
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Accounting Policy: .=~ . | - - - Uncertainties Affecting Application

Unbilled Revenue . .
At the end of each period, we. estlmate based e  Projecting customer energy usage
on expected usage, the amount of revenueto e Estimating impacts of weather and other usage-affecting factors for the
record for services that have been provided to unbilled period

customers, but not billed. - o Estimating loss of energy during the process of transmission and delivery

Basis for Judgment :

We base our determination of the proper amount of unbilled revenue to-accrue each period on the volume of energy delivered as
valued by a model of billing cycles and historical usage rates and growth by customer class for our service area, as adjusted for the
modeled impact of seasonal and weather variations based on historical results.

Valuation of Goodwill, Long-Lived Assets and Asset Retirement Obligations

We assess the carrying value of our goodwill e Management's identification of impairment indicators
and long-lived assets to determine whether o Changes in business, industry, technology, or economic and market
they are impaired. We also review for the conditions

existence of asset retirement obligations. If an
asset retirement obligation is identified, we

" determine the fair value of the obligation and
subsequently reassess and adjust the
obligation, as necessary. See Note 1 -
Summary of Significant Accotnting Palicies to
our financial statements under Part Il ltem 8,
of this report.

Valuation assumptions and conclusions

Estimated useful lives of our significant long-lived assets
Actions or assessments by our regulators

Identification of an asset retirement obligation

Basis for Judgment

Annually, or whenever events indicate a valuation may have changed, we use internal models and third parties to determine fair
values. We use various methods to determine valuations, including earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
multiples, and discounted, undiscounted, and probabilistic discounted cash flow models with multiple scenarios. The identification of
asset retirement obligations is conducted through the review of legal documents and interviews.

Benefit Plan Accounting
Based on actuarial calculations, we accrue
costs of providing future employee benefits in
accordance with SFAS Nos. 87, 106 and 112,
which' provide guidance on benefit plan
accounting. Sée Note 11 - Retirement Benefits
to our financial statements under Part II, ltem
8, of this report. ‘ -

Future rate of return on pension and other plan assets
Interest rates used in valuing benefit obligations

Health care cost trend rates

Timing of employee retirements and mortahty assumptions

Basis for Judgment

We use a third-party consultant to assst us in evaluating and recording the proper amount for future employee benefits. Our ultimate
selection of the discount rate, health care trend rate, and expected rate of return on pension assets is based on our review of
available current, historical and projected rates, as applicable. ‘

Impact of Future Accounting Pronouncements
See Note 1 — Summary of Signiﬁeant Accounting Policies to our financial statements under Part Il, Item 8, of this report.

EFFECTS OF INFLATION AND CHANGING P‘RICES‘

Our rates for retail electric and gas utility service are primarily reviews a historical period. As a result, revenue
regulated by the MoPSC and the ICC. Nonretail electric rates increases will lag changing prices. Inflation affects our
are regulated by the FERC. Our Missouri electric and gas operations, earnings, stockholders’ equity, and financial
rates were set through June 30, 2006, as part of the ~ performance.

settlement of our Missouri electric and gas rate cases. Our
lllinois electric rates are legislatively fixed through January 1,
2007. Even without these moratoriums on rate changes,
adjustments fo rates are based on a regulatory process that

The current replacement cost of our utility plant
substantially exceeds our recorded histarical cost. Under
existing regulatory practice, only the historical cost of plant is
recoverable from customers. As a result, cash flows designed

57




to provide recovery of historical costs through depreciation
might not be adequate to replace the ptant in future years. The
generation portion of our business in the lllinois jurisdiction is
principally non-rate-regulated and therefore does not have
regulated recovery mechanisms.

In our retail electric utility jurisdictions, there are no
provisions for adjusting rates to accommodate changes in the
cost of fuel for electric generation or the cost of purchased
power. In our retail gas utility jurisdictions, changes in gas

costs are generally reflected in billings to gas customers
through PGA clauses. UE, Genco, CILCORP and CILCO are
affected by changes in market prices for natural gas to the
extent they must purchase natural gas to run CTs. They have
structured various supply agreements to maintain access to
multiple gas pools and supply basins to minimize the impact to
the financial statements. See Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures about Market Risk - Commodity Price Risk under
Part |1, ltem 7A, of this report for further information.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

Market risk represents the risk of changes in value of a
physical asset or a financial instrument, derivative or non-
derivative, caused by fluctuations in market variables such as
interest rates. The following discussion of our risk-
management activities includes forward-looking statements
that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual resuits could differ
materially from those projected in the forward-looking
statements. We handle market risks in accordance with
established policies, which may include entering into various
derivative transactions. In the normal course of business, we
also face risks that are either nonfinancial or nonquantifiable.
Such risks, principally business, legal and operational risks,
are not represented in the following discussion.

Our risk-management objective is to optimize our
physical generating assets within prudent risk parameters.
Our risk-management policies are set by a Risk Management
Steering Committee, which comprises senior-level Ameren
officers. ‘

Interest Rate Risk
We are exposed to market risk through changes in
interest rates associated with:

long-term and:short-term variable-rate debt;
fixed-rate debt;

commercial paper; and

auction-rate long-term debt.

We manage our interest rate exposure by controlling the
amount of these instruments we hold within our total
capitalization portfolio and by monitoring the effects of market
changes in interest rates.

The following table presents the estimated increase
{decrease) in our annual interest expense and net income if
interest rates were to increase by 1% on variable rate debt
outstanding at Decémber 31, 2004:

Interest Expense Net Incomet
$§ 13 (9)
8 {5)
1 M
2 0
3 2
2 (1)

4 2) .

(a)  Calculations are based on an effective tax rate of 35%.
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The model does not consider the effects of the reduced
level of potential overall economic activity that would exist in
such an environment. In the event of a significant change in
interest rates, management would probably take actions to
further mitigate our exposure to this market risk. However, due
to the uncertainty of the specific actions that would be taken
and their possible effects, the sensitivity analysis assumes no
change in our financial structure.

Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the loss that would be recognized if
counterparties fail to perform as contracted. NYMEX-traded
futures contracts are supported by the financial and credit
quality of the clearing members of the NYMEX and have
nominal credit risk. On all other transactions, we are exposed
to credit risk in the event of nonperformance by the
counterparties to the transaction.

Our physical and financial instruments are subject to
credit risk consisting of trade accounts receivables, executory
contracts with market risk exposures, and leverage lease
investments. The risk associated with trade receivables is
mitigated by the large number of customers in a broad range
of industry groups who make up our customer base. At
December 31, 2004, no nonaffiliated customer represented
greater than 10%, in the aggregate, of our accounts
receivable. Qur revenues are primarily derived from sales of
electricity and natural gas to customers in Missouri and
linois. UE, Genco and Marketing Company have credit
exposure associated with accounts receivables from non-
affiliated companies for interchange sales. At December 31,
2004, UE’s, Genco's and Marketing Company's combined
credit exposure to non-investment-grade counterparties
related to interchange sales was $2 million, net of collateral
(2003 - $4 million). We establish credit limits for these
counterparties and monitor the appropriateness of these limits
on an ongoing basis through a credit risk-management
program that involves daily exposure reporting to senior
management, master trading and netting agreements, and
credit support, such as letters of credit and parental
guarantees. We also analyze each counterparty's financial
condition prior to entering into sales, forwards, swaps, futures
or option contracts, and we monitor counterparty exposure
associated with our leveraged leases. We are currently




evaluating our credit exposure associated with the expected
implementation of the MISO Day Two on April 1, 2005, but we
are unable to predict at this time what impact it will have, if
any.

Equity Price Risk

Our costs of providing defined benefit retirement and
postretirement benefit plans are dependent upon a number of
factors, such as the rate of return on plan assets, discount
rate, the rate of increase in health care costs and’
contributions made to the plans. The market value of our plan
assets was affected by declines in the equity market in 2000
through 2002 for the pension and postretirement plans. As a
result, at December 31, 2002, we recognized an additional
minimum pension fiability as prescribed by SFAS No. 87,

“Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” which resulted in an
after-tax charge to OCI and a reduction in stockholders’
equity of $102 million. In 2004, an after-tax charge to the
minimum pension liability was increased, resulting in OCI of
$6 million, offsetting the $46 million of OCI in 2003 froma -
reduction in the minimum pension liability and an increase in
stockholders’ equity. The following table presents the:
minimum pension liability amounts, after taxes, as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003:

2004 2003
$ 62 $ 56
36 34
8 7
4 4
17 13
- 10

(@) Excludes amounts for IP prior to the acquisition date of September 30,
2004, and includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant
subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.

(b) . CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore mcludes CILCO amounts
in its balances.

(c) Represents predecessor information i in 2003

The amount of the pension Ilab|llty as of December 31,
2004, was the result of asset returns, interest rates, and our
contributions to the plans during 2004. In future years, the
liability recorded, the costs reflected in net income, or OCI, or
cash contributions to the plans could increase materially
without a recovery in equity markets in excess of our assumed
return on plan assets of 8.5%. If the fair value of the plan-
assets were to grow and exceed the accumulated benefit
obligations in the future, then the recorded liability would be
reduced and a corresponding amount of equity would be
restored, net of taxes.

UE also maintains trust funds, as required by the NRC'
and Missouri and Illinois state laws, to fund certain costs of
nuclear plant decommissioning. As of December 31, 2004,
these funds were invested primarily in domestic equity
securities (67%), debt securities (29%), and cash and cash
equivalents (4%) and totaled $235 million at fair value
(2003 - $212 million). By maintaining a portfolio that includes

long-term equity investments, UE seeks to maximize the
returns to be utilized to fund nuclear decommissioning costs
within acceptable parameters of risk. However, the eguity
securities included in the portfolio are exposed to price

_fluctuations in equity markets and the fixed-rate, fixed-income

securities are exposed to-changes in interest rates. UE
actively monitors the portfolio by benchmarking the
performance of its investments against certain indices and by
maintaining and periodically reviewing established target
allocation percentages of the assets of the trusts to various
investment options. UE’s exposure to equity price market risk
is, in large part, mitigated, due to the fact that UE is currently
allowed to recover decommissioning costs in its electric rates,
which would include unfavorable investment results.

Commodlty Price Risk

- We are exposed to changes in market prices for
electricity, fuel, and natural gas to the extent they cannot be
recovered through rates. We pursue a philosophy of mitigating
financial risks through structured risk-management programs

. and policies, structured forward-hedging programs as well as

derivative financial instruments (primarily forward contracts,
futures contracts, option contracts and financial swap
contracts are used). A derivative is a contract- whose value is
dependent on, or derived from, the value of some underlying
asset.

Ameren’s generation position is partially hedged through
regulated and unregulated sales to electric customers. The
regulated sales are subject to rate approval mechanisms. UE

- has an electric rate freeze in place in Missouri through June
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30, 2006. UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP have electric rate freezes
in place in Iinois through January 1, 2007.

IP has contracts to purchase power that expire at the end
of 2006. Should power acquired under these agreements be
insufficient to meet IP's load requirements, IP will be required
to buy power at market prices. Some purchased power
agreements oblige the suppliers to provide power up to the
reservation amount, and at the same prices, even if individual
units are unavailable at various times. Purchased power
agreements with other suppliers do not oblige them to acquire
replacement power for us in the event of a curtailment or
shutdown of their plants. Any costs not covered by rates could
not be passed on to ratepayers, which could have an
unfavorable impact on IP's results of operations.

- With regard to our exposure to commodity price risk for
purchased power and market-based electricity sales, Ameren
has two subsidiaries, Ameren Energy and Marketing
Company, whose primary responsibilities include managing
market risks associated with changing market prices for
electricity purchased and sold on behalf of UE, Genco and.
CILCO. Purchases are generally transacted when they are
economically.beneficial to serve load requirements. In
addition, Genco and CILCO have sold nearly all of their
available non-rate-regulated,peak generation capacity for the




summers of 2005 and 2006 at various prices, most of which
are fixed.

Similar techniques are used to manage risks associated
with fuel exposures.for generation. Most UE, Genco and
CILCO fuel supply contracts are physical forward contracts.
Since UE, Genco and CILCO do not have a provision similar
to the PGA clause for electric operations, UE, Genco and
CILCO have entered into long-term contracts with various
suppliers to purchase coal and nuclear fuel in order to
manage their exposure to fuel prices. The coal hedging
strategy is intended to produce reliable coal supply while
reducing exposure to commodity price volatility. Price and
volumetric risk mitigation is accomplished primarily through
periodic bid procedures, whereby the amount of coal
purchased will be determined by the current market prices and
the minimum and maximum coal purchase guidelines for the
given year: We will generally purchase coal up to five years
out, but we may purchase coal beyond five years based on
favorable market conditions or deal structure. Conversely, the
strategy also allowsifor the decision not to purchase coal to
avoid unfavorable market conditions.

Transportation costs to deliver coal and natural gas can
be a significant portion of fuel costs. We typically hedge coal
transportation forward to provide supply certainty and mitigate
transportation price volatility. The natural gas transportation
expenses for the distribution companies and the gas fired
generation units are controlled by the FERC via published
tariffs with rights to extend the contracts from year to year.
Depending on our competitive position, we are able in some
instances to negotiate discounts to these tariffs for our
requirements.

The following table presents the estimated annual
increase in our total fuel expense and decrease in net income
if coal and coal transportation costs were to increase by 1%
on any requirements currently not covered by fixed-price
contracts for the five-year period 2005 through 2009:

Coal Transportation
Fuel Net Fuel Net
Expense Income® Expense Income@

Ameren............ % 7 $ 5 $ 6 $ @
UE oo 4 (3) 4 3
Genco......onwenn, 2 (1) 1 -
CILCORP®....., i - 1
CILCO............ 1 1

(a) Calculations are based on an effective tax rate of 35%.
(b)  CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts
in its balances.

In the event of a significant change in coal prices, UE,
Genco and CILCO would probably take actions to further
mitigate their exposure to this market risk. However, due to
the uncertainty of the specific actions that would be taken and
their possible effects, the sensitivity analysis assumes no
change in our financial structure or fuel sources.

With regard to exposure for commodity price risk for
nuclear fuel, UE has fixed-priced and base price with
escalation agreements and/or inventories to fulfili its Callaway
nuclear plant needs for uranium, conversion, enrichment, and
fabrication services through 2006. UE expects to enter into
additional contracts from time to time in order to supply
nuclear fuel during the expected remainder of the life of the
plant, at prices which cannot now be accurately predicted.
UE's strategy is to hedge at least 75% of its three-year
requirements. This strategy permits optimum timing of new
forward contracts given the relatively long price cycles in the
nuclear fuel markets. It also provides security of supply to
protect against unforeseen market disruptions. Unlike
electricity and natural gas markets, there are no sophisticated
financial instruments in nuclear fuel markets, so most hedging
is done via inventories and forward contracts.

With regard to our electric generating operations for UE,
Genco and CILCO that are exposed to changes in market
prices for natural gas used to run the CTs, the natural gas
procurement strategy is designed to ensure reliable and
immediate delivery of natural gas while minimizing costs.

This is accomplished by optimizing transportation and storage
options and price risk by structuring supply agreements to
maintain access to multiple gas pools and supply basins.

Through the market allocation process, UE, CIPS,
Genco, CILCO and IP have been granted FTRs associated
with the advent of the MiSO Day Two Market. Marketing
Company has been granted FTRs for its participation in the
PJM-Com Ed market. We sought and received FTRs with the
intent to hedge (offset) expected electric transmission
congestion charges related to our physical electricity
business. Depending on the congestion on the grid and prices
at various points on the electric transmission grid, FTRs could
result in either charges or credits. We use complex grid
modeling tools to determine which FTRs we wish to nominate
in the FTR allocation process. There is a risk that we
incorrectly modeled the amount of FTRs we will need, and
there is the potential that some of the FTR hedges could be
ineffective.

- With regard to UE's, CIPS’, CILCO’s and IP’s natural gas
distribution businesses, exposure to changing market prices is
in large part mitigated by the fact there are gas cost recovery
mechanisms (PGA clauses) in place in both Missouri and
lMinois. These gas cost recovery mechanisms allow UE, CIPS,
CILCO and IP to pass on to retail customers prudently
incurred costs of natural gas. To prudently manage costs, our
strategy is designed to reduce the effect of market fluctuations
on our regulated natural gas customers. We cannot eliminate
the effects of gas price volatility. However, the gas
procurement strategy utilizes similar risk management
techniques and instruments outlined earlier combined with
management of physical assets including storage and
operator and balancing agreements.




The following table presents the percentages of the projected required supply of coal and ceal transportation for our coal-
fired power plants, nuclear fuel for UE's Callaway nuclear plant and natural gas for our gas-fired generation {CTs) and retail
distribution, as appropriate, which are price-hedged over the five-year period 2005 through 2009:

2005 2006 2007 - 2009

Ameren:
(007 | R - 92% 88% 49%
Coal transportation... . a9 a6 84
Nuclear fuel.......cccoonenn.. 100 100 34
Natural gas for generation ... 35 8 1
Natural gas for iStribUION®) ........ccooucoviveerioriieee vt sevane 89 9 [
UE: .
GO .o b e 92% 87% 45%
Coal transportation... 100 99 61
Nuclear fuel.................. 100 100 34
Natural gas for generation ... 8 6 3
Natural gas for distiDUTON®! ..........c.ovivovcirniiercconr s esaisssenns 100 13 8
CIPS: .
Natural gas for distibUON®) ..........c.ccovoviriiomeriieci e 89%. . 16% 13%
Genco:
C08L.. vt e R e R 9% - ‘ 88% 58%
Coal transportation........ 98 98 65
Natural gas for GENEration .......c...c.couvvrveeoieiorriirciniriisconesesinirnsecssesersssrseeniesen: 40 7 1

3% 92% 46%
Coal transportation................ 97 ‘ 73 68
Natural gas for distribution®................. ST OO OOPO PP PRP TP RTOPTPOPOY 98 18 12
CiLCO:
€081 et e bbb b 93% 92% 46%
Coal transportation 97 ’ 73 68
Natural gas for distribution® 98 18 12
IP:
Natural gas for distibution®® ............cccoooeovvciiiiiiec e 80%

(a8) CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts in its balances.

(b} Represents the percentage of natural gas price hedged for the peak winter season which includes the months of November through March. The year 2005
represents the period January 2005 through March 2005. The year 20086 represents November 2005 through March 2008. This continues each successive
year through March 2008.

See Supply for Electric Power under Part |, ltem 1, of this report for the percentages of our historical needs satisfied by coal,
nuclear, natural gas, hydro and oil. Also see Note 15 - Commitments and Contingencies to our financial statements under Part
|1, tem 8, of this report for further information. :

Fair Value of Contracts

Most of our commodity contracts qualify for treatment as normal purchases and normal sales. We use derivatives principally
to manage the risk of changes in market prices for natural gas, fuel, electricity and emission credits.

Price fluctuations in natural gas, fuel and electricity cause:

an unrealized appreéiation or depreciation of our firm commitments to purchase or sell when purchase or sales
prices under the firm commitment are compared with current commodity prices;

market values of fuel and natural gas inventories or purchased power to differ from the cost of those commodities in
inventory under firm commitment; and

e  actual cash outlays for the purchase of these commodities to differ from anticipated cash outlays.

The derivatives that we use to hedge these risks are governed by risk-management policies that control the use of forward
contracts, futures, options and swaps. Our net positions are continually assessed within our structured hedging programs to
determine whether new or offsetting transactions are required. The goal of the hedging program is generally to mitigate financial
risks while ensuring sufficient volumes are available to meet our requirements. See Note 9 - Derivative Financial Instruments to
our financial statements under Part Il, item 8, of this report for further information.
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The following table presents the favorable (unfavorable) changes in the fair value of all derivative contracts marked-to-
rmarket during the year ended December 31, 2004. The sources used to determine the fair value of these contracts were
primarily active quotes and other external sources. All of these contracts have maturities of less than three years.

Ameren(@ UE CIPS CILCORP® CILCO P

Fair value of contracts at beginning of period, Net..........co.o.cvvveemermsenne $ 12 $ (1 &8 - % 7 $ 7 $ -
Contracts realized or otherwise seftled during the period ... (8 1) (1) (3 (3)
Changes in fair values atfributable to changes in valuation technique

ANd ASSUMPHONS .....cvvreriee e ereserri s et scssnissnsesennes
Fair value of new contracts entered into during the period .. - - - - -
Other changes in faif VAILE ............occccerevrssscssmeersnn 17 (8) 7 10 10
Fair value of contracts outstanding at end of period, net ......................... $ 21 $ (100 $ 6 § 14 $ 14 $ -

{a) Includes amountsifor Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.
{p) CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts in its balances.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
of Ameren Corporation:

We have completed an integrated audit of Ameren Corporation’s 2004 consolidated financial statements and of its internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004 and audits of its 2003 and 2002 consolidated financial statements in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Our opmlons based on our
audits, are presented below.

Consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under ltem 15(a)(1) present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Ameren Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement
schedule listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2) presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein
when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements. These financial statements and financial statement
schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance
with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit of financial statements includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1o the consolidated fi nanc:al statements the Company changed the manner in which it accounts for asset
retirement costs as of January 1, 2003.

Internal controi over financial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management's assessment, included in Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting appearing under Item 9A, that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2004 based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ), is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on those
criteria. Furthermore, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the
COSO0. The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on
management's assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit of internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.
An audit of internal control over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial
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reporting, evaluating management's assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control, and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (i) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

As described in Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, management has excluded lliinois Power
Company from its assessment of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004 because it was acquired by
the Company in a purchase business combination during 2004. We have also excluded lllinois Power Company from our audit of
internal control over financial reporting. lllinois Power Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Ameren Corporation whose total
assets and total revenues represent 18% and 7%, respectively, of the related consolidated financial statement amounts as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2004,

[s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
St. Louis, Missouri

February 22, 2005

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder
of Union Electric Company:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(1) present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Union Electric Company at December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement
schedule listed in the index appearing under ltem 15(a)(2) presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth
therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements. These financial statements and financial
statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management: Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts for
asset retirement costs as of January 1, 2003.

[s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
St. Louis, Missouri
February 22, 2005
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder
of Central lllinois Public Service Company:

In our opinion, the financial statements listed in the index appearing under ltem 15(a)(1) present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Central lllinois Public Service Company at December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of their
operations and their-cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement
schedule listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2) presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth
therein when read in conjunction with the related financial statements. These financia! statements and financial statement
schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance
with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

{s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
St. Louis, Missouri
February 22, 2005

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Sharehoider
of Ameren Energy Generating Company:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(1) present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Ameren Energy Generating Company at December 31, 2004.and 2003, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management and evaluating the overall f nancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements the Company changed the manner in which it accounts for
asset retirement costs as of January 1, 2003.

Is/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
St. Louis, Missouri

February 22, 2005

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder
of CILCORP Inc.:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(1) present fairly, in.all
material respects, the financial position of CILCORP Inc. and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2004 and 2003 (successor), and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2004 (successor) and for the periods
February 1, 2003 to December 31, 2003 (successor) and January 1, 2003 to January 31, 2003 (predecessor) in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement
schedule for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2) presents fairly, in




all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related financial statements. These
financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our
audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Pubtic Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion. The predecessor financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2002 and the
financial statement schedule for the year ended December 31, 2002, were audited by other auditors whose report, dated April
11, 2003, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements. '

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts for
asset retirement costs as of January 1, 2003.

/s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
St. Louis, Missouri
February 22, 2005

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder
of Central lflincis Light Company:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(1) present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Central lllinois Light Company at December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule for the years ended December 31, 2004
and 2003 listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2) presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth
therein when read in conjuncticn with the related financial statements. These financial statements and financial statement
schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance
with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. The financial statements of the
Company for the year ended December 31, 2002 and the financial statement schedule for the year ended December 31, 2002,
were audited by other auditors whose report, dated April 11, 2003, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts for
asset retirement costs as of January 1, 2003.

[s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
St. Louis, Missouri
February 22, 2005

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder
of lllinois Power Comparty:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(1) present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Hlinois Power Company at December 31, 2004 (successor) and 2003 (predecessor),
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the periods October 1, 2004 to December 31, 2004 (successor) and
January 1, 2004 to September 30, 2004 (predecessor) and for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 (predecessor) in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the
financial statement schedule listed in the index appearing under ltem 15(a)(2) presents fairly, in all material respects, the
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information set forth-therein when read in conjunction with the related financial statements. These financial statements and
financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these
statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financiai statements, assessing the accounting principles-used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion. S

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts for asset
retirement costs as of January 1, 2003. As discussed in Note 1, the Company adopted certain provisions of Financial Accounting
Standards Board Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities an interpretation of ARB 51 (revised December
2003), as of December 31, 2003.

[s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
St. Louis, Missouri

February 22, 2005 |

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of CILCORP Inc.
Peoria, lllinois

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of income, stockholder's equity, and cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2002 of CILCORP Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”). Our audit also included the 2002 financial statement
schedule listed in the Index at Item 15. These consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule are the
responsibility of the: Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements and financial statement schedule based on our audit. ‘

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing.audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such 2002 consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the results of operations and
cash flows of CILCORP Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such 2002 financial statement schedule, when considered in
relation to the basi¢ 2002 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the
information set forth therein,

[s/Deloitte & Touche LLP
Deloitte & Touche LLP
Indianapolis, IN

April 11, 2003
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Report of independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of Central Illincis Light Company
Peoria, Nincis

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2002 of Central lllinois Light Company and subsidiaries (the “Company”). Our audit also included the 2002
financial statement schedule listed in the Index at item 15. These consolidated financial statements and financial statement
schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to-express an opinion on these financial
statements and financial statement schedule based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for cur opinion.

In our opinion, such 2002 consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the results of operations and
cash flows of Central llinois Light Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such 2002 financial statement schedule, when
considered in relation to the basic 2002 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material
respects the information set forth therein.

/s/Deloitte & Touche LLP
Deloitte & Touche LLP
Indianapolis, IN

April 11, 2003
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AMEREN CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
{In millions, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Operating Revenues:
Electric ‘ $ 4288 § 3952 § 3,520
Gas 866 648 315
Other 6 8 8
Total opérating revenues 5,160 4,608 3,841
Operating Expenses:
Fuel and purchased power 1,278 1,070 825
Gas purchased for resale ‘ 598 457 - 198
Other operations and maintenance 1,337 1,224 1,160
Voluntary retirement and other restructuring charges - - 92
Coal contract settlement . (51) -
Depreciation and amortization 557 519 431
Taxes other than income taxes 312 299 262
Total operating expenses 4,082 3,518 2,968
Operating Income ‘ 1,078 1,090 873
Other Income and (Deductions):
Miscellaneous income 32 27 21
Miscellaneous expense {9) (22) ~ (50)
Total other income and (deductions) 23 5 (29)
Interest Charges and Preferred Dividends:
Interest 278 277 214
Preferred dividends of subsidiaries 11 ik 11
Net interest charges and preferred dividends 289 288 225
Income Before income Taxes and Cumulative Effect of Change
in Accounting Principle 812 807 619
Income Taxes 282 301 237
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting
Principle 530 506 382
Cumuiative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle,

Net of Income Taxes of $-, $12, and $- . 18 -
Net Income $ 530 $ 524§ 382
Earnings per Common Share - Basic:

Income before cumulative effect of change
in accounting principle $ 284 § 314§ 2.61
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle, net of income taxes - 0.11 -
Earnings per common share — basic: $ 284 § 325 % 2.61

Earnings per Common Share - Diluted:
Income before cumulative effect of change
in accounting principle $ 284 § 314 % 2.60
Cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle, net of income taxes 0.1

Earnings per common share ~ diluted: $ 284 ¢ 325 % 2.60
Dividends per Common Share $ 254 § 254 § 2.54
Average Common Shares Outstanding 186.4 161.1 146.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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AMEREN CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(In millions, except per share amounts)

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivables — trade (less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $14 and $13, respectively)
Unbilled revenue
Miscellaneous accounts and notes receivable
Materials and supplies
Other current assets
Total current assets
Property and Plant, Net
Investments and Other Noncurrent Assets:
Investments in leveraged leases
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund
Goodwill and other intangibles, net
Other assets
Total investments and other noncurrent assets
Regulatory Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities: )
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short-term debt
Accounts and wages payable
Taxes accrued
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Long-term Debt, Net
Preferred Stock of Subsidiary Subject to Mandatory Redemption
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accumulated deferred income taxes, net
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits
Regulatory liabilities
Asset retirement obligations
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefits
Other deferred credits and liabilities
Total deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities
Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption
Minority Interest in Consolidated Subsidiaries
Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 1, 3, 15 and 16)
Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock, $.01 par value, 400.0 shares authorized -
shares outstanding of 195.2 and 162.9, respectively
Other paid-in capital, principally premium on common stock
Retained eamings
Accumulated other comprehensive foss
Cther )
Total stockholders' equity
- TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

December 31,  December 31,

2004 2003
$ 6 $ 111
442 326

336 221

38 126

623 487

74 46

1,562 1317

13,207 10,920

140 152

235 212

940 574

411 332

1,726 1,270

329 729

§ 17434 § 14,236
$ 423§ 498
47 161

567 480

2 103

374 215

1,807 1457

5,021 2,070

20 21

1,886 1853

139 151

1,042 824

439 413

756 © 699

315 190

4,577 4,130

195 182

14 2

2 2

3,949 2,552

1,904 1,853

(45) (44)

{19) ()]

5,800 4354

$ 17,43 § 14,236

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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AMEREN CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{In millions)

December 31,

2004 2003 2002

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income $ 530 § 524§ 382
Adjustmentts to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle - -
Depreciation and amortization 557 519 431

Amortization of nuclear fuel 31 33 30
Amortization of debt issuance costs and premium/discounts 13 10 8
Deferred income taxes, net 351 12 74
Deferred investment tax credits, net (12) (11) 9)
Coal contract settlement 36 (36) -
Voluntary retirement and other restructuring charges - (5) 92
Pension contribution (295) (27) (31)
Other 28 5 8
Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding the effects of the acquisitions:
Receivables, net (18) 6 (26)
Materials and supplies (25) (47) 4
Accounts and wages payable 29 (16) (86)
Taxes accrued (67) 39 38
Assets, other (62) (15) (12)
Liabilities, other 33 49 (68)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,129 1,022 827
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures (806) (682) (787)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (443) (479) -
Nuclear fuel expenditures (42) (23) (28)
Other 25 3 12
Net cash used in investing activities (1,266) {1,181) (803)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Dividends on common stock (479) (410 (376)
Capital issuance costs (40) (14) (35)
Redemptions, repurchases, and maturities:
Nuclear fuel lease (67) (46) -
Short-term debt - (110) (370)
Long-term debt (1,465) (815) (247)
Preferred stock 4] (31 (42)
Issuances: : '
Common stock 1,441 361 658
Short-term debt 256 - -
Nuclear fuel lease - - 50
Long-term debt ' 458 698 893
Other (8) 9 6
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 95 (358) 537
Net change in cash and cash equivalents {42) (517) 561
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 111 628 67
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 69 § [ 628
Cash Paid During the Periods:
Interest - $ 337 % 286 § 221
Income taxes, net 28 266 140

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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AMEREN CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
- (In millions)

December 31,
. 2004 2003 2002
Common Stock:
Beginning of year $ 2 3 2 3 1
Shares issued - - 1
Common stock, end of year 2 2 2
Other Paid-in Capital: )
Beginning of year 2,552 2,203 1614
Shares issued (less issuance costs of $37, $8 and $20, respectively) 1,404 353 637
Contracted stock purchase payment obligations - - (48)
Tax benefit of stock option exercises 5 - -
Employee stock awards (12) (4) (2)
Other paid-in capital, end of year 3,949 2,552 2,203
Retained Earnings: .
Beginning of year 1,853 1,739 1,733
Net income 530 524 382
Dividends {479) (410) (376)
Retained earnings, end of year 1,904 1,853 1,739
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss): )
Derivative financial instruments, beginning of year 12 9 5
Change in derivative financial instruments 5 3 4
Derivative financial instruments, end of year 17 12 9
Minimum pension liability, beginning of year {56) (102) -
Change in minimum pension liability (6) - 46 (102
Minimum pension liability, end of year (62) (56) (102)
Total accumulated other comprehensive loss, end of year (45) (44) (93)
Other:
Beginning of year 9 9 4)
Restricted stock compensation awards (6) 5 0]
Compensation amoriized and mark-to-market adjustments 5 5 2
Other, end of year ~{19) {8) {9)
Total Stockholders’ Equity $ 5800 $ 4354 § 3842
Comprehensive Income, Net of Taxes:
Net income $ 530 § 524 § 382
Unrealized net gain on derivative hedging instruments,
net of income taxes of $13, $2, and $3, respectively 8 5 6
Reclassification adjustments for gains included in net income,
net of income tax benefit of $(4), $(1), and ${1), respectively 3 2 (2)
Minimum pension fiability adjustment, net of income tax {benefit) of
$(4), $27, and $(62), respectively {6) 46 {102y
Total comprehensive income, net of taxes $ 52 ¢ 573 § 284
Common stock shares at beginning of period 162.9 154.1 138.0
Shares issued 32.3 8.8 16.1
Common stock shares at end of period 195.2 162.9 154.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

{In millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Operating Revenues:
Electric $ 2497 § 2492 § 252
Gas 163 145 129
Total operating revenues 2,660 2,637 2,650
Operating Expenses:
Fuel and purchased power 586 566 573
Gas purchased for resale 100 91 73
Other operations and maintenance 785 747 796
Coal contract settlement - {51) -
Voluntary retirement and other restructuring charges - - 65
Depreciation and amortization 294 284 281
Taxes other than income taxes 222 213 218
Tptai operating expenses 1,987 1,850 2,006
Operating Income 673 787 644
Other Income and (Deductions):
Miscellaneous income 25 23 31
Miscellaneous expense )] {7 (35)
Total other income and (deductions) 18 16 (4)
Interest Charges 104 105 103
Income Before income Taxes 587 698 537
Income Taxes 208 251 193
Net Income 379 447 344
Preferred Stock Dividends 6 6 8
Net Income Available to Common Stockholder $ 373§ 441  § 336

The accompanying notes as they relate to UE are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
-(In millions, except per share amounts}

December 31, December 31,

2004 2003
ASSETS
Current Assets: - )
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8 3 15
Accounts receivable - trade (less allowance for doubtful '
accounts of $3 and 36, respectively) " o 188 172
Unbilled revenue T 118 111
Miscellaneous accounts and notes receivable ' o2 17
Materials and supplies ‘ 199 175
Other current assets - 18 26
Total current assets ‘ 592 616
Property and Piant, Net 7,075 6,758
Investments and Other Noncurrent Assets:
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund _ 235 212
Other assets 263 246
Total investments and other noncurrent assets 498 458
Regulatory Assets 585 685
TOTAL ASSETS $ 8750 § 8,517
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities: )
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 3 3 344
Short-term debt 375 150
Borrowings from money pool ' 2 -
Accounts and wages payable _ 325 314
Taxes accrued 51 66
Other current liabilities 108 102
Total current liabilities 864 976
Long-term Debt, Net 2,059 1,758
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accumulated deferred income taxes, net 1,217 1,289
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 108 114
Regulatory liabilities 776 652
Asset retirement obligations 4 408
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefits . 219 317
Other deferred credits and liabilities 80 80
Total deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities 2,831 2,860
Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 1, 3, 15 and 16}
Stockholders’ Equity:
Common stock, $5 par value, 150.0 shares authorized — 102.1 shares outstanding 511 511
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption 113 113
Other paid-in capital, principally premium on common stock 718 702
Retained earnings 1,688 1,630
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (34) (33)
Total stockholders' equity 2,996 2,923
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY ] 8750 § 8,517

The accompanying notes as they relate to UE are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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- UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{In millions)

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income , $ 3’ 3 47 3§ 344
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 294 284 281
Amortization of nuctear fuel Ky 33 30
Amortization of debt issuance costs and premium/discounts 5 -4 4
Deferred income taxes, net 1"7 4 29
Deferred investment tax credits, net (6} 33 (8)
Coal contract seftlement 36 (36) -
Voluntary retirement and other restructuring charges - (2) 65
_Pension contributions (186) (18) - (23)
Other 94 (5) 3
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net 7 4 (14)
Materials and supplies ; (24) (13) (6)
Accounts and wages payable 9 (21} (20)
Taxes accrued ‘ - (52) 68
Assets, other (27) (41) (30)
Liabilities, other 20 20 (31)
Net cash provided by operating activities 749 633 692
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures (524) (480) - (520)
Nuclear fuel expenditures (42) (23) (28)
Advances to money pool - - 84
Other (14) - 10
Net cash used in investing activities {580) ~(503) (454)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Dividends on common stock (315) (288) (299)
Dividends on preferred stock (6) (6) (8)
Capital issuance costs (4) (6) (1
Changes in money pool borrowings 2 (15) 15
Redemptions, repurchases, and maturities:
Nuclear fuel lease (67) (48)
Short-term debt - (100} -
Long-term debt (377) (367) (200)
Preferred stock - - (42)
[ssuances:
Nuclear fuel lease - - 50
Short-term debt 225 - 64
Long-term debt 404 698 173
Other - 2 8 4
Net cash used in financing activities {136) (124) (244)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 33 6 (6)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 15 9 15
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 48 3 15 S
Cash Paid During the Periods:
Interest $ 101§ 100 § 95
Income taxes, net 115 306 106

The accompanying notes as they relate to UE are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

{In millions)

Common Stock

Preferred Stock Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption:
Beginning balance
Redemptions
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption, end of year

Other Paid-in Capitai
Beginning balance
Capital contribution from parent
Other paid-in capital, end of year

Retained Earnings:
Beginning balance
Net income
Common stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends
Retained earnings, end of year

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):

Derivative financial instruments, beginning of year
Change in derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, end of year
Minimum pension liability, beginning of year
Change in minimum pension liability

Minimum pension liability, end of year

Total accumulated other comprehensive loss, end of year

Total Stockholders' Equity

Comprehensive income, net of taxes:
Net income
Unrealized net gain (loss) on derivative hedging instruments,
net of income taxes (benefit) of $1, $(1), and $3, respectively
Reclassification adjustments for gains included in net income,
net of income taxes of $-, $-, and $1, respectively
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of income taxes (benefit)
of $(2), $16, and $(37), respectively
Total comprehensive income, net of taxes

75

December 31,

2004 2003 2002
51 § 511§ 51
113 113 155
: - (42)
113 113 113
702 702 702
16 - -
718 702 702
1,630 1477 1,440
379 447 344
(315) (288) (299)
{6) (6) (8)
1,688 1,630 1477
1 4 1
1 (3) 3
2 1 4
(34) 62) -
2) 28 (62)
(36) (34) {62)
(34) (33) (58)
2096 $ 2923 § 2745
379§ 47 % 344
1 @) 4
M
(2) 28 {62)
378§ 412§ 285

The accompanying notes as they relate to UE are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




CENTRAL ILLINGIS PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
STATEMENT OF INCOME

(In millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Operating Revenues:
Electric $ 540 § 557 § 661
Gas 195 185 163
Total operating revenues 735 742 . 824
Operating Expenses: _—
Purchased power ‘ 325 341 418
Gas purchased for resale 125 121 100
Other operations and maintenance 148 156 - 161
Voluntary retirement and other restructuring charges - - - 14
Depreciation and amartization 53 52 51
Taxes other than income taxes - 26 27 28
Total operating expenses 677 697 772
Operating Income 58 45 - B2
Other Income and (Deductions):
Miscellaneous income 24 27 .34
Miscellaneous expense {1) {3) (2)
Total other income and {(deductions) 23 24 32
Interest Charges 33 34 41
Income Before Income Taxes 48 35 .43
Income Taxes ] 16 6 - 17
Net income 32 29 | 26
Preferred Stock Dividends 3 3 3
Net Income Available to Common Stockholder $ 29 § 26 § 23

- The accompanying notes as they relate to CIPS are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CENTRAL ILLINOIS PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY

BALANCE SHEET
(In millions)
December 31, December 31,
2004 2003
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2 9 16
Accounts receivable - trade (less allowance for doubtful )
accounts of $1 and $1, respectively) 48 48
Unbilled revenue ‘ 71 64
Miscellaneous accounts and notes receivable 13 22
Current portion of intercompany note receivable -~ Genco 249 49
Current portion of intercompany tax receivable ~ Genco 11 12
Materials and supplies : 56 51
Other current assets ‘ 18 6
Total current assets 468 268
Property and Plant, Net 953 955
Investments and Other Noncurrent Assets:
Intercompany note receivable - Genco ' - 324
intercompany tax receivable - Genco 138 150
Other assets 23 17
Total investments and other noncurrent assets 161 491
Regulatory Assets 33 28
TOTAL ASSETS - $ 1615 $ 1,742
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 20 § -
Accounts and wages payable 76 71
Borrowings from money pool ' 68 121
Taxes accrued ‘ . , 19
Other current liabilities v 32 27
Total current liabilities 196 238
Long-term Debt, Net 430 485
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accumulated deferred income taxes, net 298 269
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 10 1"
Regulatory liabilities 151 145
Other deferred credits and liabilities 40 62
Total deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities ‘ 499 487
Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 1, 3, and 15)
Stockholders’ Equity:
Common stock, no par value, 45.0 shares authorized ~ 25.5 shares outstanding - -
Other paid-in capital 121 120
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption 50 50
Retained earnings 323 369
Accumulated other comprehensive loss _(4) {7y
Total stockholders' equity . 490 532
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 1615 § 1,742

The accompanying notes as they relate to CIPS are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CENTRAL ILLINOIS PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(In millions)

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income $ 32 % 29 $ 26
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash '
provided by operating activities:

[Depreciation and amortization 83 52 : 51
Amortization of debt issuance costs and premium/discounts 1 1 . 1
‘Deferred income taxes, net _ 11 (17) (15)
‘Deferred investment tax credits, net () (2) 1
Pension contributions (33) (4) 4)
Voluntary retirement and other restructuring charges - - ' 14
Other 26 - -
Changes in assets and liabilities: .
Receivables, net 12 ' 18 7
Materials and supplies (5) (10) 1
Accounts and wages payable 4 5 (34)
Taxes accrued {13) {13) 25
Assets, other ) 16 34
Liabilities, other (7) 5 (12)
Net cash provided by operating activities 73 57 95
Cash Flows From [nvesting Activities:
Capital expenditures {46) {50) (57)
Advances to money pool - 16 7
Intercompany notes rgceivable ~ Genco 124 46 43
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 78 12 : {7)
Cash/Flows From Financing Activities:
Dividends on common stock (75) (62) - (62)
Dividends on preferred stock (3) (3) (3)
Changes in money pool borrowings (53) 121 - -
Redemptions, repurchases, and maturities:
Long-term debt (70} . . (95) (33)
Preferred stock - (30) ‘ -
Issuances:
Long-term debt 35 - -
Other 1 (1) 1
Net cash used in financing activities _ (165) (70) (97)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (14} (N (9
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year " ) 16 17 26
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 2§ % $ 17

Cash Paid During the Periods:
Interest $ 33 0§ K/ 40
Income taxes, net 26 38 14

The accompanying notes as they relate to CIPS are an integral part of these financial statements,
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CENTRAL ILLINOIS PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY

STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In millions)

Common Stock

Other Paid-in Capital
Beginning of year
Equity contribution from parent
Other paid-in capital, end of year

Preferred Stock Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption:
Beginning of year
Redemptions o
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption, end of year

Retained Earnings:
Beginning of year
Net income
Common stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends
Retained earnings, end of year

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):

Derivative financial instruments, beginning of year
Change in derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, end of year
Minimum pension liability, beginning of year
Change in minimum pension liability

Minimum pension liability, end of year

Total accumulated other comprehensive loss, end of year

Total Stockholders" Equity

Comprehensive Income, Net of Taxes:
Net income N
Unrealized net gain on derivative hedging instruments,
net of income taxes of $2, $-, and $-, respectively
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of income taxes
(benefit) of $-, $4, and $(9), respectively
Total comprehensive income, net of taxes

The accompanying notes as they relate to CIPS are an integral part of these financial statements.

79

December 31,
2004 2003 2002

120 120 120
1 . .
121 - 120 120
50 80 80
. (30) .
50 50 80
369 405 444
32 29 26
(75) (62) (62)
_@3) (3) (3)
323 369 405
4 . .

4 .
™ (13) -
(1) 6 (13)
_{8) _M (13)
@ (7) (13)
490 532 . 592
32 29 26

4 -
{1 8 (13)
35 35 13




AMEREN ENERGY GENERATING COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

(In millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Operating Revenues:
Electric $ 876§ 788 § 743
Total operating revenues 876 788 743
Operating Expenses:
Fuel and purchased power 380 353 351
Other operations and maintenance 136 142 - 163
Voluntary retirement and other restructuring charges - - 10
Depreciation and amortization 76 75 69
Taxes other than income taxes 19 21 12
Total operating expenses 611 591 605
Operating Income 265 197 138
Other Income and (Deductions):
Miscellaneous expense - 1)
Total other income and (deductions) - (1)
Interest Charges 94 101 86
Income Before Income Taxes and Cumulative Effect of Change
in Accounting Principle 171 95 52
Income Taxes 64 38 20
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting
Principle 107 57 ' 32
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle,
Net of Income Taxes of $-, $12, and $- - 18 -
Net income $ 107 § 75§ 32

The accompanying notes as they relate to Genco are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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AMEREN ENERGY GENERATING COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(In millions, except shares)

December 31, December 31,

2004 2003
ASSETS
Current Assets: ,
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1 9 2
Accounts receivable 96 88
Materials and supplies o . 89 90
Other current assets - : 2 4
Total current assets ‘ : 188 184
Property and Plant, Net . 1,749 1,774
Other Noncurrent Assets ‘ 18 19
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,955 § 1,977
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current Liabilities: o
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 25 § -
Current portion of intercompany notes payable - CIPS and Ameren o 283 53
. Borrowings from money pool ‘ 116 124
" Accounts and wages payable . . 54 75
Current portion of intercompany tax payable - CIPS ’ . 11 12
Taxes accrued 35 30
- Other current liabilites - 2 23
* Total current liabilities ' ] 746 ' 317
Long-term Debt, Net . 473 698
Intercompany Notes Payable — CIPS and Ameren a Co. 358
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities: .
Accumulated deferred income taxes, net - 144 99
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 12 13
Intercompany tax payable - CIPS- I 138 150
- Accrued pension and other postretirement benefits .5 19
Other deferred credits and liabilities , ‘ 2 2
Total deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities o 301 283
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 1, 3 and 15}
Stockholder's Equity:
Common stock, no par value, 10,000 shares authorized - 2,000 shares outstandlng - -
Other paid-in capital 225 150
Retained earnings 211 170
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) _ o () 1
Total stockholder's equity 435 321

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY $ . 195 3§ 1,977

The accompanying notes as they relate to'Genco are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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AMEREN ENERGY GENERATING COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(In millions)

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income $ 107 § B8 32
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle - (18) -
Arnortization of debt issuance costs and discounts 1 1 1
Depreciation and amortization 76 75 69
Deferred income taxes, net 60 30 63
Deferred investment tax credits, net (1) (2) 3]
Voluntary retirement and other restructuring charges . 2 10
Pension contribution (29) (3) 4)
Other (2) - -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (8) (10) 49
Materials and supplies 1 (13) (17)
Taxes accrued, net 5 89 (39)
Accounts and wages payable (17) (9) (37)
. Assets, other 1 (2) (6)
Liabilities, other (14) - 11)
Net cash provided by operating activities 180 211 108
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Capital expenditures (50} (58) (442)
Net cash used in investing activities (50 (58) (442)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Dividends on common stock (66) (36) (21)

Debt issuance costs - - (4)

Changes in money pool borrowings (8) ‘ (67) 129

Redemptions, repurchases, and maturities;

Intercompany notes payable - CIPS and Ameren (128) (51) (46)
Issuances:

Long-term debt ‘ - - 275
Capital contribution from parent 75 - -
Other (4) - 2

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities {(131) (154) 335
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (1) (N 1
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2 3 2
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1 3§ 2 8 3
Cash Paid During the Periods:
Interest $ 9% 3 9 3 83
Income taxes paid (refunded) 1 (76) 1

The accompanying notes as they relate to Genco are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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AMEREN ENERGY GENERATING COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

- {In'millions)
December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Common Stock ‘ $ - % -3 -
Other Paid-in Capital:
Beginning of year o 150 150 150
‘Equity contribution from Ameren 75 - -
Other paid-in capital, end of year ' 225 150 150
Retained Earnings: ‘ S ' -
Beginning of year - 170 131 120
Net income _ 107 % . 32
Common stock dividends {66) (3) (21)
Retained earnings, end of year - 211 170 131
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss): -
Derivative financial instruments, beginning of year 5 5 4
Change in derivative financial instruments (2) -~ 1
Derivative financial instruments, end of year 3 5 5
Minimum pension liability, beginning of year : 4) (6) -
Change in minimum pension liability - 2 (6)
Minimum pension liability, end of year 4) {4) - (8)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), end of year {1) 1 S 1)
Total Stockholder's Equity ‘ . $ 435 $ 321 % 280
Comprehensive Income, Net of Taxes:
Net income $ 107 $ 758 32
Reclassification adjustments for (gains) losses included in net income _ ’ )
net of income taxes (benefit) of $(1), $-, and $1, respectively (2) - 1
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of income taxes ‘
(benefit) of $-, $1, and $(3), respectively : - -2 {6)
Total comprehensive income, net of taxes $ 105 % 73 i

The accompanying notes as they relate to Genco are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CILCORP INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

(In millions)
--------------- SUCCESSOF-wmusmemsncsn: | anucranen-PredECESSOammermarnnmran
Twelve Eleven Twelve
Months Months Months
Ended Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, January December 31,
2004 2003 2003 2002
Operating Revenues:
Electric $ 91§ 52 [ § 49 519
Gas ' 326 303 58 268
Other 5 4 - 3
Total operating revenues 722 819 107 . 780
Operating Expenses:
Fuel and purchased power 146 276 26 247
Gas purchased for resale 231 230 44 184
Other operations and maintenance 190 135 14 148
Depreciation and amortization 69 72 6 72
Taxes other than income taxes 25 34 4 41
Total operating expenses 661 747 94 692
Operating Income 61 72 13 98
Other Income and (Deductions):
Miscellaneous income 1 1 3
Miscellaneous expense {5) 3) {2)
Total other income and (deductions) (4) (2) 1
Interest Charges and Preferred Dividends:
Interest 53 48 5 65
Preferred dividends of subsidiaries 2 2 - 2
Net interest charges and preferred dividends 55 50 5 67
Income Before Income Taxes and Cumulative Effect
of Change in Accounting Principle 2 20 8 32
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) (8) 6 3 7
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle 10 14 5 25
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle,
Net of Income Taxes of $-, $-, $2, and $- . - 4 -
Net Income $ 10 § 14 | 8 9 25

The accompanying notes as they relate to CILCORP are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CILCORP INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
{in millions, except shares)

wmenaesmsnsnesnns G UG CRE SO 2 mnmnrmmerruanan
December 31, December 31,

2004 2003
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7 3 1
Accounts receivables - trade (less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $3 and $6, respectively) ' 46 59
Unbilled revenue 46 40
Miscellaneous accounts and notes receivable ’ 9 16
Materials and supplies 134 154
Other current assets 19 5
Total current assets 261 285
Property and Plant, Net 1,179 1,127
Investments and Other Noncurrent Assets:
Investments in leveraged leases 113 118
Goodwill and other intangibles, net 559 567
Other assets .33 23
Total investments and other noncurrent assets 705 708
Regulatory Assets 11 16
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,156 % 2,136
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 16 § 100,
Borrowings from money pool 166 145
Intercompany note payable — Ameren 72 46
Accounts and wages payable 99 108
Other current liabilities 58 38
Total current liabilities 411 437
Long-term Debt, Net 623 669
Preferred Stock of Subsidiary Subject to Mandatory Redemption : 20 21
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accumulated deferred income taxes, net 214 1814
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 10 1"
Regulatory liabilities : 38 24
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefits 242 253
Other deferred credits and liabilities K1l 37
Total deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities 535 512
Preferred Stock of Subsidiary Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption 19 19
Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 1, 3, and 15)
Stockholder's Equity:
Common stock, no par value, 10,000 shares authorized - 1,000 shares outstanding - -
Other paid-in capital =~ 565 _ 490
Retained earnings (deficit) (21) (13)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 4 1
Total stockholder's equity 548 478
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY $ 2,156 2,136

The accompanying notes as they relate to CILCORP are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CILCORP INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{In millions}
amvemnmreneenn-SUCCESSOF Predecessor-----sm---
Twelve Eleven Twelve
Months Months Months
Ended Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, January December 31,
2004 2003 2003 2002
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income $ 10 § 14 | $ 9 3 25
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle - - (4)
Depreciation and amortization 69 72 6 72
Amortization of debt issuance costs and premium/discounts - 1 - 1
Deferred income taxes, net 4 4 ®) 3
Deferred investment tax credits, net (4] 2) - 2)
Pension contribution (41} - - (1)
Other 3| (3) - (47)
Changes in assets and fiabilities:
Receivables, net 14 4) (20} (4)
Materials and supplies 20 (15) 13 -
Accounts and wages payable 9) (25) 20 (1)
Taxes accrued 9) {5 11 (6)
Assets, other (19) 17 B 21)
Liabilities, other 27 (15) (5) . 69
Net cash provided by operating activities 136 39 31 88
Cash Flows From lnvestihg Activities: ‘

Capital expenditures (125) (71) (16) (124)
Other 5 9 1 4
Net cash used in investing activities {120) {80) ‘ (15) (120)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities: .
Dividends on common stock (18) (27) - -
Changes in money pool borrowings 21 149 - -
Redemptions, repurchases, and maturities:
Short-term debt - - (10) (53)
Long-term debt (142) (153) - (1}
Preferred stock 't 0 - -
Issuances: ’ ,
Long-term debt 19 - - 100
intercompanyinote payable — Ameren 26 46 - -
Capital contribution from parent 75 - - -
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activities {20) 14 (10) 46
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (4) 27) 6 14
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1 38 32 18
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period , $ 7 5 "m1s$ 38 8 32
Cash Paid Duririg the Periods:
Interest $ 39 B S 5 % 71
Income taxes, net paid (refunded) (40) 15 - 21

The accompanying notes as they relate to CILCORP are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CILCORP INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

(In millions)
--------------- Successor Predecessor---s--sssc-seracues
Twelve Eleven Twelve
Months Months Months
Ended Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, January December 31,
2004 2003 2003 2002
Common Stock $ - $ -1 8 - 3
Other Paid-in Capital:
Beginning of period 490 519 519 519
Purchase accounting adjustments ' - (29) - -
Capital contribution from parent 75 - - -
Other paid-in capital, end of period 565 490 519 519
Retained Earnings (Deficit):
Beginning of period (13) 44 35 10
Purchase accounting adjustments - (44) - -
Net income 10 14 9 25
Common stock dividends {(18) (27) - -
Retained eamings (deficit), end of period (21) (13) 44 35
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):
Derivative financial instruments, beginning of period 1 1 1 (2)
Purchase accounting adjustments - (1) -
Change in derivative financial instruments 3 1 3
Derivative financial instruments, end of period : 4 1 1 1
Minimum pension liability, beginning of period - (60) (60) (10)
Purchase accounting adjustments - 60 - -
Change in minimum pension liability - - - (50)
Minimum pension liability, end of period - - (60} (60)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), end of period 4 1 . (59} (59)
Total Stockholder's Equity $ 548 % 478 | § 504§ 495
Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Taxes:
Net income $ 10 § 14 | § 9 § 25
Unrealized net gain on derivative hedging instruments,
net of income taxes of $2, $1, $-, and $2, respectively 5 o - 3
Reclassification adjustments for gains included in net income,
net of income taxes (benefits) of $(1), $-, $-, and $-, respectively (2) - - -
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of income taxes (benefit) of
$-, §-, $-, and $(34), respectively . . . (50)
Total comprehensive income (loss), net of taxes $ 13 § 151 8% 9 ¢ (22)

The accompanying notes as they relate to CILCORP are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CENTRAL ILLINOIS LIGHT COMPANY
. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

(In millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Operating Revenues:
Electric $ 3§ 561 $ 519
Gas 297 278 212
- Total operating revenues 688 839 731
Operating Expenses:
Fuel and purchased power 140 303 247
Gas purchased for resale 202 189 129
Other operations and maintenance 198 165 146
Acquisition integration costs 2 : 21 -
Depreciation and amortization 64 70 Il
Taxes other than income taxes 24 38 41
Total operating expenses 630 786 634
Operating Income 58 53 97
Other Income and (Deductions):
Miscellaneous income ' - - 2
Miscellaneous expense {5) - (4) )
Total other income and (deductions) (5) 4) -
Interest Charges 15 16 ‘ 21
Income Before Income Taxes and Cumulative Effect
of Change in Accounting Principle 38 33 76
Income Taxes | 6 12 28
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Change
in Accounting Principle 32 21 50
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle,
Net of Income Taxes of $-, $16, and $- - 24 -
Net Income 32 45 50
Preferred Stock Dividends 2 2 2

Net Income Available to Common Stockholder $ 30 § 43 § - - 48

The accompanying notes as they relate to CILCO are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CENTRAL ILLINOIS LIGHT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

{In millions}
December 31, December 31,
2004 2003
ASSETS '
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2 3 8
Accounts receivable - trade (less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $3 and $6, respectively) 46 57
Unbilled revenue : . 43 35
Miscellaneous accounts and notes receivable 11 14
Materials and supplies 68 69
Other current assets 6 5
Total current assets 176 188
Property and Plant, Net 1,165 1,101
Other Noncurrent Assets 29 19
Regulatory Assets ' 11 16
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1381 § 1,324
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 16 3 100
Borrowings from money pool 169 149
Accounts and wages payable 95 101
Taxes accrued - 13
Other current liabilities 49 30
Total current liabilities 329 393
Long-term Debt, Net 122 138
Preferred Stock Subject to Mandatory Redemption 20 21
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accumulated deferred income taxes, net 130 101
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits ‘ 10 "
Regulatory liabilities 176 167
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefits 13 128
Other deferred credits and liabilities 26 23
Total deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities 473 430
Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 1, 3, and 15)
Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock, no par value, 20.0 shares authorized - 13.6 shares outstanding - -
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption 19 19
Other paid-in capital 313 238
Retained earnings 115 95
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (10) (10}
Total stockholders' equity 437 342
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 1,381 § 1,324

The accompanying notes as they relate to CILCO are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CENTRAL ILLINOIS LIGHT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(In millions)

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income $ 2 3 45 § 50
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle - (24) -
Deprecigtion and amortization 64 70 7
Amortization of debt issuance costs and premium/discounts - o 1
Deferred income taxes, net 42 (22) 6
Deferred investment tax credits, net (1) 2) 2
Acquisition integration costs - 16 - -
Pension contribution (41) - (n
Other 44 2 (26)
Changes in assets and liabilities: -
Receivables, net 6 - {20) (%)
Materials and supplies 1 (8) (1)
Accounts and wages payable . (6} 24 (14)
Taxes accrued (13) (5) (10)
Assets, other (6) ‘ 1 2
Liabilities, other 15 25 38
Net cash provided by operating activities 137 103 109
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Capital expenditures (125) (87) (124)
Other - 1 1
Net cash used in investing activities {125) (88) (123)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Dividends on common stock (10) (62) (40)
Dividends on preferred stock (2) (2) 2)
Changes in money pool borrowings 20 149 -
Redemptions, repurchases, and maturities: :
Short-term debt - 10) (33)
Long-term debt ' (119) (105) (1)
Preferred stock 1 N -
Issuances:
Long-term debt 19 - 100
Capital contribution from parent 75 - -
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (18) (31) 24
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (6) (14) 10
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 8 22 12
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 2 % 8 § 22
Cash Paid During the Periods:
Interest $ 16 $ 19 3§ 28
Income taxes, net paid (refunded) (20) 22 36

The accompanying notes as they relate to CILCO are an integral part of these consolidated finéncial statements.
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CENTRAL ILLINOIS LIGHT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(In millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Common Stock $ - 3 - ¥
Preferred Stock Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption 19 19 19
Other Paid-in Capital: :
Beginning of year 238 238 238
Capital contribution from parent o 75 - -
Other paid-in capital, end of year 313 238 238
Retained Earnings:
Beginning of year . 95 114 106
Net income ; 32 45 50
Common stock dividends . {10) (62) (40)
Preferred stock dividends (2) . () (2
Retained earnings, end of year ' 115 95 114
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):
Derivative financial instruments, beginning of year 3 1 ()
Change in derivative financial instruments 4 2 3
Derivative financial instruments, end of year 7 3 1
Minimum pension liability, beginning of year (13) (30) - (1)
Change in minimum pension liability (4 17 (29)
Minimum pension liability, beginning of year 17 - (13) (30)
Total accumulated other comprehensive loss, end of year (10) (10) {29)
Total Stockholders’ Equity - $ 437 $ 342 § 3
Comprehensive Income, Net of Taxes:
Net income § 2 3 45 § 50
Unrealized net gain on derivative hedging instruments,
net of income taxes of $2, $1, and $2, respectively 5 2 3
Reclassification adjustments for gains included in net income,
net of income taxes (benefit) of $(1), $-, and $-, respectively 1 -
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of income taxes
{benefit) of $(3), $11, and $(19), respectively (4 17 (29)
Total comprehensive income, net of taxes $ 32 9 64 § 24

The accompanying notes as they relate to CILCO are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ILLINOIS POWER COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

(In millions})
~==-SUCCESSOr==» [ <ammerommmemmmcmannae. Predecessor----=s-srmceammuncsn
Three Nine
Months Months
Ended Ended Twelve Months Ended
December 31, September 30, December 31,
2004 2004 2003 2002
Operating Revenues:
Electric : $ 229 $ 832 § 1,102 § 1,146
Gas ‘ 150 328 466 372
Total operating revenues 379 1,160 1,568 1,518
Operating Expenses:
Purchased power 128 496 681 678
Gas purchased for resale 110 222 316 232
Other operations and maintenance 43 143 205 193
Depreciation and amortization 20 61 79 81
Amortization of regulatory assets 1 32 42 74
Taxes other than income taxes 15 52 67 57
Total operating expenses 317 1,006 1,390 1,315
Operating Income 62 , 154 178 203
Other Income and (Deductions):
Interest income from former affiliates - 128 170 170
Miscellaneous income 1 16 13 15
Miscellaneous expense - (1) 4) (11)
Total other income and (deductions) 1 143 179 174
Interest Charges 17 114 163 112
Income Before Income Taxes and Cumulative
Effect of Change in Accounting Principle 46 183 194 265
Income Taxes 18 71 75 104
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Change
in Accounting Principle 28 112 119 161
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting
Principle, Net of Income Taxes - - 2 -
Net Income 28 112 117 161
Preferred Stock Dividends 1 2 2 2
Net Income Applicable to Common Stockholder $ 2711 $ 110 § 15 § 159

The accompanying notes as they relate to IP are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ILLINOIS POWER COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(In millions}
-Successor—- | --Predecessor—
December 31, December 31,
2004 2003
ASSETS
Current Assets: .
Cash and cash equivalents - $ 51% 17
Account receivables (less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $6 million and $6 million, respectively) 101 109
Unbilled revenue 98 82
Miscellaneous accounts and notes receivable 8 : 82
Advances to money pool ‘ 140 -
Materials and supplies - 85 84
Other current assets : 69 39
Total current assets 506 ‘ 413
Property and Plant, Net 1,984 1,949
investments and Other Noncurrent Assets: , ,
investment in IP SPT C 7 6
Goodwill o 320 -
Other assets 37 212
Accumulated deferred income taxes 65 -
Total investments and other noncurrent assets 429 218
Note Receivable from Former Affiliate - 2,271
Regulatory Assets ) 198 208
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3NM7T 1§ . 5059 -
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities ‘ \ .
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 70(5$ 71
Current maturities of long-term debt to IP SPT 74 . 74
Accounts and wages payable 122 57
Taxes accrued . 5 50
Other current liabilities . 102 . 115
Total current liabilities 373 367
Long-term Debt, Net 713 1,435
Long-term Debt to IP SPT 278 345
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accumulated deferred income taxes - 1,011
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits - 20,
Regulatory liabilities : 76.) . . 129
Accrued pension and other postretirement liabilities 248 39
Other deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities 149 183
Total deferred credits and other nancurrent liabilities 473 1,382
Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 1, 3, and 15)
Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock, no par value, 100.0 shares authorized —
shares outstanding of 23.0 and 75.6, respectively - -
Other paid-in-capital 1,207 : 1,276
Preferred stock, not subject to mandatory redemption 48 46
Treasury stock, at cost - 12.7 shares -1 (287)
Retained earnings 27 505
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) - (10)
Total stockholders’ equity 1,280 1,530
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY  § 3171 § 5059

The accompanying notes as they relate to IP are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ILLINOIS POWER COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{In millions)
~eSUCCESSOr-== |  =msmeseeccmmcmcunennad Predecessor---as=es-sesccames
Three Nine
Months Months
Ended Ended Twelve Months Ended
December 31, September 30, December 31,
2004 2004 2003 2002

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income $ 28 | $ 112§ 17 § 161
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle - - 2 -
Depreciation and amortization 1 93 121 155
Amortization of debt issuance costs and premium/discounts 2 9 12 ]
Deferred income taxes 98 (58) (24) (45)
Deferred investment tax credits - 4] - -
Other ‘ (27) (3) 2) 2)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net {16) 23 2 (22)
Materials and supplies {15) (13) (23) 2
Accounts and wages payable 62 (2) 41 8
Assets, other (25) 13 (40) (3)
Liabilities, other (39) {15) 4 (45)
Net cash provided by operating activities 89 158 128 218
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures (35) {100) (126) (144)
Changes in money pool advances (140} - - -
Other (1) 4 - 3
Net cash used in investing activities (176) (96) (126) (141)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Dividends on preferred stock )] (2) (2) (3
Prepaid interest on Note Receivable from Former Affiliate - 43 128 -
Redemptions, repurchases, and maturities:
Short-term debt - - (100) {238)
Long-term debt (823) (65) (276) (182)
Issuances:
Short-term debt Coos - - 60
Long-term debt - - 150 400
Capital contribution:from parent 871 - - -
Transitional funding trust notes overfunding - ‘(4) 2 (5)
Other (6) - - (33)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 41 (28) (102) (1)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (46) 34 (100} 76
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 51 17 117 41
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year v $ 51 % 51 § 17 8 117
Cash Paid During the Periods:
Interest $ 48 | 3 81 $ 9 % 151
Income taxes, net paid (refunded) (41) 160 153 106

The accompanying notes as they relate to IP are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

94

R



. ILLINOIS POWER COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

{In millions)
YTy SR RS 9, Y1111 R ——
Three Nine
Months Months
Ended Ended Twelve Months Ended
December 31, September 30, December 31,
2004 2004 2003 2002
Common Stock $ . $ - § -8 -
Preferred Stock Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption 46 46 46 46
Other Paid-in Capital:
Beginning of pericd 344 1,276 1,276 1,276
Repurchase of common stock - (626) - -
Purchase accounting adjustments (8) (306)
Equity contribution from parent 871 - - -
Qther paid-in capital, end of period 1,207 . 344 1,276 1,276
Retained Earnings: ‘
Beginning of period , - 505 390 233
- Efimination of remaining Note Receivable from Former Affiliate - (457) - -
Purchase accounting adjustments L. (158) - -
Net income 28 112 117 161
Preferred stock dividends and tender charges (1) (2) (2) (4)
Retained eamings, end of period 27 - 505 390
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):
Minimum pension liability, beginning of period - (10) (13)
Assumption of deferred tax obligations by Former Affiliate - (5) - -
Purchase accounting adjustments - 14 - -
Change in minimum pension liability - 1 3 (13)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, end of period - - (10} (13)
Treasury Stock
Beginning of period . (287) (287) {287)
Purchase accounting adjustments - 287 - -
Treasury stock, end of period - ~{287) (287)
Total Stockholders' Equity $ 1,280 $ 300 § 1,530 § 1,412
Comprehensive income, Net of Taxes: . 4
Net income $ 28 $ "2 ¢ "7 $ 161
Minimum pension fiability adjustment, net of income taxes
{benefit) of $-, $-,-$2, and $(9), respectively - 1 4. (13)
Total comprehensive income, net of taxes. $ 28 $ 121 % 148

$ 113

The accompanying notes as they relate to IP are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




AMEREN CORPORATION (Consotidated)

UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY (Consolidated)

CENTRAL ILLINOIS PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
AMEREN ENERGY GENERATING COMPANY (Consolidated)
CILCORP INC. (Consolidated)

CENTRAL ILLINOIS LIGHT COMPANY (Consolidated)
ILLINOIS POWER'COMPANY (Consolidated)

COMBINED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

General

Ameren, headquartered in St. Louis, Missouri, is a public
utility holding company registered with the SEC under the
PUHCA. Ameren’s primary asset is the common stock of its
subsidiaries. Ameren’s subsidiaries operate rate-regulated
electric generation, transmission and distribution businesses,
rate-regulated natural gas distribution businesses and non-
rate-regulated electric generation businesses in Missouri and
fliinois. Dividends on Ameren’s common stock are dependent
on distributions made to it by its subsidiaries. Ameren's
principal subsidiaries are listed below. Also see Glossary of
Terms and Abbreviations.

e UE, or Union Electric Company, also known as
AmerenUE, operates a rate-regulated electric generation,
transmission and distribution business, and a rate-
regulated natural gas distribution business in Missouri
and lllinois. UE was incorporated in Missouri in 1922 and
is successor to a number of companies, the oldest of
which was organized in 1881. It is the largest electric
utility in the state of Missouri and supplies electric and
gas service to a 24,500 square mile area located in
central and eastern Missouri and west central lllinois.
This area has an estimated population of 3 miilion and
includes the greater St. Louis area. UE supplies electric
service to 1.2 million customers and natural gas service
to 140,000 customers. See Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory
Matters for information regarding the proposed transfer of
UE's lllinois:electric and natural gas transmission and
distribution businesses to CIPS and the proposed
addition of a large new electric customer.

s CIPS, or Central llinois Public Service Company, also
known as AmerenCIPS, operates a rate-regulated
electric and natural gas transmission and distribution
business in lllinois. CIPS was incorporated in Winois in
1902. It supplies electric and gas utility service to
portions of central and southern lllinois having an
estimated population of 1 million in an area of 20,000
square miles. CIPS supplies electric service to 325,000
customers and natural gas service to 170,000 customers.

s Genco, or Ameren Energy Generating Company,
operates a non-rate-regulated electric generation
business. Genco was incorporated in Hllinois in March
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2000, in conjunction with the llinois Customer Choice
Law. Genco commenced operations on May 1, 2000,
when CIPS transferred its five coal-fired power plants
representing in the aggregate approximately 2,860
megawatts of capacity and related liabilities to Genco at
historical net book value. The transfer was made in
exchange for a subordinated promissory note from
Genco in the amount of $552 million and shares of
Genco's common stock. Since Genco commenced
operations, it has acquired 25 CTs, which give it a total
installed generating capacity of approximately 4,751
megawatts as of December 31, 2004. Gencois a
subsidiary of Development Company, a subsidiary of
Resources Company, which is a subsidiary of Ameren.
See Note 3 — Rate and Regulatory Matters for
information regarding the proposed transfer of Genco’s
CTs located in Pinckneyville and Kinmundy, lliinois to
UE,

CILCO, or Central lllinois Light Company, also known as
AmerenCILCO, is a subsidiary of CILCORP (a holding
company) and operates a rate-regulated electric
transmission and distribution business, a primarily non-
rate-regulated electric generation business, and a rate-
regulated natural gas distribution business in lllinois.
CILCO was incorporated in Hlinois in 1913. t supplies
electric and gas utility service to portions of central and
east central lllinais in areas of 3,700 and 4,500 square
miles, respectively, with an estimated population of

1 million. CILCO supplies electric service to 205,000
customers and natural gas service to 210,000 customers.
In October 2003, CILCO transferred its coal-fired plants
and a CT facility, representing in the aggregate
approximately 1,100 megawatts of electric generating
capacity, to a wholly owned subsidiary known as AERG,
as a contribution in respect of all the outstanding stock of
AERG and AERG’s asstimption of certain liabilities. The
net book value of the transferred assets was

$378 million. No gain or loss was recognized, as the
transaction was accounted for as a transfer between
entities under common control. The transfer was made in
conjunction with the llinois Customer Choice Law.
CILCORP was incorporated in lilinois in 1985.

IP, or Hllinois Power Company, also known as Ameren!P,
operates a rate-regulated electric and natural gas
transmission and distribution business in lllinois. Ameren
acquired IP on September 30, 2004, from Dynegy, which
had acquired it as lliinova in early 2000. IP was
incorporated in 1923 in fliinois. It supplies electric and
gas utility service to portions of central, east central, and
southern lllinois, serving an estimated population of

1.4 million in an area of approximately 15,000 square
miles, contiguous to our other service territories. IP
supplies electric service to 600,000 customers and
natural gas service to 415,000 customers, including most
of the lllinois portion of the greater St. Louis area. In
1998, in conjunction with the impairment of the Clinton




nuclear power plant, IP underwent a quasi-
reorganization. In October 1999, IP transferred its wholly
owned coal-fired generating assets and other generation-
related assets and liabilities at net book value to a non-
rate-regulated subsidiary of lllinova in exchange for an
unsecured note receivable. In 1993, IP sold its Clinton
nuclear power plant to AmerGen and entered into a
power purchase agreement with AmerGen, which
required IP to purchase power through December 31,
2004. AmerGen also assumed responsibility for operating
and ultimately decommissioning the nuclear power plant.
Concurrent with the sale to Dynegy in early 2000, the
fossil fuel assets and liabilities were transferred from the
llinova non-rate-regulated subsidiary to DMG.- The
unsecured note receivable was eliminated from IP's
balance sheet in conjunction with Ameren’s acquisition of
IP. See Note 2 — Acquisitions and Note 14 — Related
Party Transactions for further information.

Ameren has various other subsidiaries responsible for
the short- and long-term marketing of power, procurement of
fuel, management of commodity risks and provision of other
shared services. Ameren has an 80% ownership interest in
EEI through UE and Resources Company, which each own
40% of EEL. This 80% ownership in EEl includes a 20%
interest indirectly acquired by Resources Company from a
Dynegy subsidiary on September 30, 2004. Ameren
consolidates EEl for financial reporting purposes, while UE
and Resources Company report EEI under the equity method.

" G

We use the words “our,” *we” or “us” with respect to
certain information to indicate that such information relates to
all Ameren Companies. When we refer to financing or
acquisition activities, or liquidity arrangements, we are
defining Ameren as the parent holding company. When
appropriate, subsidiaries of Ameren are named specifically as
we discuss their various business activities.

The financial statements of Ameren are prepared on a
consolidated basis and therefore include the accounts of its
majority-owned subsidiaries. As the acquisition of IP occurred
on September 30, 2004, Ameren's Consolidated Statements
of Income and Cash Flows for the periods prior to September
30, 2004, and Ameren’s Consolidated Balance Sheet as of
December 31, 2003, do not reflect IP's results of operations or
financial position. Financial information of CILCORP and
CILCO reflected in Ameren’s consolidated financial
statements include the period from January 31, 2003, when
these companies were acquired. See Note 2 — Acquisitions for
further information on the accounting for the IP and CILCORP
acquisitions. All significant intercompany transactions have
been eliminated. All tabular dollar amounts are in millions,
unless otherwise indicated.

97

In addition to presenting results of operations and
earmnings amounts in total, certain information is expressed in
cents per share. These amounts reflect factors that directly
impact Ameren's earnings. We believe this per share
information is useful because it befter enables readers to
understand the impact of these factors on Ameren’s eamings.
All references in this report to earnings per share are based
on diluted shares.

Our accounting policies conform to GAAP. Our financial
statements reflect all adjustments (which include normal,
recurring adjustments) necessary, in our opinion, for a fair
presentation of our results. The preparation of financial
statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make certain estimates and assumptions. Such estimates and
assumptions affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates
of financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reported periods. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Certain reclassifications
have been made to make prior-year financial statements
conform to 2004 reporting.

As part of the acquisition of IP on September 30, 2004,
Ameren “pushed down” the effects of purchase accounting to
the financial statements of IP. Accordingly, IP's postacquistion
financial statements reflect a new basis of accounting, and
separate financial statement amounts are presented for
preacquisition (predecessor) and postacquistion (successor)
periods, separated by a bold black line. As a result of the
acquisition of IP, certain reclassifications have been made to
make [P prior-year financial statements conform to our current
presentation. Additionally, as part of the acquisition of
CILCORP on January 31, 2003, Ameren “pushed down” the
effects of purchase accounting to the financial statements of
CILCORP, but not to any of CILCORP's subsidiaries.
Accordingly, CILCORP’s postacquistion financial statements
reflect a new basis of accounting, and separate financial
statement amounts are presented for predecessor and
successor periods. CILCO'’s financial statements are
presented on a historical basis of accounting for all periods
presented.

Regulation

Ameren is subject to regulation by the SEC. Certain
Ameren subsidiaries are also regulated by the MoPSC, the
ICC, the NRC, and the FERC. In accordance with SFAS No.
71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulation,” UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP defer certain costs
pursuant to actions of our rate regulators. These companies
are currently recovering such costs in rates charged to
customers. See Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory Matters for
further information.




Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and temporary investments purchased with an original maturity of three

months or less.
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Receivable

The allowance for doubtful accounts is our best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in our existing accounts
receivable. The allowance is determined based on application of a historical write-off factor to the amount of outstanding
receivables, including unbilled revenue, and a review for collectibility of certain accounts over 90 days past due.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies are recorded at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined using the average cost method.
The following table presents a breakdown of materials and supplies for each of the Ameren Companies at December 31, 2004

and 2003;
Amerenf?) UE CIPS Genco CILCORP CILCO IP®)
2004:
FUBIEL s $ 250 $ 61 $ - $ 64 $ 75 $ 8 $ -
Gas stored underground............ 191 33 44 - 40 41 74
Other materials and supplies ..... 182 105 12 25 19 19 11
$ 623 $ 199 $ 56 $ 89 $ 134 $ 68 $ 85
2003:
FUBIE ot $ 227 $ 88 $ - $ 65 § o4 $ 12 $ -
Gas stored underground............ 107 27 41 - 39 39 72
Other materials and supplies..... 153 90 10 25 21 18 12
$ 487 $ 175 $ 51 $§ 90 $ 154 $ 69 $ 84

{a) 2003 amounts exclude amounts for IP; includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant Ameren subsidiaries as well as intercompany

eliminations.
(b) 2003 amounts represent predecessor information. -
(c)  Consists of coal, oil, propane, and tire chips.

Property and Plant

We capitalize the cost of additions to and betterments of
units of property and plant. The cost includes labor, material,
applicable taxes, and overhead. An allowance for funds used
during construction, or the cost of borrowed funds and the
cost of equity funds (preferred and common stockholders’
equity) applicable to rate-regulated construction expenditures,
is also added for our rate-regulated assets. Interest during
construction is added for non-rate-regulated assets.
Maintenance expenditures and the renewal of items not
considered units ofiproperty are expensed as incurred. When
units of depreciable property are retired, the original costs,
less salvage value, are charged to accumulated depreciation.
Asset removal costs incurred by our non-rate-regulated
operations, which do not constitute legal obligations, were
expensed as incurred, beginning in 2003. Asset removal costs
accrued by our rate-requlated operations, which do not
constitute legal obligations, are classified as a regulatory
liability. See Accounting Changes and Other Matters refating
to SFAS No. 143 below and Note 4 — Property and Plant, Net
for further information,

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided over the estimated lives of the
various classes of depreciable property by applying composite
rates on a straight-line basis. The provision for depreciation
for the Ameren Companies in 2004, 2003 and 2002 ranged

from 3% to 4% of the average depreciable cost. Beginning in
January 2003, with the adoption of SFAS No. 143,
depreciation rates for our non-rate-regulated assets were
reduced to reflect the discontinuation of the accrual of
dismantling and removal costs. See Accounting Changes and
Other Matters relating to SFAS No. 143 below for further
information.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

In our rate-regulated operations, we capitalize the
allowance for funds used during construction, which is a utility
industry accounting practice. Allowance for funds used during
construction does not represent a current source of cash
funds. This accounting practice offsets the effect on earnings
of the cost of financing current construction, and it treats such
financing costs in the same manner as construction charges
for labor and materials.

Under accepted ratemaking practice, cash recovery of
allowance for funds used during construction, as well as other
construction costs, occurs when completed projects are
placed in service and reflected in customer rates. The
following table presents the allowance for funds used during
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construction ranges of rates that were used during 2004, 2003
and 2002:, :

2004 2003 2002
1%« 9% 3% - 4% 5% - 9%
5 4 5
1 3 9
1 3 6
9 7 3

Excludes rates for CILCORP and CILCO prior to January 31, 2003, and
{P prior to the acquisition date of September 30, 2004.

Represents predecessor information for CILCORP prior to January 31,
2003, and for IP prior to September 30, 2004.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price of
an acquisition over the fair value of the net assets acquired.
We evaluate goodwill for impairment in the fourth quarter of
each year, or more frequently if events and circumstances
indicate that the asset might be impaired. Ameren’s,
CILCORP’s and IP's goodwill relates to the acquisitions of IP
and an additional 20% ownership interest in EEl in 2004 and
CILCORP and Medina Valley in 2003. See Note 2 -
Acquisitions for additional information regarding the
acquisitions.

Leveraged Leases

Certain Ameren subsidiaries own interests in assets that
have been financed as leveraged leases. Ameren’s
investment in these leveraged leases represents the equity
portion, generally 20% of the total investment, either as an
undivided interest in the equipment or as a part owner through
a partnership. At the time of lease inception, a debit for rents
receivable and estimated residual value was recorded with a
credit to unearned income. These amounts are then adjusted
over time as rents are received, income is realized, and the
asset is eventually sold. Ameren and CILCORP account for
these investments as a net investment in these assets; they
do not include the amount of outstanding debt because the
third-party debt is nonrecourse to Ameren and the Ameren
subsidiaries.

Irhpairment of Long-Lived Assets

We evaluate long-lived assets for impairment when
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
value of such assets may not be recoverable. The
determination of whether impairment has occurred is based
on an estimate of undiscounted cash flows atfributable to the
assets as compared with the carrying value of the assets. If
impairment has occurred, we recognize the amount of the
impairment by estimating the fair value of the assets and
recording a provision for loss if the carrying value is greater
than the fair value.

Environmental Costs

Environmental costs are recorded on an undiscounted
basis when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and
the amount of the liability can be reasonably estimated.
Estimated environmental expenditures are based on internal
and third-party estimates, which are regularly reviewed and
updated. Costs are expensed or deferred as a regulatory
asset when it is expected that the costs will be recovered from
customers in future rates. If environmental expenditures are
related to facilities currently in use, such as poliution control
equipment, the cost is capitalized and depreciated over the
expected life of the asset.

Unamortized Debt Discount, Premium and Expense

Discount, premium and expense associated with long-
term debt are amortized over the lives of the related issues.

Revenue
Utility Revenues

Our utility operating companies (UE, CIPS, CILCO and
IP) record operating revenue for electric and gas service when
delivered to customers. We accrue an estimate of electric and
gas revenues for service rendered, but unbilled, at the end of
each accounting period.

Interchange Revenues

The following table presents the interchange revenues
included in Operating Revenues — Electric for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

2004 2003 2002

$ 404 $ 354 $ 25¢

340 320 257

37 ¥ 35

163 140 99

CILCORP®, 46 19 10
CILCO ... 46 19 10
PO e, - - 7
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Excludes amounts for IP prior to the acquisition date of September 30,
2004; excludes amounts for CILCORP prior to the acquisition date of
January 31, 2003; and includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and
non-Registrant subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.

Includes interchange revenues at EEI of $53 million for the year ended
December 31, 2004 (2003 - $56 million; 2002 - $59 million).

2002 amounts represent predecessor information. 2003 amounts
include January 2003 predecessor information, which was $3 million.
CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts
in its balances.

2002 and 2003 amounts represent predecessor information. 2004
amount includes January - September 2004 predecessor information
which was less than $1 million.




Trading Acfivities

We present the revenues and costs associated with
certain energy confracts designated as trading on a net basis
in Operating Revenues - Electric and Other.

Purchased Power

The following table presents the purchased power
expenses included in Operating Expenses - Fuel and
Purchased Power for the years ended December 31, 2004,
2003 and 2002. See Note 14 ~ Related Party Transactions
for further information on affiliate purchased power
transactions.

2004 2003 2002
$ 454 § 294 $ 167
203 179 229
325 K7y 418
150 152 119
43 205 155
43 202 155
624 681 698

Excludes amounts for IP prior to the acquisition date of September 30,
2004; excludes amounts for CILCORP prior to the acquisition date of
January 31, 2003; and includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and
non-Registrant subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.

2002 amounts represent predecessor information. 2003 amounts
include January 2003 predecessor information, which was $12 million.
CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts
in its balances.

2002 and 2003 amounts represent predecessor information. 2004
amount inciudes January - September 2004 predecessor information
which was $496 million.

Fuel and Gas Costs

In UE's, CIPS’, CILCO’s and IP's retail electric utility
jurisdictions, there are no provisions for adjusting rates in
response to changes in the cost of fuel for electric generation.
in UE's, CIPS', CILCO's and IP’s retail gas utility jurisdictions,
changes in gas costs are generally reflected in billings to gas
customers through PGA clauses.

UE’s cost of nuclear fuel is amortized to fuel expense on
a unit-of-production basis. Spent fuel disposal cost, based on.
net kilowatthours generated and sold, is charged to expense.
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Stock-based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2003, Ameren adopted the fair value
recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-based Compensation,” by using the praspective method
of adoption under SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-based
Compensation — Transition and Disclosure,” for all employee
awards granted or with terms modified on or after January 1,
2003.

Prior to 2003, Ameren, CILCORP and IP accounted for
stock options granted under long-term incentive plans under
the recognition and measurement provisions of APB Opinion
No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” No
stock-based employee compensation cost was recognized for
options granted under Ameren’s plan, either under the AES
Stock Option Plan in which CILCORP’s employees
participated or under the equity compensation plans of
Dynegy in which |P employees participated, as all options
granted under the plans had an exercise price equal to the
market value of the underlying common stock on the date of
grant.

Effective January 1, 2003, predecessor IP adopted the fair
value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, with respect to
options granted to its employees under Dynegy's plans, by
using the prospective method of adoption under SFAS No. 148.
As a result, all stock options granted after January 1, 2003,
were accounted for on a fair value basis. IP incurred
compensation expense over the vesting period of the options in
an amount equal to the fair value of the options. On October 1,
2004, as a result of Ameren’s acquisition of IP, all unvested
stock options granted to IP employees became null and void.

in December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123 (as
revised SFAS No. 123R), “Share Based Payment,” which
revises SFAS No. 123 and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25.
SFAS No. 123R will require companies to measure the cost of
employee services received in exchange for an award of equity
instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award.
The fair value of the award will be remeasured subsequently at
each reporting date through the settlement date; the changes in
fair value will be recognized as compensation cost in each
period. The fair-value based method in this statement is similar
to the fair-value based method in SFAS No. 123 in most
respects. SFAS No. 123R is effective for Ameren for the
quarterly period ending September 30, 2005. The statement
applies to all awards granted or modified after the effective date.
The adoption of this statement is not expected to have a
material adverse impact on our results of operations, financial
position, or fiquidity upon adoption.




Had compensation cost for all stock options and stock awards granted prior to 2003 been determined on a fair-value basis
consistent with SFAS No. 123, net income would have approximated the following pro forma amounts for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Year Ended December 31,
Amerent! 2004 2003 2002
NEEINCOME 8S TEPOMEU -vvvvooueee et eeessies st st e ess bt s e $ 530 $ 524 $ 382
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in reported net income, net of
TElated 18X @fFECISE) ... e sttt e e 3 3 2
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair-value
based method for all awards, nef of related tax effects . ... 4 4 3
Pro forma net income $ 529 $ 523 $ 381
Basic eamnings per share as reported. $ 284 $ 325 $ 261
Basic armings PEr Share Pro oMM ... revrurieermimrmnsirenses e sesssssessesssnesessnosonsees 284 3.25 261
Dituted €amings per Share as rePOMEd ... sesess s 2.84 325 2.60
Diluted amings per Share Pro fOrME ... 2.84 3.24 2.60
Predecessor
Year Ended December 31,
CILCORP® 20020
NEEINCOME @S FEPOMEA ....covvvverrrusnsrecrerssssvrcssismesmssssssessesessess s ccssissssss e ressecsmennes $ 25
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in reported net income,
net of related tax EECISE ... e
Deduct; Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair-value
based method for all awards, net of related tax effectS ... oo ‘ 2
Pro forma netiNCOME. ... ieerrieie s cererrees el etee et et e e et e $ 23
Predecessor
Year Ended December 31,
January 1,2004 to - -
IP@ September 30, 2004 2003 2002
NEEINCOME @S TEPOMEA ....vvvvvriroeeoies e sbsss vt aers e bbbt st bt § 112 $ 117 3 161
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in reported net income, net of
related 1AX BFECISEN ... vt
Deduct. Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair-value .
based method for all awards, net of related tax effectS ...........ociiieiccin s 3 4 4
Pro forma nelinCome...............oereervvccienrivvecionnreninns O OO OO $ 109 $ 113 $ 157
(a)  Ameren and CILCORP have not granted stock options after January 1, 2003. CILCORP information subsequent to 2002 is not presented, as all CILCORP

options were either paid out or assumed by AES in connection with Ameren’s acquisition of CILCORP. For IP, compensation expense recorded for stock
options granted after January 1, 2003, was negligible for the nine months ended September 30, 2004, and the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.
On October 1, 2004, as a result of Ameren’s acquisition of IP, all unvested stock options granted to IP employees became null and void. Therefore,
information subsequent to September 30, 2004 is not presented.

See Note 12 ~ Stock-based Compensation for further information.

Excise Taxes

Excise taxes reflected on Missouri electric, Missouri gas, and llinois gas customer bills are imposed on us. They are

recorded gross in Operating Revenues and Taxes Other than Income Taxes. Excise taxes reflected on lllincis electric customer
bills are imposed on the consumer. They are recorded as tax collections payable and included in Taxes Accrued. The following
table presents excise taxes recorded in Operating Revenues and Taxes Other than Income Taxes for the years ended 2004,

2003 and 2002:
2004 . 2003 2002
$ 134 ’ $ 137 $ 116
103 101 103
13 14 13
CILCORP®I, 12 24 16
CILCQE 12 24 18
PO vt 36 40 41
(@)  Excludes amounts for IP prior to the acquisition date of September 30, 2004; and excludes amounts for CILCORP and CILCO prior to the acquisition date
of January 31, 2003. :
{b) 2002 amounts represent predecessor information. 2003 amounts include January 2003 predecessor information, which was $2 million. CILCORP
cansolidates CILCQ and therefore includes CILCO amaunts in its balances.
(c)  With the exception of taxes reflected on CILCO customer bills issued pricr to October 27, 2003, excise taxes at CILCO are recorded as tax collections
payable and are included on the Balance Sheet as Taxes Accrued.
(d) 2002 and 2003 amounts represent predecessor information. 2004 amount includes January - September 2004 predecessor information, which was

$30 million.
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Income Taxes

Ameren uses an asset and liability approach for its
financial accounting and reporting of income taxes, in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 109 “Accounting
for Income Taxes.” Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for transactions that are treated differently for
financial reporting and tax return purposes. These deferred
tax assets and liabilities are determined by statutory enacted
tax rates.

We recognize that regulators will probably reduce future
revenues for deferred tax liabilities initially recorded at rates in
excess of the current statutory rate. Therefore, reductions in
the deferred tax liability, which were recorded due to
decreases in the statutory rate, were credited to a regulatory
liability. A regulatory asset has been established to recognize
the probable future recovery in rates of future income taxes
resulting principally from the reversal of Allowance for Funds
Used During Construction — Equity and temporary differences
related to property, plant, and equipment acquired before
1976, which were unrecognized temporary differences prior to
the adoption of SFAS 109.

Investment tax credits used on tax returns of prior years
have been deferred for book purposes; they are being
amortized over the useful lives of the related properties.
Deferred income taxes were recorded on the temporary
difference represented by the deferred investment tax credits
and a corresponding regulatory liability, which recognizes the
expected reduction in rate revenue for future lower income
taxes associated with the amortization of the investment tax
credits, was recorded. See Note 13 - Income Taxes for the
treatment of IP's unamortized investment tax credits and
deferred tax liabilities upon the acquisition of IP by Ameren.

Earnings Per Share

There were no differences between the basic and diluted
earnings per share amounts for Ameren in 2004 and 2003.
The inclusion of assumed stock option conversions in the
calculation of eamings per share resulted in dilution of $0.01
per share for 2002. The assumed stock option conversions
increased the number of shares outstanding in the diluted
earnings per share calculation by 196,709 shares in 2004,
289,244 shares in 2003 and 332,909 shares in 2002. As only
the Ameren parent company has pubiicly held common stock,
earnings per share calculations are not relevant, so they are
not presented for any of the other Ameren Companies.

Accounting Changes and Other Matters

”

SFAS No.143 - “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations

We adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 143, effective
January 1, 2003. SFAS No. 143 provides the accounting
requirements for asset retirement obligations associated with
tangible, long-lived assets. SFAS No. 143 requires us to
record the estimated fair value of legal obligations associated

with the retirement of tangible long-fived assets in the period
in which the liabilities are incurred and to capitalize a
corresponding amount as part of the book value of the related
long-lived asset. In subsequent periods, we are required to
make adjustments in asset retirement obligations based on
changes in estimated fair value. Corresponding increases in
asset book values are depreciated over the remaining useful
life of the related asset. Uncertainties as to the probability,
timing or amount of cash flows associated with an asset
retirement obligation affect our estimates of fair value.

Upon adoption of the standard, Ameren and Genco
recognized a net after-tax gain of $18 million in the first
quarter of 2003 for the cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle. Prior to Ameren’s acquisition of
CILCORP, predecessor CILCORP and CILCO recognized a
net after-tax gain in 2003 of $4 million and $24 million,
respectively, for the cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle. In addition, in accordance with SFAS No. 143,
estimated net future removal costs associated with Ameren's,
UE’s, CIPS’, CILCORP's and CILCO's rate-regulated
operations that had previously been embedded in
accumulated depreciation were reclassified as a regulatory
liability.

Prior to Ameren’s acquisition of [P, predecessor IP
recognized a net after-tax loss upon adoption of SFAS No.
143 of $2 million for the cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle. At January 1, 2004, IP's asset retirement
cbligation liability totaled $1 million for obligations under an
operating lease. This asset retirement obligation related to the
dismantling of the generation plant and remediation of the plant
site at Tilton, Hllinois, which IP had leased to DMG. In July 2004,
IP sold the Tilton assets to DMG and eliminated the related
asset retirement obligation liability as part of the accounting for
that transaction. Thus, IP had no asset retirement obligation
liabilities recorded at December 31, 2004.

Upon adoption of SFAS No. 143, UE recorded asset
retirement obligations related to UE's Callaway nuclear plant
decommissioning costs and to retirement costs for a UE river
structure. Additionally, Genco recorded an asset retirement
obligation for the retirement costs for a Genco power plant ash
pond. CILCORP and CILCO recorded asset retirement
obligations related to CILCO's power plant ash ponds {now
owned by AERG).

Asset retirement obligations at Ameren and UE increased
by $24 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, to
reflect the accretion of obligations to their present value.
Increases to Genco's, CILCORP's and CILCO’s asset
retirement obligations due to accretion were immaterial during
this period. Substantially all of this accretion was recorded as
an increase to regulatory assets. Additionally, Ameren and
CILCO's asset retirement obligations increased by
approximately $2 million during the year ended December 31,
2004, due to revisions in estimated future cash flows to retire
CILCO's ash ponds.




In addition to those obligations that have been identified
and valued, we determined that certain other asset retirement
obligations exist. However, we were unable to estimate the
fair value of those cbligations because the probability, timing,
or cash flows associated with the obligations were
indeterminable. We do not believe that these obligations,
when incurred, will have a material adverse impact on our
results of operations, financial position, or fiquidity.

The fair value of the nuclear decommissioning trust fund
for UE's Callaway nuclear plant is reported in Nuclear
Decommissioning Trust Fund in Ameren’s and UE’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets. This amount is legally
restricted: It may be used only to fund the costs of nuclear
decommissioning. Changes in the fair value of the trust fund
are recorded as an increase or decrease to the regulatory
asset recorded in connection with the adoption of SFAS No.
143, .

In June 2004, the FASB issued an exposure-draft on a
proposed interpretation of SFAS No. 143. The FASB is
expected to issue a final interpretation in the first quarter of
2005. Under the interpretation, a legal obligation to perform an
asset retirement activity that is conditional on a future event is
within the scope of SFAS No. 143. Accordingly, an entity o
would be required to recegnize a liability for the fair value of
an asset retirement obligation that is conditional on a future
event if the liability's fair value can be estimated reasonably.
The exposure draft provides examples of conditional asset
retirement obligaions that may need to be recognized under
the provisions of the interpretation, including asbestos
removal. This proposed interpretation could require accrual of
additional liabilities by Ameren and its subsidiaries and could
result in increased expense, which, while not yet quantified,
could be material. This proposed interpretation would be
effective for us no later than December 31, 2005, if issued in
its current form.

FIN No. 46 - “Consolidation of Variable-interest Entities”

In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN No. 46, which
changed the consolidation requirements for special-purpose
entities (SPEs) and non-special-purpose entities (non-SPEs)
that meet the criteria for designation as variable-interest
entities (VIEs). In December 2003, the FASB revised FIN No.
46 (FIN No. 46R) to clarify certain aspects of FIN No. 46 and
to modify the effective dates of the new guidance. FIN No.
48R provides guidance on the accounting for entities that are
controlled through means other than voting rights by another
entity. FIN No. 46R requires a VIE to be consolidated by a
company if that company is designated as the primary
beneficiary.

The Ameren Companies do not have any interests in
entities that are considered SPEs, other than IP's investment
in IP LLC. FIN No. 46R was effective on March 31, 2004, for
any interests the Ameren Companies held in non-SPEs. The

103

adoption of FIN No. 46R did not have a material impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Ameren Companies.
However, in connection with the adoption of FIN No. 46R, we
have determined that the following significant variable-
interests are held by the Ameren Companies:

EEI Ameren has an 80% ownership interest in EE!
through UE’s 40% interest and Resources Company’s
40% interest. Under the FIN No. 46R model, Ameren,
UE, and Resources Company have a variable-interestin
EEI, and Ameren is the primary beneficiary. Accordingly,
Ameren will continue to consolidate EEI, and UE will
continue to account for its investment in EE| under the
equity method of accounting. The maximum exposure to
loss as a result of these variable-interests in EEl is
limited to Ameren’s, UE’s, and Resources Company’s
equity investments in EEL.

Tolling agreement. CILCO has a variable-interest in
Medina Valley through a tolling agreement to purchase
steam, chilled water, and electricity. We have concluded
that CILCO is not the primary beneficiary of Medina
Valley. Accordingly, CILCO does not consolidate Medina
Valley. The maximum exposure to loss as a result of this
variable-interest in the tolling agreement is not material.
Leveraged lease and affordable housing partnership
investments. Ameren, UE and CILCORP have
investments in leveraged lease and affordable housing
partnership arrangements that are variable-interests. We
have concluded that none of these companies is a
primary beneficiary of any of the VIEs related to these
investments. The maximum exposure to loss as a result
of these variable-interests is limited to the investments in
these arrangements. At December 31, 2004, Ameren and
CILCORP had net investments in leveraged leases of
$140 million and $113 million, respectively. At December
31, 2004, Ameren, UE, and CILCORP had investments in
affordable housing partnerships of $19 million, $6 million,
and $7 million, respectively.

|P SPT. Ameren acquired a variable-interest in IP SPT
with the acquisition of IP on September 30, 2004. IP has
a variable-interest in IP SPT, which was established in
1998 to issue TFNs. IP has indemnified and is liable to IP
SPT if IP does not bill the applicable charges to its
customers on behalf of IP.SPT or if it does not remit the
collection to IP SPT; however, the note holders are
considered the primary beneficiaries of this special-
purpose trust. Accordingly, Ameren and IP do not
consolidate IP SPT.

FASB Staff Position SFAS No. 106-1 and FASB Staff Position
SFAS No. 106-2 - “Accounting and Disclosure Requirements
Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003”

On December 8, 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug,

Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Medicare




Prescription Drug Act) became law. The Medicare Prescription
Drug Act introduced a prescription drug benefit for retirees
under Medicare as well as a federal subsidy for sponsors of
retiree heaith care benefit plans that provide a benefit that is
at least actuarially equivalent to the Medicare prescription
drug benefit. Through its postretirement benefit plans, Ameren
provides retirees with prescription drug coverage that we
believe is actuarially equivalent to the Medicare prescription
drug benefit. In January 2004, the FASB issued FSP SFAS
106-1, which permitted a plan sponsor of a postretirement
health care plan that provides a prescription drug benefit o
make a one-time election to defer the accounting for the
effects of the Medicare Prescription Drug Act. We made this
one-time election aflowed by FSP SFAS 106-1.

In May 2004, the FASB issued FSP SFAS 106-2, which
superseded FSP SFAS 106-1. FSP SFAS 106-2 provides
guidance on accounting for the effects of the Medicare
Prescription Drug Act for employers whose prescription drug
benefits are actuarially equivalent to the drug benefit under
Medicare Part D. Ameren elected fo adopt FSP SFAS 106-2
during the second quarter ended June 30, 2004, retroactive to
January 1, 2004. See Note 11 - Retirement Benefits for
additional information on the impact of adoption of FSP SFAS
106-2.

Predecessor IP's adoption of FSP SFAS 106-2 on July 1,
2004, had no impact on IP’s results of operations, financial
position or liquidity because its drug benefit was not actuarially
equivalent to the drug benefit under Medicare Part D.

EITF Issue No. 03-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary
Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments”

In March 2004, the EITF reached a consensus on EITF
tssue No. 03-1, which provides guidance on evaluating
whether an investment is other-than-temporarily impaired. The
recognition and measurement provisions of EITF 03-1, which
were to be effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2004,
were defayed by the issuance of FSP EITF 03-1, “Effective
Date of Paragraphs 10-20 of EITF Issue No. 03-1, ‘The
Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its
Application to Certain Investments,’ " in September 2004.
During the period of delay, we will continue to evaluate our
investments, which primarily constitute our Nuclear
Decommissioning Trust Fund, as required by existing
authoritative guidance.

NOTE 2 - ACQUISITIONS

IP and EEI

On September 30, 2004, Ameren completed the
acquisition of all the common stock and 662,924 shares of
preferred stock of IP (based in Decatur, lllincis) and an
additional 20% ownership interest in EEI from Dynegy and its
subsidiaries. Ameren acquired IP to complement its existing
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Illincis gas and electric operations. The purchase included IP’s
rate-regulated electric and natural gas transmission and
distribution business serving 600,000 electric and 415,000 gas
customers in areas contiguous to our existing lllinois utility -
service territories. With the acquisition, IP became an Ameren
subsidiary operating as Ameren|P. For a discussion of the
regulatory agency approvals granted in connection with this
acquisition, see Note 3 — Rate and Regulatory Matters.

The total transaction value was $2.3 billion, including the
assumption of $1.8 billion of IP debt and preferred stock and
consideration, including transaction costs, of $443 million in
cash, net of $51 million cash acquired. in February 2005,
Ameren received $5 million from Dynegy representing the final
working capital adjustment pursuant to the terms of the stock
purchase agreement. Ameren placed $100 million of the cash
portion of the purchase price in a six-year escrow account
pending resolution of certain contingent environmental
obligations of IP and other Dynegy affiliates for which Ameren
has been provided indemnification by Dynegy. See Note 15 -
Commitments and Contingencies for information on the IP
environmental matter to which the indemnification and escrow
applies. In addition, this transaction included a fixed-price
capacity power supply agreement for IP's annual purchase in
2005 and 2006 of 2,800 megawatts of electricity from DYPM.,
The contract was marked to fair value at closing of the
acquisition. This agreement is expected to supply about 70%
of IP's electric customer requirements during those two years.
The remaining 30% of IP’s power needs in 2005 and 2006 will
be supplied by other companies. In the event that any of these
suppliers are unable to supply the electricity required by these
agreements, IP would be forced to find alternative suppliers to
meet its load requirements, thus exposing itself to market
price risk, which could have a material impact on Ameren’s
and IP’s results of operations, financial position, or liquidity.

Ameren’s financing plan for funding this acquisition
included the issuance of new Ameren common stock. Ameren
issued an aggregate of 30 million common shares in February
2004 and July 2004, which generated net proceeds of
$1.3 billion. Proceeds from these issuances were used to
finance the cash portion of the purchase price and to reduce
JP debt assumed as part of this transaction and to pay related
premiums. See Note 6 — Long-term Debt and Equity
Financings for information on redemptions and repurchases of
certain IP indebtedness after the acquisition.

The following table presents the estimated fair values of
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of
Ameren's acquisition of IP and the additional 20% ownership
interest in EEI. Ameren is completing its valuations of the net
assets and liabilities of IP and EEI acquired, including third-party
valuations of property and plant, intangible assets, pension and
other postretirement benefit obligations, and contingent
obligations. As a result, the allocation of the purchase price is
preliminary and subject to further adjustment. We expect to
finalize purchase accounting in 2005. The fair value of IP's




power supply agreements including the fixed-price capacity
power supply agreement with DYPM, discussed above
recorded at the acquisition date resulted in a net liability of
$109 million. In addition, we recorded a fair value adjustment,
resulting in a net asset of $24 million, for [P’s power supply
agreement with EE| that expires at the end of 2006. The
excess of the purchase price for IP’s common stock and
preferred stock over tangible net assets acquired has been
allocated preliminarily to goodwill in the amount of $320
million, net of future tax benefits. For income tax purposes, we
expect that a portion of the purchase price will be allocated to
goodwill and that such portion will be deducted ratably over a
15-year period. No specifically identifiable intangible assets
have been identified.

CUITENE ASSEIS ...t $ 374
Property and plant..........coccoocnierini e 1,967
Investments and other noncurrent assets ................. 387
GOOGWIll...evvovvoveciectenecieice s 320
Total assels acquIred..........cooorvvvnecininscir s 3,048
Current liabilities..........oocovevevnrecoreir e 234
Long-term debt, including current maturities .............. 1,982
Other noncurrent liabilies ..., 450
Total liabilities assumed.............cooviiiiininiccnicnnn, 2,666
Preferred stock assumed..........ccoocnviniveivccencnn, 13
Net a8Sets BCGUITET .vv.vvvvvvveeeesevereeeeresce s $ 369

The following unaudited pro forma financial information
presents a summary of Ameren's consolidated results of
operations for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003,
as if the acquisition of IP had been completed at the beginning
of 2003, including pro forma adjustments, which are based
upon preliminary estimates, to reflect the allocation of the
purchase price to the acquired net assets. The pro forma
financial information does not include cost savings that may
result from the combination of Ameren with IP.

For the years ended December 31, 2004 2003

Operating revenUES..........c.ccorvenrervreecees ~$ 6320 $ 6123

Income before cumulative effect of

change in accounting principle ....c..coou... 677 663

Cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle, net of taxes .......... 16

NEtINCOME ...reversicsrirssssrecs s $ 677 § 679

Earnings per share ~ basic..................... $ 349 $ 355
—diluted......ccco.o.e.... $ 348 $ 355

This pro forma information is not necessarily indicative of
the results of operations as they would have been had the
transaction been effected on the assumed date, nor is it an
indication of trends for future results.

IP's Note Receivable from Former Affiliate of $2.3 billion
was eliminated as of September 30, 2004, and prior to
Ameren's acquisition of IP to meet the conditions of the closing.
Steps to eliminate the Note were made: (1) reducing the
principal balance by offsetting certain payables owed by IP to
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llinova and other Dynegy entities; (2) offsetting the principal
balance by the amount of interest that had been paid by lllinova
to IP, but not yet earned; and (3) eliminating a portion in
consideration of lllinova’s assumption of IP's net deferred tax
obligation and IP’s contemporaneous repurchase (and
cancellation immediately thereafter) of 39,892,213 of IP
common shares. The 12,751,724 IP treasury shares held as of
December 31, 2003, were canceled in 2004. The remaining
principal balance of IP’s Note Receivable from Former Affiliate
was eliminated, as part of IP's overall recapitatization, with a
corresponding reduction fo IP’s retained earnings. The
elimination of IP's Note Receivable from Former Affiliate had no
impact on IP's predecessor results of operations.

The portion of the total transaction value attributable to
Ameren'’s acquisition of Dynegy's 20% ownership interest in
EEI now held by Resources Company was $125 million. This
transaction was accounted for as a step acquisition. The
excess of the purchase price for this ownership interest over
20% of the fair value of EEI's net assets acquired has been
preliminarily allocated to property and plant ($80 million) and
emission allowances (341 million), partially offset by a net
liability for power supply agreements ($24 million) and a
reduction to net deferred tax assets (338 million). The
remaining excess was allocated to goodwill in the amount of
$54 million, subject to change based on our final valuation.

CILCORP and Medina Valley

On January 31, 2003, Ameren completed the acquisition
of all of the outstanding common stock of CILCCRP from
AES. CILCORP is the parent company of CILCO (based in
Peoria, Hllinois). With the acquisition, CILCO became an indirect
Ameren subsidiary, but it remains a separate utility company,
operating as AmerenCILCO. On February 4, 2003, Ameren also
completed the acquisition from AES of Medina Valley, which
indirectly owns a 40-megawatt, gas-fired electric generation
plant. The results of operations for CILCORP and Medina Valley
were included in Ameren’s consolidated financial statements
effective with the respective January and February 2003
acquisition dates.

The total acquisition cost was $1.4 billion and included
the assumption by Ameren of CILCORP and Medina Valley
debt of $895 million and consideration of $479 million in cash,
net of $38 million cash acquired. The purchase price
allocation for the acquisition of CILCORP and Medina Valiey
was finalized in January 2004, resulting in an $8 million
decrease in goodwill primarily due to January 2004
adjustments to property and plant, income tax accounts, and
accrued severance expenses. The following table presents
the final estimated fair values of the assets acquired and




liabilities assumed at the dates of our acquisitions of
CILCORP and Medina Valley.

CUITENE @SSEES .vvvvvvvevrrrernier s resreseseesssassss s ssssscessannenes $ 323
Property and Plant........ccociccomeroommane 1,162
Investments and other noncurrent assets .........ooecoveviicnns 154
Specifically identifiable intangible assets..........ccccvvernnnn. 6
GOOAWHL ..vocveverircecerereereenieeaes et ere v esenterers s s seererane 561
Total assets acquired 2,206
CUITeNt TBIIIES v v s eresers e e 190
Long-term debt, including current maturities .............c......... 937
Other noncurrent liabilities 521
Total liabilities assumed..........co.ovrceniennn. 1,648
Preferred stock assumed .........c.ccocnrncennn. 41
Net assets aCqUINEd ..........c.ovverrvvriosierreeciini e $ 517

Specifically identifiable intangible assets of $6 million
comprise retail customer contracts, which are subject to
amortization with an average life of 10 years. Goodwill of
$561 million (CILCORP - $554 million; Medina Valley - $7
million) was recognized in connection with the CILCORP and
Medina Valley acquisitions. None of this goodwill is expected
to be deductible for tax purposes.

NOTE 3 - RATE AND REGULATORY MATTERS

Below is a summary of significant regulatory
proceedings. With respect to pending matters, we are unable
to predict the ultimate outcome of these regulatory
praceedings, the timing of the final decisions of the various
agencies or the impact on our results of operations, financial
position, or liquidity.

IP and EEIl Acquisition

Ameren received all the regulatory agency approvals
necessary to acquire IP and a 20% interest in EEI from
Dynegy on September 30, 2004.

The principal ongoing condition of the FERC's approval
of the acquisition was that 125 megawatts of EEI's power be
sold to a nonaffiliate of Ameren. The Missouri Office of Public
Counsel and a group of electric industrial customers of UE,
both interveners inthe FERC proceeding, have asked the
FERC to reconsider its order deferring to the MoPSC on the
question of whether UE should be required to preserve its
current entitlement to the output of EEI's Joppa power plant
facility. These appeals, which are pending, did not impede the
completion of the acquisition on September 30, 2004. IP
joined the MISO on September 30, 2004, satisfying an
additional condition of the FERC’s approval of the acquisition.

The ICC order approving Ameren's acquisition of IP
contains several important provisions, including the following:

The order requires IP to submit quarterly reports in 2005
and 2006 on certain milestones regarding IP's progress
in achieving an estimated $33 million in annual synergies
by the beginning of 2007, and provides for adjustments
in IP’s next el